gERVIc,

/)-,_

COMMUY,
!—@
101418102

Helendale Community Services District

26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, June 2, 2022 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act regarding
teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, District
staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold
this meeting of its Board of Directors both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale,
California, and via teleconference. This meeting is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be
accessed by clicking on the link below: www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in
instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time.
However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may
be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s
card in person or using the ‘raise the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the
following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/[HKGNLLS or use the features referenced above. The District requests that
all speaker cards be submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent ltems

a. Approval of Minutes: May 19 Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

c. Directors’ Compensation and Expenses

d. Resolution 2022-1G: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring That Local
Emergency Conditions Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of
Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period June 2, 2022, to July 1, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act
Provisions

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager's Report

Regular Business:

5. Public Hearing to Receive Comments and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2022-11: A Resolution of the
Helendale Community Services Board of Directors Determining that there was No Majority Protest to
Proposed Increases to Refuse Collection Services Charges and Adopting a Rate Schedule for Such
Charges and Superseding Existing Applicable Rates

6. Public Hearing to Receive Comments and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2022-10: A Resolution of the
Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Approving and Adopting the FY2023
Annual Budget and Authorizing Appropriations Therefrom

7. Discussion and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2022-09: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Helendale Community Services District Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2023
Pursuant to Article XIII B of the California State Constitution


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

8. Discussion Only Regarding Emergency Drought Regulation from the State Water Resources Control
Board

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

10. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services,
that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be directed to the District’s General Manager's office at (760) 951-
0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for
the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



Date:
TO:
FROM:

June 2, 2022
Board of Directors
Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT:  Agendaitem #3

Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS

a

b.
c.
d.

Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of May 16, 2022

Bills Paid Report

Directors Expenses

Resolution 2022-1G: A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District Ratifying
the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsome, Declaring the Existence
of Local Emergency Conditions, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the
Board of Directors and Its Standing Committee for the Period June 2, 2022, to July 1,
2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions



=
5 AR
LEETE Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 2, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meetings

Attached, please find the minutes from the Reguilar Board Meeting of 5/19/2022




Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
May 19, 2022, at 6:30 PM
26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act
regarding teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our
Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the engoing COVID-19 pandemic,
Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors both in-person at the
District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This
meeting is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link
below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD
{Dial-in instructions witl be provided after registering at the link above)

Board Members Roll Cali:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas; Director Ron Clark,
Director Craig Schneider

Staff Members Present:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager (via Zoom); Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Alex Aviles,
Wastewater Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Parks, Recreation & Programs Supervisor

Consultants:

Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel; Richard Nino, Vice President Burrtec Waste

Members of the Public:
There was one members of the public present {via Zoom).

Call to Order and Piedge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Smith, after which the Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Actian: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The motion was
seconded by Director Clark.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5-Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice President Spiller-
Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

2. Public Participation
Nene

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: May 5 Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
¢. Directors Compensation and Expenses
d.  March Financials



Action: President Smith requested to pull item 3c. Director Schneider made a motion to approve the
consent items excluding item 3c. Vice President Spilier seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; O - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

4, Reports
a. Directors Reports
Director Schneider reported that he attended the ASBCSD meeting. He also reported that the
Farmers Market was great.
Vice President Spiller reported attended the Concert in the Park and thanked Staff. He also said that
the National Night Qut ad hoc committee met and began planning. The committee established an
outline and assignments.
President Smith thanked Staff for getting all the food vendors at the concert.
b. General Managers Report this item was skipped and was presented after item 5
Water Operations Manager Carison reported that Staff repaired a leak at Fairways Courts, replaced
an A-Stop, completed EAr for the Distribution System, completed the EAr for the Community Center,
and completed the monthly coliform report. Staff is continuing the meter replacement program.
Staff has instatled rough electric and plumbing in new building. Carlson presented pictures of the
electrical and plumbing for the new building.
Parks, Recreation and Programs Supervisor Vermette reported that the Concert in the Park was a
success and shared several photos from the event. Aduit softball will be starting on June 6 and
Cornhole will begin again in August.
Operations Manager Carlson gave the Administration report. There were 52 account transfers in
April. There were 14 credit checks to waive the deposit, 4 were denied and 10 were approved. He
also presented a table on how people make their payments.
Wastewater Operations Manager Aviles gave an update on the Rivers Edge Sewer Lining. On 1/31
Staff was advised of a sewer blockage discovered by Arizona Pipeline while performing a cctv pre-
inspection. District staff jetted the line and discovered a section of broken pipe requiring staff to seek
a proposal for an emergency sewer lining. Staff received a quote from Insituform for a 334’ section
of 8" VCP to be lined via cure in place pipe. Proposal for the scope in the amount of $45,100 was
approved by the Board at the April Meeting. Had pre-con meeting with Insituform on 5-13-22. CIPP
has been scheduled for 6-2-22. Scope of work will be performed after school hours to minimize
excess traffic in the work zone. Scope of work will include a sewer bypass, 8” sewer lining, and the
reinstatement of all active sewer laterals. Staff will adjust work schedule accordingly so that a
representative of the District will be on site during the project at all times.

Regular Business

5. Discussion Only Regarding Proposed Solid Waste Rate Increase and Update on 5B 1383
Discussion: Richard Nino, Vice President of Burrtec Waste presented an overview of SB1383 and
discussed the District’s compliance. He estimated that the District will begin the self-haul drop off
program in quarter three. He then discussed the District’s proposed rate increase.
Action: There was no action on this item.

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Scheduling Sexual Harassment Training in 2022



Discussion: Legal Counsel provided an overview of Resolution 2019-16. In 2019 the Board adopted
Resolution 2019-16 attesting to its commitment to a safe work environment. Sexual Harassment
training was introduced in 2005 by AB1825 and further expanded with Senate Bill 1343 in 2019

All staff needs to complete 1 hour every 2 years or upon hiring. Supervisors and Board needs to
complete 2 hours every 2 years. Prior to the end of 2022, the Board must complete training. Options
include: training at a Regular Board meeting, individual computer training, or training at a Special Board
Meeting. The Board discussed the options and decided they would like to do individual training.
Action: Director Schneider made a motion to conduct the annual sexual harassment training through
an interactive computer training. Vice President Spiller seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice President

Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

7. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Sclid Waste and Recycling Programs and Update on Completion of
Grant
Discussion: On June 29, 2021, the District received a grant from the Mattress Recycling Counse! for
$7,348.13. The projects selected for the grant were a mattress storage container and longer forks for
the forklift to assist with moving the mattresses around the lot. The cost for the container was:
$8,283.56. The cost of the forks was: $407.68. The grant reimbursement is $7,348.13. Photos of the
mattress container as well as the fork extensions were shown. A graph of the District’s mattress
recycling was also presented. Information on the District’s other recycling programs, including
electronic waste, metal recycling, cardboard recycling, green waste recycling and miscellaneous
electronic recycling was also presented.
Action: There was no action on this item.

8. Discussion Only Regarding Progress on Well 13
Discussion: Water Operations Manager Carlson gave an update on Well 13. He shared information
regarding the progress/status on the well house, electrical, SCADA, pipeline, and security.
Action: There was no action on this item.

Other Business

9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff anly)
None

10. Adjournment

President Smith adjourned the meeting at 7:55 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of Directors. A
digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon request at the Helendale
CSD office.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 2, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBIJECT: Agendaitem #3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 31 checks and 5 EFT’s totaling $112,564.96

Total Cash Available: 5/25/22 5/16/22
Cash $5,587,311.65 $5,531,620.91
Checks/EFT’s tssued S 104,598.64 S 112,564.96

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is

0.04% for LAIF and 0.10% for the CBB Sweep Account for April 2021. Interest earned April 2022 on
CBB Sweep Account is $177.47



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 05/16/2022 - 05/25/2022

Cleared Date Range: -

Issued
Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking
05/19/2022 25299 A&G Instrument Service and Calibration, Inc. -1,167.66 Check Accaunts Payable
05/19/2022 Amazon Capitol Services -357.56 Check Accounts Payable
05/18/2022 ASBCSD -80.00 Check Accounts Payabie
05/19/2022 Atlas Environmental Engineering, Inc -4,150.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 Burrtec Waste Group, In¢ +48,24551 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 County of San 8ernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -942.85 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 Forshock -57.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 Frontier Communications -68.83 Check Accounts Payable
05/12/2022 Hach Company -3,142.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 Infand Water Works Supply Co. -608.23 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 lonathan A, Escobar -273.96 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 tyan Nicholson -1,900.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 Ornnell Fire Sprinkler, Inc -3,260.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 Print Mart -915.44 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 Sheba Keilah Short -458.60 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 Uline -1,160.43 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 USA Blue Book -1,428.06 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 25315 Verizon Wireless ~106.32 Check Accounts Payable
05/19/2022 : Walters Wholesale Electric Co. -110.91 Check Accounts Payable
05/18/2022 Water Systems Consulting, Inc -2,260.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/24/2022 Cardmember Services -247.65% Check Accounts Payable
05/24/2022 Frontier Communications -89.86 Check Accounts Payable
05/24/2022 Frontier Comraunications -61.82 Check Accounts Payable
05/24/2022 Helendale Comrnunity Services District -201.44 Check Accounts Payable
05/24/2022 Home Depot Credit Services -8,424.85 Check Accounts Payable
05/24/2022 Yean Thomas -5,360.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/24/2022 Kurt E. Carlson -13,769.73 Check Accounts Payable
05/24/2022 Pacific Advanced Civil Engineering, inc. -3,800.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/24/2022 Pacific Advanced Civil Engineering, Inc Reversal 3,800.00 Check Reversal Accounts Payable
05/24/2022 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -300.00 Check Accounts Payable
05/24/2022 Staples Credit Plan -275.07 Check Accounts Payabie
05/24/2022 USA Blue Book -426.19 Check Accounts Payable
05/24/2022 Verizon Wireless -1,905.39 Check Accounts Payable
05/16/2022 ACH Water Shop SCE Acct 700453074415 -107.33 EFT General Ledger
05/16/2022 SCE ACH 4-Plex Acct 700392338368 -282.78 EFT General Ledger
05/23/2022 SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275 -1,886.53 EFT General Ledger
05/23/2022 SCE ACH Park Weltheads Acct 700448234519 -197.90 EFT General Ledger
05/16/2022 To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 5/8/22 -768.74 EFT General Ladger
Bank Account 2512259590 Total: (38} -104,998.64

Report Total: (38} -104,998.64




Alewswins

- :aBuey a1eq panssi

¥9°866'F0T- 8¢

ST EVL'E- s
00'008'E I
9¢'555'S0T- 43
unoury NeY
79°866'v0T- 8E
¥9'866"0T- 8¢
wnouy uno)y
V9866701~ e BE
¥9°866'70T- 8¢
Junouny unod

jejog poday
143
|esiaasy Wyl
=YD
adA} uoiloesuesj

:|e10} oday

_Eey Hoday

FURGELED - U0 0V ORES T O00TTT-66 68
JUROIDY ysed

FUBPEI HES G667 T2
WOy yuey

yoday uolpesuel] yueq



Bupasw pivog peau ay3 30 paruasasd 3q o pautnbat Lods [0943A 10 UM
PJEDG AU} JO IIWMUWOI JOH PY 14

S10123t) JO pAeog 3y) Ag pasosdde-aad Juiaap oy «JALISIG 03 PA1LI91 WRIBoIY BUIUIE) L /IPUIWAS /30UBIR4U0YD 1]
BILISHY H143 §O SUONEIAAG 0 SUOHIUNY FUIAOAL) SITUELS Ul 51540101 Ylm udiezIuedo/m Bunasiy 1 «PIR0g £3704 B U0 ueneIuasasday 1
QsOH Juidaye uondipsunlim Apog [elapay 1o ajels ‘a0 jo Funsap | LUBAZ/BUR3N J1jGNY 18 uoieluasaiday i
PLISIE AQ PAUILII UBYNSUOD JO ABUIDNIR ‘sioypne/m Junaa 4 »JUDAZ D)gng g
suonetady Jusig 8 o/Mm Sugaaw 1o DY umoig Ag pawisaod Bunsap digngd iy
sareino) asuadxy
UG Wi seq FLNGDUTIS
-Ag peRiwigns
i [eacxddy srendoaddy
omm 0], puELn

o - PO

Gl - fmdpory

e - s|eaiy

[ @B._w e Beory sjeieyg,
) - SILBUILIONSIION
[ - | - - | 003 s[EI0L

¢ | pusg axand
ﬂ m ~ * _ _ JUBAZ
1auag SlIgnd
3 R N R— =
Hjsuagy olfgng

- _ | M _ | Juand

Mjsuag agnd

_.H. 19y umolgt AQ pawanch Buneey onand v w _ H “ _ T uBAg
auag Jigqng

2Z02/68/50
ﬂ 19y umoag Aq pausanct Bunlea oyang v _ _ “ _ _ Bueaw pseog pHET |
jauag angng

[AATA7AN ]
ﬂ suofiesad () 10U a2 oM Suleay (O % _ _ _ _ wh ypm Blw JUDAT
Hjpuag angng

7 220213150
_.H LUsAag onang :g w _ — _ ﬁ WEd BY] Ui U830 WIAT
auag anand

T Z20Z/L LI5S0
TI suolieiad() 1214810 21 Wom Buneay 0 “ — _ _ ﬂ sfuipiing mau 1o} Ofy INCGE YEIS WM 1SN W8A]
H2uag dyqng

220204160
_I. 10V umoig AgQ pausaaob Bulteay Dagnd v _ _ _ _ M J8y pue Nied uaaz
Hipuag Jlqnd

2202/60/80
_.wqc Ul s1sasaul Uyim uoneziuelioim Bunesyy o 009 psogsy U9

Asobajes dxg 1210 BuiBpo sjeay SOty uopeuedxgiuopduosag asuadxg ajeq
BT aweN

HAHINOA ISNAIXE HIFWAW GEVOE LORLLSIA STOIANAS ALINNIWWOD T TVANTTIH




2l v

aleg

\w aneulis

Sl i §

- 3

- $

sajlw ggH00'§e

'),

Jei0 oy

Suibpo (o)

SIEBN lE)0L

sB|l jeI0L

sBunesy 0t

C20E/02/5 spEung T Oesn

AQ papnugng

Wauag
okand jo
uondimsag

uaag

isuag
o Jo
doydudgaq

waag

neusg
allang jo
voduaseq

JUERE

Waueg
algad jo
vopdiasae

weA3

WOAD ZZ0Z/2/8 SSNISIT PUB Bl

Waueg
Jlignd jo
uondussaq

PIBOE 54T JO 9BTNIALOY DO Py 1o

_ 05°LEL ﬁ

sapution IO BN feuoneN

A3

22020214

QSOH Jo Bunesyy sseuisng

Waupg
algnd Jo
uciduoseq

19 umoug Aq pawanol Bunaaw Jgng v

_ 057281 ~

408 setnbay

FIETE ]

ze0TiBLS

SIOpUBA ISISSY PUE SIUSPISSY 199{A)

wauag
Jand jo
ucnduaseq

~luaa hEsy MNqrd e dod i

| sz _

1ONIB A REOULIES

Ay

2e0e/8L /G

SIOPUBA ISISSY PUB SIUBPISEY 1981

weleg
oHgnd Jo
uondiosaq

R 8 g 38 uol wday

_ 0o57LEL _

19%R N Lo

ueag

ZE0Z/L LIS

swebold voesioay PUE SDUBUSIUEN NJE4 MBINS PUE SSNDSIC

iiausg
Mg jo
uonduassg

1y umolg Aq pattaroB Bugealy onand v

_ 057481 _

Bugiesyy uoneaLnay pue yied

UaA

TI0ZI0 G

sjouisiq [eradg [euoiBay jo Buiesiy

Hjeusg
3and jo
uohduasen

LueagsBunealy and b uolrguesesdey 1D

0084

05 (s

vasas CSOUSY

JuBAg

ZE0T/B/S

Ko8Sated digy

150

Gutbpol

sfEag

Supee

:owu:u_m.xmp_co:a_._umcc esuadxg

oeCt

ZZ0TIELHS

YIAIINHIS VD

HIAHINOA ASNIACXT HAZWIN QUVOE LOIYLSHT STIAYIS ALINDWNOGD TTIVANIISH

/




TZ/T/T In3y2 aju/95°0§ 1e pate|ndjed adeayy

% $10138.14 40 pieog syl Aq panoadde-aud Sunaapw oy

RIS 23 §0 SUO[IBIAAO JO SUDHIUNY SWIACJAUY JSITEW ) SISIBILY UM uopenuedio/m Supaaw o

QSOH Supoage LoRPSLNG/m Apoq [eJapay Jo 21e)s ‘fe307 3o Bupsap |

PISIG A paie1al JueYNsu0D Jo ABUL0yie ‘soypne/m SUNSBIN H

~ .suoniesad) PISIO 82 INO/m Bugas 1o
N :5aji0faip) asuadyy

dunaaw pieog WU By} te pIjuasasd 3q 0} paynbal Hodal [BQIBA 10 UM,

PaeOg By} JO BINRUWOC) IOH Py ;

#U081Q 03 pRieRI welfoud Fuwuies ) fleuplas/aiusyuoy
» P1EOg £2T0S U0 uoneusaday

«JUBAZ/Buaaw 211qnq 12 uogeluasaiday ¢

10V umoug AqQ pauIsaoR Bunsasy aqnd -

5511083307 asuadxy

*IBAT NNy ¢

< & U0 W

5T

\h\% \ 1eq aInyeuss
1al 315 19quiaiy pieog
II;‘ m MM m {ej0] puein Jjoshed joj ssazoud 03 O
Fudpon
lllldlle..r T s|ea
P F@U adeapy ispe3o). ISIUSIRIOD fS330N

1auag Jjgnd

uaag

WBUBY RGN

JUBAZ

WaURa Jgng

JUIAY

Wauag Mqnd

JUETS.

JyBuag dignd

JUSA]

LIT=

}jauag Mgng

§
:
:
3
\
:

JUBA3

17 E

Wouag Jjgnd

wan3

i

AEIUSE JGnd

\l&;@ JUBAT (q / \\ﬂ
v.\ gﬁﬁ‘ Oy il 7d 1jauag Mgnd
. ﬁm\ «Q\J\C\\\\ JM\E\Q\L \Iﬁ freere LAY
N CARD T ST IRLT  ~SBEo @uﬁﬂw@ - WA 5 I e P | iauag onand| )
= U\g \ﬂ |NM\\~\._..\.\.% JUIAG \;ﬁ \\ _.ﬂ\._
Aodaje] axg Jayl0 Suidpon sjeay a2eay uoneue|dx3fuonduisaq ssuadiy ey
TG Teweg

s

YIHONOA ISNIdX3 HISNIIN QvOos
LOIHASIQ SIIIAYIS ALINNWINGD FTVANIIH

I S
rUen «ﬁﬁ@\q, NN




JANLYNIIS

(¥3HONOA 110340 41

»00gage4
10 8| 6009 d|3p U0 MaLABY b 8n 9AR3] 85pa|
juLeBe awno nok ey

s

(16° 128 11®10) ‘99°e$ :diy) w0z

(907128 :{pI10] ‘5" 7% i) %6l

(¥1°0Z$ ‘[e10f "£B' (¢ rdiy) %ol
dt] paisedng

ie30)

51 -1

I leloigng
68" 1$ Se{| Lpesany g-7
56°8% deth ussolyy Adsidg gz-q

Wd BE:6L:ZL alny
Zeng/LL/s 181pg

u3 auig

ABUIILIgG t9a3k0|dug

Ge-Uooy | elug
Cr=30¥Z11802207 01N 1890t |
6 “ON 1939t

18EL-067 (0
SOAUL N 3



2
[
-
2

e Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 2, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
Directors’ Compensation and Expenses

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration is a spreadsheet that outlines Director’s expenses paid
for the current pay period and/or since the last Board meeting.



< gE.RV!cé\
£ o

E

HELENDAL

=
=
=
O
1]

Helendale Community Services District

Date:

TO:
FROM:
SUBIJECT:

June 2, 2022

Board of Directors

Kimberly Cox, General Manager

Agenda item #3d

Resolution 2022-01G: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Services District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of
Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring that Local Emergency Conditions
Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings for the Board of
Directors and tis Standing Committees for the Period June 2, 2022, to July 1,
2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions




RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 01G

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM, DECLARING THAT LOCAL

EMERGENCY CONDITIONS PERSIST, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE
TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS
STANDING COMMITTEES FOR THE PERIOD JUNE 2, 2022, TO JULY 1, 2022,
PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (the “District”) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of its Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board”) and its standing
committees are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government
Code Sections 54950-54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch
those bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, in Government Code Section 54953(e), makes provision for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), subject to the
existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition for application of Government Code Section 54953(e) 1s
that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to Government Code Section 8623,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the State caused by conditions as described in Government Code Section 8558;
and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency
to exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19, and such proclamation has not yet been
lifted; and

WHEREAS, it is further required under Government Code Section 54953(e) that state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing or that the
legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of
attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board previously adopted Resolution No. 2022-01F on May 5, 2022,
finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board and its standing committees to conduct
remote teleconference meetings without compliance with Government Code Section 54953(b)(3);
and

ljPage



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions set forth in Government
Code Section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency
that exists within the District, and the Board has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist within the District, specifically COVID-19 and
its Delta variant, remain highly contagious and, therefore, a threat to the health, safety, and well-
being of the District’s employees, directors, vendors, contractors, customers, visitors, and
residents; and

WHEREAS, directions from the San Bermnardino County Department of Public Health and
regulations from the State of California impose various social distancing restrictions and provide
guidance on best practices with respect to actions to reduce the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that a state of emergency continues to exist within
the District’s service area as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which has caused,
and will continue to cause, conditions of imminent risk to attendees of Board meetings, and has
resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders and related guidance, and which has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District
that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the
District, and the Board desires to re-affirm that a local emergency exists and re-ratify the
proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board does hereby
find that the Board and all standing committees thereof shall continue to conduct their meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54953, as
authorized by subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953, and that such legislative bodies
shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings
as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to provide proper notice to the public regarding all
Board and standing commiftee meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(e)(2) and shall continue to provide notice to the public of how they may access any such
meeting via call-in number and/or internet link.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board hereby considers the
conditions of the state of emergency within the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which
continues to cause conditions of imminent risk to attendees of the District’s Board and standing
committee meetings, and which have resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders

2{Page



and guidance, and that continuing to conduct the District’s Board and standing committee meetings
virtually will minimize the possible spread COVID-19 and any variant thereof.

Section 3. Re-Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The
Board hereby re-ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of
Emergency regarding COVID-19, dated March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, or his or
her delegee, and the Board and standing committees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution,
including but not limited to continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance with
Government Code Section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date this Resolution was adopted, as set forth below, or (i1) such time as the Board adopts
a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(e)(3) to extend the
time during which the Board and standing committees of the District may continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision {b) of Government Code
Section 54953.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District this 2 day of June, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors



DATE: June 2, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #5
Public Hearing to Receive Comments and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2022-11:
A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services Board of Directors Determining
that there was No Majority Protest to Proposed Increases to Refuse Collection
Services Charges and Adopting a Rate Schedule for Such Charges and Superseding
Existing Applicable Rates

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None.

STAFF REPORT:

Per the contract with Burrtec the Board accepted the rate request in March and provided direction
to Staff to prepare and mail the Proposition 218 notification to all customer (residential and
commercial). The rate notice included a public meeting held May 19, during which the District will
provided a presentation and members of the public had the opportunity to ask questions related
to the proposed increase. At the public hearing to be held june 2, the Board will again receive
inquiry from the public and upon the conclusion will render the decision as to whether or not a
majority protest exists related to the proposed rate increase for Solid Waste services.

The Burrtec contract is very specific regarding the annual rate request process and states that
Burrtec will present a request for an increase related to the annual average of the Consumer Price
index over the course of the preceding 12-month period {Jan-Dec).

Section 10.05 of the contract outlines the annual formula-based compensation adjustment as

follows:
“The maximum rates set forth in Attachment D, Residential Bin and Commercial Services
may be adjusted annually effective each July 1°* by an amount equal to the calendar year
annual twelve-month mean average change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers for the Los Angeles-Riverside Orange Counties as published by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics for the previous calendar year annual
twelve-months period (CPI”)...I1t is understood by both parties that the maximum annual CPi
increase shall be no greater than four percent (4%) in any given adjustment period.”



With the creation of the Riverside, San Bernardino, Ontario market index, the CPl has been
changed to the more applicable market and memorialized in a contract amendment dated June
17, 2021.

The rate request submitted by Burrtec noted that CPl was 5.76% for the annual average. Asa
comparison, the CPI increase effective 7/1/20 was 3.07%; the CPl increase effective 7/1/21 was
1.87%. Recycling costs decreased for this year by $0.64 cents per month to $1.20. Last year's
recycling fee was a 51.84. This reflects modest improvement in the recycled material markets.

This is the first time that the Consumer Price Index has been over 4% since the contract was
implemented in 2011, attesting to the extraordinary times we are in. The Board elected to grant a
5.76% CP! based adjustment in an effort to forestall a potential increase for extraordinary
expenses.

The breakdown for the residential CPl and other related increases is represented on the chart
below. Commercial rates vary significantly and are represented in the attachment to this staff
report.

CPI related increase of 5.76%

Fee Current Proposed Difference
Cart service w/ESFR 16.80 17.77 0.97
Recycling Fee 1.84 1.20 -0.64
Admin Billing Fee 2.40 2.54 0.14
218 Fee 0.07 0.07 0
Franchise Fee 2.33 2.39 0.06
$0.53

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined in Staff Report
REQUESTED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 2022-11 if it is determined that no majority protest exists.
ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2022-11

Mailed Public notification for rate increase
Burrtec Letter requesting rate increase



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-11
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS DETERMINING THAT THERE WAS NO MAJORITY PROTEST TO
PROPOSED INCREASES TO REFUSE COLLECTION SERVICES CHARGES AND ADOPTING A RATE
SCHEDULE FOR SUCH CHARGES AND SUPERSEDING EXISTING APPLICABLE RATES

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District {“District”) is a Community
Services District located within the County of San Bernardino and is organized and operates
pursuant to the California Government Code Section 61000 et seq.

WHEREAS, on or about June 21, 2006, the Local Agency Formation Commission of the
County of San Bernardino (“LAFCO”} adopted Resolution No. 2927 which made determinations on,
and approved the incorporation of, the District, which was subsequently approved by the electorate
pursuant to an election held on November 7, 2006, and thereafter confirmed by LAFCO pursuant to
its adoption of Resolution No. 2951 on December 4, 2006, all of which operated to authorize the
formation of the District as the successor agency for the performance of water, sewer,
streetlighting, refuse collection, parks and recreation, and graffiti abatement functions and services
within the prior County Service Area 70, Improvement Zones B and C (the “District Boundaries”).

WHEREAS, LAFCO Resolution No. 2951 specifically authorizes the District to coliect, transfer,
and dispose of solid waste and to provide solid waste handling services, including but not limited to
source reduction, recycling, and composting activities, pursuant to Division 30 (commencing with
Section 40000), and consistent with Section 41821.2 of the Public Resources Code (“Solid Waste
Services”), within the District Boundaries.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority expressly set forth in LAFCO Resolution No. 2951, the
District entered into an Exclusive Franchise Agreement with Burrtec Waste Industries, Inc.
(“Burrtec”), effective December 1, 2011, and updated effective lanuary 1, 2018 {the “Franchise
Agreement”), which granted to Burrtec the exclusive right, privilege, and franchise to provide
certain Solid Waste Services {as described in the Franchise Agreement) within the District
Boundaries, subject to the terms and conditions of said Franchise Agreement.

WHEREAS, the Franchise Agreement established a rate schedule for the refuse collection
service charges for the Solid Waste Services, subject to potential annual adjustment in an amount
equal to the calendar year annual twelve-month mean average change in the Consumer Price Index
for All Urban Consumers for Riverside-San Bernardino Counties as published by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, for the previous calendar year annual twelve-
month period (“CP{").

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Franchise Agreement, Burrtec submitted to the District a written
request not later than April 1, 2021, for a CPl-based rate adjustment of 5.76 percent to the refuse
collection service charges for Residential Cart Solid Waste Services resulting in an increase of $0.97



per month for residential customers.

WHEREAS, the cost of processing residential recycled materials and the value to resell such
items for beneficial use has slightly increased over the past year, resulting in a decrease cost of
recycling of -$0.64 cents per month.

WHEREAS, the cost of hauling green waste has remained the same at $0.37 cents per month,

WHEREAS, the revenue raised by the proposed rate increases to the refuse collection service
charges will be used to provide adequate Solid Waste Services within the District Boundaries and
do not exceed the total cost of such services.

WHEREAS, the District is allowed to collect certain administrative fees in relation to
residential cart service for billing and processing residential solid waste customer payments and
other related costs of $0.14 cents, in addition to a franchise fee that has also increased by $0.06
cents, and the costs of printing and postage to mail notifications of $0.07 per customer per month
which is unchanged from last year for a total cost increase of $0.53 per residential customer per
month or $6.36 per year.

WHEREAS, this action is necessary to meet operation and administration expenses for refuse
disposal and recycling programs, and to obtain funds necessary to maintain adequate Solid Waste
Services within the District Boundaries, and is therefore exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act as provided by Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8).

WHEREAS, rates for commercial solid waste customers varies by numerous factors and are
outlined on Exhibit A based upon service specifics

WHEREAS, the amount of the rates and charges hereby adopted do not exceed the
reasonable anticipated costs for the corresponding services provided by the District, and therefore
the fees imposed hereby to not qualify as a “tax” under Article XIIC, Section 1(e) of the California
Constitution or Section 50076 of the California Government Code, and the actions taken herein are
exempt from the additional notice and public meeting requirements of the Brown Act pursuant to
Government Code Section 54954.6(a){1){A) and (B).

WHEREAS, the District has satisfied all of the substantive and procedural prerequisites of
Articles XIliC and XIIID of the California Constitution in establishing the rates and charges set forth
herein, including but not limited to, the identification of the parcels upon which the rates and
charges will be imposed; the calculation of the rates and charges; the mailing of written notice to
the record owners of each parcel upon which the rates and charges will be imposed describing the
amount thereof, the basis upon which the rates and charges were calculated, the reason for the
rates and charges, and the date, time, and location of the public hearing to be held thereon; and
the conducting of a public hearing on the rates and charges not less than 45 days after mailing the
notice during which all protests against the fee were considered.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District does hereby resolve and determine that the written protests against the rates and
charges set forth herein that were received by the District prior to the close of the public hearing
hereon represented less than a majority of the parcels subject to the rates and charges set forth
below and, thus, the District’s Board of Directors further finds that the public interest and necessity



requires the adoption of the following rates and charges for Solid Waste Services, as well as
affirmation and ratification of all prior rates and charges previously approved and/or adopted by
the District’s Board of Directors:

SECTION 1. REFUSE COLLECTION SERVICE CHARGES

The rates for residential and commercial refuse collection service charges for Solid Waste
Services within the District Boundaries are hereby established in the amounts listed in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 2. GENERAL MANAGER AUTHORITY

The District’s General Manager is hereby authorized to take any and all actions necessary to
carry out the intent of the District’s Board of Directors as is stated herein and as otherwise required
in order to comply with applicable law.

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Resolution shall take effect on July 1, 2022, and shall supersede any and all prior
resolutions and ordinances applicable to the District only to the extent expressly inconsistent with
the terms hereof.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services
District at a regular meeting held on lune 2, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

By:

Tim Smith, President
Attest:

Sandy Haas, Secretary



}:::{’;)11{ "‘7£ /"{I

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT REFUSE COLLECTION SERVICE CHARGES

The HELENDALE CSD Board of Directors will be considering an $0.53 cent per month increase in residenfial curbside lrash service.
Commercial rate increase will also be considered based upon level of service.

Ariicle XIID of the California Constitution requires the Helendale Community Services District (HCSD) fo send notification of a proposed rate increase
io all owners and tenants of real property within HCSD's service area who would be directly liable to pay for refuse collection services to the property
at least 45 days prior 1o a public hearing at which adoption of the proposed rate increases will be considered. In accordance with those reguirements,
niease be advised that HCSD is proposing an increase in its refuse coliection service charges. This Notice identifies the amount of the propesed rate
increases; the basis upon which the proposed increases were calculated; the reason for the proposed rate increases; the date, time, and location of a
nublic hearing on the proposed rate increases; and the manner in which all persons opposed to the propesed increases may object andfor file a writien
protest thereto. Consequently, please be advised that this document shall serve as formal notification to you that HCSD's Board of Direclors will hoid
a Public Meeting on May 19, 2022, and a Public Hearing on June 2, 2022, on the proposed rate increases described herein, at 8:30 p.m., in the HCSD
Board Room located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, Caiifornia and will afso be available via teleconference at www.zoon.com Meeting D:
463 173 8457 Passcode: HCSD

INFORMATION ABOUT THE CHARGES

A. Basis upon which the charges were calcufated. The HCSD Board of Directers has previously determined that the collection and disposal of
refuse in its service area shall be performed by Bumtec Waste Industries, Inc. (‘Burrtec™), under the terms of an exclusive franchise agreement.
The monthly residential curbside coliection charge is comprised of six components: (1} an amount for the administration and operation of
automated curbside refuse collection service, which includes the provision of cellection carts - a 85 gallon refuse cart and up to fwo 65-gallon
recycling carts - with weekly pick-up service; (2) the cost of recycling; (3) an amount to compensate HCSD for its administrative costs in connection
with bilfing, customer service and noticing requirements; {4} an amount to compensate HCSD for franchise service provision as assumed from the
County of San Bernardino; (5) the cost of residential disposal at the landfil; and (6} the cost of hauling green waste. Typically, residential disposal
costs are paid out of a disposal fee listed on the property tax bill. If this fee is not paid on the tax hill, then the disposal costs are added fo the
monthly bill for those accounts receiving curbside service. The commercial charges are comprised of three components: (1) An amount for the
administration and operation of commercial bin refuse and recycling coliection service; (2) the fipping/disposal fee; and (3} an amount to
compensate HCSD for franchise service provision as assumed from the County of San Bemardino.

B. Reason for the proposed increases. The tolal proposed increase of $0.53 per month is based on the following factors: a $0.97 per month
increase for collection service based on the Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario 2021 average Consumer Price Index (CP1) for All Urban Consumers;
a $0.14 increase per month in the administration fee to reflect the CPl increase; a $0.06 increase per month in the franchise fee to reflect the CP
increase; a $0.64 decrease per month in the cost of recycling. Commercial rates vary by frequency and type of service. See Exhibit A for more
information refated to commercial services.

C. Charge per parcel. HCSD proposes to adopt rate increases for residential and commercial refuse coflection service charges as described in
Exhibit A on the reverse side of this Notice. If you need assistance determining the charge for your property or parcel for residential service, you
may contact HCSD by calling {760) 951-0006, by mai to PO BOX 359, Helendale, CA 92342, or in person at 26540 Vista Road, Suite 8, Helendale,
California. For questions about commercial refuse service, you may contact Burriec by calling (760} 245-8607.

D. Written report. A writlen reporl has been prepared and filed with HCSD's General Manager regarding the proposed new commercial and
residential refuse colleclion service charges. As required by California Government Code Section 66016, the written report aiso provides data
indicating the amount of cost, or estimated cost, to provide refuse collection service and the revenue sources anticipated to provide the service. A
copy of the written report is available at HCSD's offices located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B, Helendale, California.

HOW TO PARTICIPATE
If you have any ouestions or comments about the proposed rates o7 wish to protest you may:
Write - Formal writlen protests may be mailed to the Helendaie Community Services District, Attention: Clerk of the Board, P.O. Box 359, Helendale,
CA 92342: or hand delivered to the administration office at 26540 Vistz Road, Suite B, Heiendale, California. Written protests must specify the rate or
charge being protested and must include: Your name, parcel number and/or service address, and your signature. E-mailed protests will not be
accepted.
Attend the Public Hearing - Written protests may also be submitted at the Public Hearing on June 2, 2022, al 6:30 p.m., in HCSD's Board Roem
located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California. Al written profests must be received before the Public Hearing. You may address the
Board: however, oral comments do not qualify as a formal protest unless accompanied by a written protest. You may attend the Public Hearing on
June 2, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. either in-person in HCSD's Board Room located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale. California, or via teleconference
at www, zoom.com Meeting 1D: 463 173 8457 Passcode: HCSD
information available to you ~ Capies of the written report, the proposed Resolution, HCSDY's exclusive franchise agreemeni with Busrlec, and further
details concerning the reasons for the proposed rate increases and the basis upon which they were calculated, are available for review at the HCSD
office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B, Helendale, California.
Public Hearing process - Af the fime of the Putlic Hearing, the Board of Directors will hear and consider all protests and objections. After the Public
Hearing. f a majority of the property owners and tenants of real property directly liable for paying refuse collection service bills for the affected parcels
file written protests in opposition to the proposed rate increases. the increases will nct be imposed. However, if a majority protest is not received,
HCSD's Board of Direciors may increase the refuse collection service rates after pubfic input and deliberation in the manner described in this Notice.
If adopted, the proposed rates would become effective July 1, 2022



s|paeq pafewep Jo

seud 03 Aidde Jou saop 'adiey? ou ie 1ead Jad AFURYIXE BUQ L,

£7°65% G7°699% i 456
E06YTS gfu 9 45y
07 v6IS g/u g dgg Po'649% LR
9E651S 2fu v 359 TOERS BYELY
£5vIle efii £ S FTEERS 89 0L89
BL%CT GO LIS stitg Aedodwia i/ 9685 Bfui z 349 FlEE8S 85 0C8S BELEA
sulg AeJoduay 8758 U T 853 20E65% 780855 RALANVIG
LErELS TELTES [UeL 3ad) jppaee] AJUNOT CUIPIRLESEH URS 01 USYEL 09 707S efu g g {yses]) syoO-loy Aeiodwa)
Uossad jo a3ediliad 9T TS Bfis g dgy tE 89S 75 BG5S {L0) e Bs0dsic
ERSS 0% 9¢5 S[aUIEG UIeUIIeTUOD BIA33Y J0LTRTS efu ¥ dg¢ orees 19978 iAep 1ad) 324 |1UBy
55058 3PS SUIl LUOSELIWEILO? AIA33Y 127 111G gju ¢ 845 e8RS or'BLS AR SYS
£TTAS ZvErs dn-yid 243x3 JTR'08S B/uU I dge FEETS |r1es J01sedwos pied g
s 0TS BHAIDS IN0-|iNg |SE'04% gfu [ 8ag FLEELS 8r'10LS
SrEes LETES UPO{d WiES]s JoulRiund [TT8LTTS Gy 0ZlTs g £ YiEEEs arrees
6485 tess 1Bueuol Juppo (501868 LLEERs 5 13 FLERTS LTS et gy
sadieyd Ulg sNO3UB||RISHA TPSELS HRYRLS I3 ¢ uissasnid/iesodsig + (ysedr) aUEW B
BECTS QLTS {Aep sad) aad eluay (607685 920955 € £ 7T GES 247668 WG U038 40 §50] LI }0 3503|8102 + jidWadedoy Uig
TTESTS LEPYIS S1eICIeY |8 LLES LYV ELES Z € oy 683 19783 o SECRYSXT UG
FFe09% LELRS 3taas dwng 1e961¢ 949815 l £ SHAIIT Ul BRUIPISAY
8 IPPS 09°280S thliid {25 FOES I588CS £ ST TEBLES t
tr909s Ty CL6s AGMID] (2E90TS £T96TY 4 51 Teses 3
HoYsSeM 3131aua) ST 80TS 0BZ0TS 1 ST 0§921% B
159515 {¥00 Jad] sisesm usssd wetlold yo-dodp yo-oy S|alieg @ Sulg S15epA U3IID 301878
SLETIS JO-I0E J0j Jeul | 86 2EBS 049885 Q £ ELBISG
Zr8ies alsem usaid pued O | 9T y635 TE'BELS 5 £ 0L€6S
71818 101320W02 PIRA OF | PE6SSS v I6SS |4 3 [ FRNA) 8
IT'8TeEs paEAQr | TS 9Tvs SeCkrS ¢ £ 3TGKTS 5
IT8LES pieh QT | (94LTS {55685 Z £ 99ELS 5
TURIZS paehOr | £2°86TS BLLFES 1 € FIAIBS WG [EHUBPISeY
Buissasoigd/fjesodsig + {BuipAdran) sH0O-lioY SELOES TYELES ¢ z 7T'E6S 74665 WG §3 1507 [eN35e + JLslisde|day ulg
[96ews rEOLES 9 d59 TER0eS G4 5105 i 4 &v'68S £9pes ®J Uifi
BYEIES PP ESES g 59 Sy E0ts BB LOTS 1 z FIIAIAG SUIE [RIDISIWIOD
G468 £9'98ES 3 859 RETS ¥ ores £ 51 607228 68745 105|015 40 150j} Tugeadeiday |dieg
€868 yaalls £ 359 BYBSIS 9579915 C ST OELTS TEIES QEURYIXT |28
9865TS £LTETS z 859 9EBLY SLEES T 5T re'8s 84788 A1 - 59 Ay paleuIoiny
£5°685 78989 T 259 a21A135 u1g BuljrAday 66' TS 1695 X |DEG UafRB 46
(4 S0ES gfu el S 04 0E0'TS £B°9B6S 9 £ 8685% 2 LRS A7- |aLeg uopes-g
{8578 gfu £ 06'858% LTSS g £ Orsls 1/'87% KL+ |aeg uojeBs-g
FYOLES gsu ¥ 35e v L89S 66°L59% i £ 2DIAIBG |BJieg |RIIIBLULLOT
{8Zats gfu € in BEATSS TS 'E6PS £ £ L8705 LE09 335 [30d9I] 81520 UB819
LTSS Biu T dgg 55ebes £5'97ES z 3 0841 ZE'9ls o B8UBYIXT 1SLsEY
75L9S 2iu I s 08 T/18 T5¥915 [ € 5485 [ees 1 AJUG 5ia10Bq] ABD S3IAIIS UG TFI-43id BJ1K]
YA 1S 2P AT TS 9 [4 9 EGES LEgees I3 < [4a=T4Y 0wy | |
SHRETTS FIERLTS < Y6 RELS 0L82ES 7 4 0TS £9TS 3
FYEGES S8'BrHS 14 7 £preTs £O6ITS i 14 /N 2N
FAS TAN F9KTLS € 4 v94975 9r'957s € Sl 6485 €8S
£re0ss BZG3rS Z 0471814 LAELTS T ST £ 189 Q0L SISCD |RSOUNIE DIEE O/M |28 LOeE-56
[FATASTAN ooarrs T g 48 SHS 89°10% 1 5T 1G'ETS FrEIS SIE07 {25005 OIUM (B4R SOlUE-5n
S|21489 ¥F SUIF ISEAN POC JIABS YSBI ] |BIJIDUKLOD
Bley N,Nom 318y 170C Aouanbaiy {ozis)| @1y ZTOT Y 170T Azvanbay {s215)| @ie Z70Z @'Y TL0C {9215)
pasogold BN adA) azniag| poasedold JULTE ) adAL 331M35| pasodolg juaLng adA} 82185

JSVIHONI 31VH ¢20€ a3S0d0Hd SO FTVANITIH V LigIHXZ




DATE: June 2, 2022

T0: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Public Hearing to Receive Comments and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2022-10: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Approving
and Adopting the FY2023 Annual Budget and Authorizing Appropriations Therefrom

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Consider approval of the FY 2023 Annual Budget.

STAFF REPORT

The public notice for budget adoption was published two times in the focal newspaper, identifying
the date and time of the public hearing at which the public can provide comment on how the
District expends the funds collected.

Attached for reference is the budget in worksheet format. The final budget document with
department statistics and details will be presented to the Board in hard copy format at the
meeting due to the size of the document.

Over the past five months, District staff has presented various aspects of the budget at both a
special and regular board meetings where various components of the budget were discussed. The
structure and composition of the budget is intended to provide greater depth of information and
transparency as requested by the Board. The specificity of revenues and expenditures in the
budget will provide a clear guide to the public as to how the District utilizes the funds it receives.
Staff will make a detailed presentation to the Board and the public during the hearing.

The budget is developed using the “zero-based budget” technigue, which means all line items start
at “zero” at the beginning of each fiscal year. All line items were evaluated based upon current
year’s expenses and anticipated costs during the upcoming year. An extensive review of revenue
and expenditure details was part of the staff-level budget development process. The Budget
Summary pages {attached) show the projected results of operations for Fiscal Year 2022 and the
proposed Fiscal Year 2023 budget.

With the inflation of costs that has occurred several line items have been increase accordingly.
The Budget represents Staff’'s best estimate of anticipated expenses and revenues for the
upcoming year. Fuel and material costs have seen precipitous increases in recent months and
continue to escalate. Understanding that the budget is guide and not a limitation, Staff is



confident that the projections embodied in the budget are as accurate as possible given current
volatility. Revenues are stable, however, expenses are unpredictable. During mid-year budget
review the Staff will have the opportunity to review budget estimates and make any necessary
modifications. Further, the monthly financial reports will provide on-going data that will expose
any concerning trends.

Capital Improvement Plan

The contemplated capital improvement expenditures as discussed with the Board are included in
the budget document and everything over the General Manager’s signing authority will entail an
additional agendized discussion with the Board on a case-by-case basis with a designated funding
source identified as part of the Board approval process. Funding for capital items could include
grant funding, reserves, or projected excess revenue. The approved five-year Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) is included in this packet for the Board review and consideration as part of
the budget approval process. The CIP is a look ahead by Staff as to what projects are considered
necessary for the park, water, and wastewater operations. During the year additional
unanticipated capital improvements may occur that are not embodied in the CIP document. The
development of the Park CIP has been a collaborative process involving discussion with the Board
and the Park & Rec Committee.

Availability of the Budget

Copies of the draft detailed budget for Fiscal Year 2023 are available at the District administrative
office for public viewing and is part of the agenda material. Once approved, the FY2023 Budget
will be posted on the District’s website.

Staffing
The organizational chart included within the budget depicts the approved staffing that was

previously discussed with the Board. No significant modifications have been made to staffing over
the prior budget year. Staffing is discussed in full-time equivalents or FTE's which represents 2080
working hours in a year. Staffing has remained the same for FY23 at 22.3 FTE. Water staffing
essentially remains the same with anticipation that two staff members will advance to the next
level once they receive the appropriate certifications. Advancement for one park worker is
anticipated during the course of the year based upon performance. Salary costs increased based
upon the approved Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) of 7% and an anticipated merit increase
during the year.

Debt Service

The District continues to enjoy a reduced debt service burden in FY23 due to the early pay-off of
one loan and the refinance of a second lean. The District will continue to pay down debt as quickly
as practical. Interest and principle are listed in each fund for the greatest transparency.



Fiscal Impact

The projected net surplus based upon the revenue and expenditure estimates contained within
the draft budget document is outlined in the chart below. All capital expenditures would utilize
the fund balance and reserves as necessary.

Park funding:

Fund Revenue Expenditures Balance
Water $ 3074858 | S 2,143,098 $ 931,760
Wastewater S 1,774335| $ 1,363,927 | $ 410,428
Solid Waste S 862,201 | § 885,128 | S {22,827)
Recycling Center | $ 258,000 | $ 173,259 | S 2,255
Properties S 125,480 | $ 85,270 | S 43,210
Parks 5 532,495 | § 357,076 | S 181,419
Admin $ 0 $ 0 $ -

*Does not include any capital expenditures for the yeor

The Board has prioritized the development of park facilities utilizing discretionary funds. This
Fiscal Year the Recycling center is anticipated to contribute $67,000 to park development per
Board direction based upon the estimated revenues and expenses. This is approximately 50% less
revenue that the prior fiscal year due to the need to charge 30% of the Supervisor’s salary
{628,435.50) to the Recycling Center Operation to reduce the deficit in the Solid Waste fund.
Other revenue sources include cell site rental, UIA infrastructure fees and franchise fees for solid
waste. To date the District has developed a 14-acre public park that includes soccer/football
fields, baseball fields, playground, exercise circuit and picnic shelters and pavilions. The park has
an inter-fund loan with Wastewater that is memorialized in a resolution and repayment plan. Each
year $42,100 is repaid on this loan. In the event that the Park fund has additional revenue it can
accelerate the repayment of the loan to the Wastewater fund

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined in the draft Fiscal Year 2023 Budget

REQUESTED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 2022-10

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution 2022-10

FY 2023 budget (worksheet only)
FY 2023 Capital improvement Plan



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-10

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 2020 ANNUAL BUDGET
AND AUTHORIZING APPROPRIATIONS THEREFROM.

WHEREAS, a proposed annual budget for the Helendale Community Services District for the fiscal year
commencing July 1, 2022, and ending june 30, 2023 was submitted to the Board of Directors and is on file in
the District Administration office; and

WHEREAS, the proceedings for adoption of the budget have been duly taken; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors conducted budget workshops open to the public and has made
certain revisions and modifications to the proposed budget; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager has caused the proposed document to reflect the changes ordered by
the Board of Directors.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The budget incorporated herein by reference, is adopted by Resolution as the Annual
Budget for the Helendale Community Services District for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2022 and
ending June 30, 2023.

Section 2. There is hereby appropriated to each account set forth in the said budget, incorporated
herein by reference, the sum shown for each account in the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget, and the General
Manager is authorized and empowered to expend such sum for the purpose of such account within the
purchasing limits adopted by prior Board resolution. No expenditure by any department for any items
within an account shall exceed the amount budgeted therefore without prior approval of the General
Manager, and/or prior approval of the District Board of Directors.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of June, 2022.
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

]

By:

Tim Smith, President

Attest:
Sandy Haas, Secretary




9 40 [ 2bed

Wd 29400 2C08/L/G

PSBSEPE

00056°01
007000°0T

0000s'Y

ZETER'OT

00'000°08L

TE0B8G0ST

Adelunjaid
E£T0T-TT0T Ad
si1a8png pauijeq

ZZ0T/1€/50 buipul pouad 2Z07-120Z AJ i1e2sid Jod

Adeluing 1Uno2oYy
190USHIONA 193png

0T 0ry'0E

059LZ'ET
05Z1STT

FESOT'Y

$S'87L°0T

05'68L'729

PEOTS 19T

ANMAIY QLA
TT0T-1207 A4

vS6957E 98°594°05 P OEZY'ST 16'655'TE
00056'0T- 05'1- 00°00E"L
unowy 3id SHuf
00°005'61 0O TL¥'BT 0060’ 00'982°LT
08'6E6'L 00°'ST8'ET 08'6£6'L 00'8ST'ET
0000S'y- 05'T- 00'000°€
Junouy 8dkid siun
000588'S 86°9LY'S GOTTEL 00'8T¢'S
1 E96'9- 79091t 009
07'898'e- 09255 o0
unowy ERINE] sUN
ETER0T LETHEDT ZE'TEROT YO'0E9'8
00°000°084- 0S'T- 00700002
nowy IMId SHUN
00'000°08L LL660°99L 00'¥¥STZL 9L YT LTL
T9°09TT- ZS'09T'T- 00T
08'624¥0ST- 09255 00'€eL'T
WUNOoLUY g sHuUn
ZE068'G0S'T  E£C'BL0'G0ST  ZEDBR'SOST  BESTISZERT
10dpng [etoi  Auapovjeioy  1edpng |El0L AMAQDY |230f
TZOT-TTOZ A4 TZOT-O0TOZ A4 TIOT-QZOZ A4 OZOZ-6TOZ Ad

88'602T

00'60Z'ET
DB'6E6'L

00626y

PESTEOT

00'¥rS'TTL

00'v90'0EY"T

123png |eloL
0Z0Z-610Z Ad

18A-{BIIDWIIOY - SD{ES J31BM

uondunsun?y
uoniduasaqg

SUOD-A{UD JA1RMAN - SIIBS ISIEM

FIDN-AUQ JBTEM, - SBIES JDIEM

uvodwinsuo)
uondinsag

LON-ARLLEL-YNIA - SIIES L31BM

7S091TS

= 2T XT£°96$ 31BN T Afed-nw
09'755%

= ZT ¥50°9%$ 813l T Ajjwes-t|niy
uoddsag

12N-AlIWIBS N [A) - SIIRS JalEM

uondwnsuo)
uonduisag

LOD-Ajl e SEUIS - SBjES JAEM,

7809118

=ZT X 14969 19N 2 Ajnuey aiBug
09'255%

=TT X S0'9¢5 219N T Ajlwaes 3j8uig
uondieasag

BN-ALUES DEFUIS - SBIBS 3180

asD slepusieH

Meujwaid
apa) yadpng
i1e19q 193png

AJeulwi|aid
apo) @8png
Helaq 19dpng

OG0

AsBUIULLDI

Meujunjald
apo) 1adpng

Aseulwiald
apo) 12dpng
ie3aq 39dpng

Aleuiw)|aid

AJBUHLIB2d
apo) 1=23png
jelaq wipng

anuaaay
SUOREIBGQ JAIBM - TO 1PUn]




9 J0 g abed

Wd £5:20F 2202/2/5

00'006'YT 0565917
96'168'6 OE'EFT'8
00°E9E'SH 05'SL01E
¥8IVL'9 0Z'819'S
00Sv8'6T LTTO9YT
Ateuiwiaid AUALIY QLA
E20T-TCOZAd  TEOT-TL0Z A4
s3odpng pauyad

TT0Z/TE/S0 :Buipul poliad ZZ0Z-TZ0Z Ad :1€Istd Jod

00'958°67 00'669'0¢ 00958'62 0591192
¥T978'S- ¥Z'925°s- 00T
T499€%- ZLS9E- 00T
JUNouy aXld SjuN
96'T68'6 142586 96'T68°6 88'GE9'S
00'052°L1- 540 00°000°€T
00°00€'E- 05T 0000Z'C
00°€18'vT- 05'T- 00°Z¥S'9T
unowy 2214d E> 11T |
0G'£9E'Sy ET¥RS VT STY9LRT 00'790°2¢
vOTZET- T90ST'T- 00T
080T~ 09°7585- 008
unouly 23tid sHun
8 TPLS 01°'STL9 ISET6'E 88'588'S
0000¢g- 05°1- 00002
00'sze- 057" 00°0ST
00°'566°T- 66E- 0000S
00°008'9T- 05°1- 00°000'TT
00528~ 05"~ 00055
Junowy aNd sHun
00'SP8'6T ZT'8r56'1S 00°055'4T PE'STEYT
Y ETE Y- 9T’ LE9'T- OO0E
IP'E6T TL96 ooe
P TEL'S TL99EY- 00T
¥Z'9Z6'ET- ZS09T't- 00Tt
08'E8T L~ 09°275%- 0OET
unowy 2344 SUUN
ya8png|ejop  Auauoy|eiol  108pngeiol  AuARDY [Bj0L
TTOT-TZOZ A T20Z-020C A4 TZOT-020Z A4  0ZOZT-6TOZ M

00°958'62

duunsuo?)-fooyas ~ $3|ES JATRM

=ZT X 250975 118N 7 {00UIS

TL'99EVS =TT X TB'E9ES 3B , € Jooyds

5T'686F

05296'9¢

08'9EL'E

0551997

188png £10),
0Z0T-610Z Ad

uonduasaq

1313N-[00YIS - SBjeS 3

(teusaiui) ded uondwnsuo?
Nigd AY V1S - Londwinsuo)

Nieg - uodwinsuo)
uondursag

opdwnsuodjied - SBIES JSIBA

TS09TTS = 21 X 12°96% 1ialaiat 7 Hied
09°765% = 2T X S0'9bS L4912lA T Haed

uondlosaq

13BN JE - ST|BS JAEM

|BLI2IU] JO1EMIISBAN - uoidwnsuo)

J310H - uoRdwnsuor

JURIPAR UOPIONIISUOY - UOAWNSUCY
|Bi3sIUWI0]) - uondwinsuo)
sayauny) - uondwnsuo)d

uondiosag

SHOD-|RIZIDWILIOY - SI|BS 421eM

9T LESTS

=SI510W £ X 7L 5H5S JAISN UOLINNISUO)
{BUIBIUY dIMM , FBIDJBWIWOD

ZLS9ERS

= ¢T XTR'E9ES 42191 € [eI2IBULL0D)

S'09115

= 2T XTL'96% 4219 ,Z [RI2I3LI0D

09'75%%

=ZT me.m.vw HABIBWN T [BIUISWILLICD

uopduasag

AJBLEHLLIF4d
AR @id
apo) jadpng
ey wdpng

Aleullwgalg
Aleutiuaid
Aleuilaig
apo?) jagpng

Aeuninald
Aleuiwlaid
apo) 1adpng

Aleuiulijdud
Aeulwyalg

Aaeuiuagald
apos 12dpng
{tesaq yaipng

Al asg

Alguiulaad
Alpdiwialg
Aeujwad
Alguswinaid

apoD) 1adpng
|ie3aq 193png

193YsyJoMm 1a3png



il
£

9 40 £ 2bRg

e

Wd £G120 TTOZ/2/E

05°ESS'TT
00'000°5€
00°000°81

00°00v'e

00°000°0Z

09'900°6
00°09¢

00'005°2S

7998141

Adeuusaid
£20T-Z20Z Ad
s1adpng paulyaq

Zr'vS6'1E
000

9°'95L'9T
SS8L'TY
TT092'91T

00°00v'Z

03'000'sz

09'900'6
000

00't85'6Y

0T ZTEYT

Auagov QLA
ZI0Z-TZOZ Ad

ZZ0Z/TE/S0 :8uIpu3 poliag ZZ0Z-1TOZ Ad :|edsid Jod

GO0
000

09°€55'TZ-

wnowy

P EES'6T
00'000°GE
00'0DO'EZ

00°00p'Z-

Wnowy

00°00v'e

0000002~

unowy

0000002

09°900°6"

Nowy

09'900'6
00'09€

00°'086°£L9

ac'o

ERIPR)

TT¥66'91
IR'976'VE
TLE058°GE

alg

00°009°9

ag

00°000'SS

34

SUBYL'VT
00099

00'005°TS- 09T

wnouny

00'005°ZS

749947

08'0zt'v-

Junowy

7598141

a2ud

00°90£°05

000
000

00 LOT'EP- 050

syun

05'80%'6E
00000°TE
0000007

00°00%- 00y

spun

0000Z'T

00°000'S- oc'y

shun

00'000°0%

SYTISTT- 100 4

swun

OE'E0S'Y
00021

00°000°SE
sHun

0S'0BLZS

I- Z5°091°T- 00Tt

g

STERC'LT

00'006vT- 0s't-

unowy

1adpng fejol
220Z-1Z0Z Ad

adld

Alanay je101
120Z-020T Ad

09'7S5- co'g

suun
U961
00°009'91

siuf)

198png je30L
1T0T-0Z0T A4

00'SLY VoY
000

ST TYR'YT
TT'E90'IS
0595112

00008t

000

S6'VYSLTT
00°08T

00340V

84°€00'ST

Apagoy (ejoy
0202-610Z Ad

000
00'g

00°009'8T
060002
00°000°2Z

00'G

000

000
00008

0508LCS

8Y'Z9T'YL

1edpng (e300
0Z07-6T0Z M

53431y J31e M JO 35D 1O BjRS

4 JSIBAN JUBIPAH/UOLINISUOD)

TUDLUBSANGLUIDY 3JINIIS AUBYIBN
uondLasaq

WRSIAGUHBY 31AIDS JIUBYIDN
saljjeLay 1R 5324 anbuyaq

sadiey) 79 5994

334 UOllR|[eisU; 13N
vonduseq

uoljejRISU| JB1BIY

da34 Alddng jaiep
uondiiasag

934 Ajddng Ja1eM

S9°TGZTS 994 HensuuoD
uondulssq

S894 UOIDBULOD

suolIadsu| 1y Sl

uondwnsuo) Ad
uonLRsag

RSUOD-UOLEBILY - S3JES JBIEA

=T XT£°96% 4919, 7 UOLESL|

=21 % G0'9$ LB T uonediu)
uonduasag

131DIA-UONESILIL - SB|RS JAIEA

uodwnsuo)
uondiosag

Aeuudjald
apo) 198png

Apuigal g
apo) 193png
neiaq 1a3png

Arewnsyid
apos 128png
1ie3aq 193png

Alpuiwigadld
apo) 19dpng
ilelaq 193png

Aeunaiidld
apo) 12dpng

Aeuiuigaag
ARuIL3Id

apo) 193png
pelag 3adpng

Aeuwiild
9pod @ipng
|1e1aq 39dpng

1zaysyiom 133png



940 b 2beg W £5:£0% 2ROT/TIS

09°LSBVLO'E 66'SS6'SSB'T  VE'SSU'BLE'T  LVTGE'SIS'E £0'020°065'C  TE'3LI'060'E  90'¥T6'ZSS'T ‘|e30) Hoday
09'2L58'pL0'E 66'556'558'7 PE'SSTBLE'T  LVTGE'SIS'E  EO'OTO'06S'T  TE'BLTOGD'E  90'¥IE'ZSST {2101 SUOREIICQ Jajem - TO pund
09'L58'VL0'E B6'SSE'SSE'Z PE'SSTBLG'T LVTEE'SIS'E  £0°0T0'065°T 16'941°060'  90'VZ6'TSS'T RI0] BNUIADY
00°000'5- 00'000°S- 00T siaulled 213518135 YMIN Aeuunjaig
SE3S [[es
00°000'05- 00°'000°05- 00T 38y J0 Ne3INg 0L JUBUBSINGUIRI JUBID AlBuluaid
00°000'05E- 00'000°0SE- 00T eI YA AJeuiIag
unowy g spup uoiduasag apo) jadpng
00°000'S0Y 08°053TLy 00°000'S0€ 0Z'050'09 00°005'L€ 05°2ST06 00000'S2 3NUBA3Y JueID
80'198°C oc'o 6Y'T8T'T 00°000'T 99°Er6 Q0'COO'E 13044 Bsuodsay puewag X 3uz
v7975'88 oo'e 82'905'9 00°0 000 000 SO LBYIO
o0°0 oo'o 00'000'01 000 000 ono 51958 JO 3|BS PUB 5507 JO uten
Q0004 §6°£50°9T 00'00s 90'ETLT 00009'T VUTEL'Y 00°019'1 S9XE] JUBNDUNAQE LD SB13BUAG
00’898y SO'8ZY'L 00008 89'059°C 00008ty 0T'68L'8 00°008'¥ UBYS JFLEM Ad - STWSSy [2100dS
00°0Z87T SLLLTET 00'000°ST STTTL9T 00°'000'81 OT'€9£'91 00'000'8T qpuels Jalep) - SJSsY (eads

Aseujuiaug Aoy aia 1wdpngjejol  AuaRdyielol  jadpngielor Anatovjelol  198png |elol
£T0Z-ZL0T A4 ZTZOT-TZOZ A4 TZOT-TZOZA4  TZOZ-0Z0Z A4 TZOZ-OZOT A3  0ZOT-6I0T A4 DZOZ-6TOZ Ad
s}adpng pauyag

2202/1€/50 :Buipu3 pollad ZZ0T-TZOT Ad :{RISl4 J0d 198YsyJ0 183png




&40 { abeg

Wd TriRQIr 2202/T/¢

00'SLY 00'sLy 00T 394 |eNuly Waly Big Aguiusid
00005 00'000°% 050 Haly §ig AdBuzUH|BIH
00056 0008 00¢T uofIeNUNLUIO) Adjlep arddy Adeujuigald
wunowy g suvn uoRdiasag wpo) 9dpng
ieyaa 39dpng
00OF8TE 0SPEQ'TE 00'0BOTT 06'69L°ES 00°000'0Z 6E'STEDE 00'0SE'ET SOMASIS |ENIDRIIUQ) i
000009 0S6ZY'E 000009 00'0S6°E 00'000't 00°5L0°L 00°000'9 sisAjeuy AloleI0gen
000 00'0 QO'BEQLT e 00'bOY'ET 00'0 {py asuadx3 uoisuad [elien1oy
00'BLL'E €4LT5°T 00'D0R’Z LS9 00°599°7 SETYT'T 000 WSWBIaY vHa3d
05106y 000 L6°L05°S 0oo 99'9LL 00'0 JWNd3 SY3d
9p'6719'TT 000 ST'EGE0T 000 ooC 000 L5t 95uadX3 1WBAIEY
£5°90L'E 000 P6SET'Y 000 P8L59C 00'd Isuadxl [ewaq / uoIsip
Q0'y9s°L LY9LL™S A 4] 8080, 18'TE9°9 75588y L9'6E6'9 D4EDIPBN /YIS - 5BXE] |JotAed
00°5L5°8 £R°58%'8 ST'99L'% LT LSE'8 00'v9E'L 09°9T6'9¢ 9T $58'8T uoLESUSdWOY) SIBHI0M,
00'088'C9 PEEPSLE 00°00r'79 6LTTE Y 00'00Y'29 36 EEE WY veTZ6'TY ue|d Hjauag
00'S¥60F 00°9652°92 60'L2Y'SE ¥I°8R8'0E 00'0v0'9t TE'PPE'ST BV ELL'OY WIBUBPY SHAd
05'€959°TT 0oL0T'cy 050 %05 @ JNueyIay Aseuiwinaag
unowy ]I EY SHUN uondirsag apo3 19dpng
jeiag 1edpng
05°£55°TZ 54'0585°SE 00'FES'ET £2'89b'ZE 00°L188E GY Y8 LT 00091'LE NUBYIIINE I -Hed - SBLE[ES ; V{0
o0otz'e 00°0¢ 00'80T S4I9M ZG % SARP b iNYL-UOW |{BD-UO Aseuul|aag
00'0s8L 00’05 00'LST S§OaM ZG X SAep £ 1ung-114 ||2D-UD Aseuilusijald
unowy 224d P21107e ] uondiiasag apo) edpng
00'060°PT 00°0ZLTT 00'060°FT STL9TpT 00 OTE P PLL90T 0O'0TEYT Aed |eD-uQ - salietes
00°000PT GT'9TE'ET 00000 T St6LSST 00'000bT 8TTBS'ET 00'00071 BWLIIAY - S3LReS
£9'96v'50€ ZYEEE'LYT OLYEBLT 80°065¥9Z 00" L179'€92 E0PLY'6ET 9S'9ET VLT aunl |4 - sauees
asuadxy
suoneladQ Jalem - T0 -puni
AseunuiDad ANARDY ALA 10dpng (@10l Ayagovielol  3edpng g0l Ajaldy ol 3@3png jel0L
€Z0T-TTOT A TTOT-TTOT A3 TTOT-TZOT AL  TTOT-0ZOTAd  TZOZ-O0ZOTAS  0Z0OZ-6T0ZAd  OZOZ-6TOT Ad

sjadpng pauyag

ZTOT/TE/S0 1bUIpul poLdd TZ0Z-170T Ad 1|@ISId 404
Alewuing Junoloy

193YSHIOM 198png

aso sepussH



8 40 7 3beg

Wd TPIB0IR 2202/2/5

O0'BEL'S
00'000°C

00'006'Z2

0TIV LT
00°000'9

AeuswaRid
£TOZ-TTOC Ad
5193png pauyaqg

61'PBEE
a0'g

E0'TE0'6T

95'809'8T
00°008'E

Aoy aia
ZZOZ-TZOZ Ad

ZZOZ/1E/50 :3uipu3 polad ZZ0Z-TZOT Ad :jeostd dod

0000t 00°00% 00T
00'00€ 00'00€ 00'T
00'000°T 00005 002
00'009 00'00E 00e
00'005°T 00'005'T 00T
00892 00'68T 00°TE
0O'0ZL 00's¥ 00'9t
00°009 00°00E 002
0 009 o0z Q'€
0U0sL 00'SZT 009
uncuy A S3un
00'09T°0T ¥TLS6'T 00'ZTL'8
00000 00’0 000002
00'000°8T 00'000'8T 00T
0000tz 00°629 00y
0070007 00°000°T 00t
007008 00001 002
0O000'T 000007 050
unowy Sty SHUMN
£0'009°Z2 7T656YT 00'00T'8T
00°052°C 000522 00T
0005Z°C 000522 00T
00°ZTIT'9T Q0TIT'ST 00T
00°008'9 00'00F'E 00’z
unowy 9ddg sHun
00T LT TV’ 8P8'TT 00°050'%
00°000'9 GO'000'T 000009
00'000°T 000002 00'T
00'S06°L 00'S06'2 00T
00'000°S 00°000°5 00T
00°000'ST 0000'ST 00T
1@8png (e30L  AuAOY (e30L  393png jeaoL
TIOT-TZOZAd  TZOZ-0Z0Z A4 TZOZ-0ZOZ Ad

96'959
000

9T'r16'51

Lv°QE8'L
000

ARARoy jEj0)L
0ZOZ-6T0Z Ad

FIUBIIJUCT HBLUS JTIEM,
Suproys youau)

Buimnesy

Bwdde)y oygel)

SNOBURY| 3OS IA

{{Aep/z5S)

s|ea @ (oAl ‘(Aep/ZETS) Bwdpoy
VIAMOH

33RdS paUYUOD

ET )

B 81015 1] - uonedisiday / Bwuels na1d
{EMBUBY / SUONRIIFD

ucnduIs3q

00°Z1L'8
00°000°C

Suutel] pue uoiesnp3

121Uy 3wdinb3

424MS

a4 Aunod gs

SN

QNDVOIN

%05 uIsay yueq [ang jenuuy

uonduosag

00'08E'ST 5394 pUe SHWISd
JUAS BIRQ HIAY 49]AL

J3IAL

(souBualLIRY

UOLRISISER 7 BIEMYOSG) SNSUSS
$35UaINT 7 - Joddns 5§19
uondidsaq

00°008'y
00'000'

uoddng auemyos

saxasag Busaaudug

vavos
3N

HOVH
1010213107 [eH4129]3

19dpng jejoL
0202-610Z Ad

Aeunanjald
Aeupujaig
Aeupuaig
Aeupuaid
Aelilad

AlRU|94d
Ateuiwifaud
AseuiLitald

Aleuiunalg
Aeuiwasg
apa) jadpng

Aeuitald
Aleujuayald
Aeujwiyasgd
Aeuiuniasg
Adeuiw|aid
apo) 198png
esq 1wdpng

Aeunuasd
Aeurwi|sad

Adeulwigald

Adeujuwialg
ape) jadpng
jlezaq 198png

JEAC0OT

Adet)Wiyald
Alpujwijald
Aleuiw|alg
Algugui|aad

199LsyI0p 388png



Nd T#:80F 2202/2/5

00'000°5T
00'000'L

0000006

00°'000°s
Q0°00s

O LYT 0T
00°068°%

00°009°6

Aeulwiaid
€20T-220Z AL

sladpng pauiag

BT 45402
0T'SIT'®

89°E€0'6Y

L¥YTIE'E
L9°8LT

S9'CTL ST
00°'068°F

000022

AUARRY QLA
ZZOT-TTOT A

Z20Z/TE/S0 :3uipul polIad ZZ0Z-TZ0T Ad (|easld 103

00004 LT 06704891 00°000'ET
00°000'0T 121982 0000001
00'000'SZ 00'000'sz OOt
0090059 00°006'S9 001
wnoty adud sHUN
0000006 TZ¥psLs 00'000'06
00°009 0005 00T
00'954 00'E9 002y
00'000°E 007052 0Tt
00TLT 00Zie ot
00°TLE 00TE oozt
junowy uu_un_ mﬂ_:D
00°000°s EO'ETL'Y 00'968'y
00'005'T 91'ZET 00'0vs
TELO9 1905 00CE
00849 0995 00Tt
Pr981'T £8'86 00'Z1
TEEOTT 19°£81 00z
oy 0TT'ES 0L9ZY'Y 0oeT
00'99ET 00'ETT Qo0CT
82995’ 6T°L6T oozt
96'6v5'69 £8'56L°S 0OZT
¥8'600'69 78058L's 00°ZT
87'696 6L°08 00'ZT
00°000°s 00'000'S 007
unowy AAlag SHURy
pO LY 102 Z0'099°SET 0F'90T vZT
00°092°t 00°092'T 00°092'T
000096 00008 ooet
junowly Uu_hn w“—_::
00°009'6 00°009'6 00'009'6
wdpngieiol  Apagovielol  3e8png ejob
ZEOT-TTOZ A3 TTOT-OTOT AL TZOZ-0ZOZ Ad

6E'S80CY
190996

ZEYYT0T

SEB6YY
ge9sY

09°'¥9Z'0TT
0Q'0g9

000096

Anngoy |eop
0702-610Z Ad

00'000°%1
00°000°01

00'000'06

00'¥B8S'Y
00°0pS

00'0EL'EET

000921

00'009'6

[3N4 HYIA

IUSUDIIULRIA 3J2I4IA

SHEd 19123 PUB SsR1RN
2AiDE AAUBLITUIR N

/ sieLaiepy 1§ sed uonqiasid
uondiasag

3lueuIUR pue suoiiesadQ

doys sakepn

(sHUN p) 19|GEL - SSODHAN UOZHDA
HRIS JAIBM b - UOZEIDA

SN

%085 - Aueyaiy

vondursag

auoydaal - sanljin

se9 - sanyin

T4-9650-670-€ -6# [PM
85-965t-6C0-¢ B# llAM
P-96SP-0T0-€ L# IO
9E-965F-6C0-F 9 [I9M
£0-965F-6Z0-€ v [19M
£8-S6S-6Z0-E E# [1aM
LT-TO9Y-6Z0-E ‘Z# Ham

ET# IIPM

£LL-SESE-6T0-E T# HIM
64'08S =£S'TSTS X §°0 = jJed/doys 1aiem
E1# [IBM - 831135 UOSIPT MoN
uondiiasag

313193|3 - 581

N
SUS HUR) ARG - JUdY

yied 0} pieg asea] doys Jajepn
uondissaq

doys 191BMN - 53537 Pue SjuBY

1e3png |ej0L
0Z0Z-6T0Z A4

Aeuuiaad

AdBUILIRI 4
2pod 12dpng
I1e1eg 398png

Aeuwiialg
Aeujwijald
Aleuiunjalg

Aleujulaig
Aeujwijalyg
apo) 188png

AlRUILIEEI
AtRuiLUIBId
ALBUiLISId
AsBuiLigald
Adeujwjalg
Aeuiunalg
Aeuiwiglg
AleunuiRig
Agusiald
Adeuiugtialg
Aeuiwsaid
apo) 3edpng
pelag 123png

Gls

Aeurlyalg
apoj 19dpng
ite18Q 123png

199ysyiop 193png



8 JO p abey

lNd T#:80:% 2202/2/¢

00°SrS €0t 9T 1ES'SLE

000

000
00'99L'LT1 vLOLOTET
00'000°L 6S'BEL'S
00°0S% LTTZ6
00'000°€ SE'S8R'Y
00'005°C 69'795°T
00°000 TLE0%
00°000'8T 6L96T LT
00°00S'T 70769

Adeuiuad ANAIY QLA
€TOT-TTOT A TTOZ-TTOT Ad
sja3png pauyaq

2202/1£/50 :3uipug poLiad ZZ0Z-1Z02 A4 }|Ist 104

00'SL6'6E 00°'526'6€ a0t
Q0'GLSBLT 00'0£5'84T  QO'T
junowy R suun

LLTTTS6E 6T°92L802 v9'820vTT

poa S9PEV'ET [40RY

00'0 60'29L°9€2 000
00'0vt'L 000FY'L CO'T
00'9Z€'02T 00'9ZE'0TT  GO'E
unowy g suuf

7€'961'9¢T ¥5061'051 Q0°SBLYIT

00°00T'8 ZLUENS's 00'00r'L
00°'5ZT 00°'SZT 00T
0or'seT 00'sz 0c's
wunotwy 22144 s}un
00°5¢T SZTIE 00'SEE
000S£°T LBERT'E 00'asL'T
00'00S’E 0BIBY'T 00'ZEG'E
00°00€ 00°00T 00'E
00°00S 00'00% 00T
00'00T 00°00T 00T
00’0052 00°00T o0'sz
00'Zzz 00'zee 00T
00'BLE 97T 00°00€
Junowly IR SHUn
00’85ty 000 00’089t
00°000°8 00°000'8 00T
00°000'01 00'000'0T 00T
Funowy mu_‘_m mﬁﬁD
00°000°ET 076081 00'000°TT
00008t B TEET 0000T'T

123png (e301  AuARIV im0l 393png jeloL
TOT-TLOL AL TZOZ-0Z0Z A4 TZOT-0Z0T Ad

68'BGL'ETT
000
6Y'ZB0'EET

G68EQ'TLE
9E'0IS‘E

F4 - TAy
£9°152'T
SL679'C

000

97'0Z6'ST
TETNOT

Aoy jesol
0Z0Z-6107 A

89"EEL'BRE
000
060

000
0009€’L

00°5EE
00°0SL'T
00'vLO'E

00'005'T

00°000'¥Z
00'00Y

jadpng je10L
0Z0Z-6T0C Ad

¥20-07 ueol 0z0T Aeuiuwad
LTO-PT - U0y $I0T Aeuupig
uonduasag apo) adpng

neag 123png

AI8S 1G3Q
asuadx] J2yi0

ugyienaidag

¥Z0-0T - ueo 0ZAT Adeuiunpald
LT0-0T - veo] ¥10Z Aeuiwalg
uodiasag apo) 1@3png

asuadxy 1saJa3u]

5994 JOISEWIAIEM

ISHA Aewusiaad
YAMINAH Arewiusald
uoRdisag apo] 1adpng

flejaq wipng
suondiasgns g sang T

sjooy |jews
SULIOJiUN
doys}Iom UONBAISSUC) 131E AR AteLw|aud
S|eUDIRIN PG LONRAIDSLOT T8N AdeLLuald
APNY J3IEM Asediwidad
weldold aeqay 190y Adeujwigald
2511 Aleuiuijald
lepuajed Dymy Aeulwaig
uopdinasag apo) 1@dpng

nesag 398png
WeIF0.d UDIJeADISUDD J31B M

sanddng Bunetadp sy Aleujumaad
JULIORD Adeuinatiald
uondisag apoy yadpng

pe3aq 1@dpng
saljddng Juneiadp O TR S L0

3siNqiiay |anel] pue seapy

193YSYJOM 128png



Wd P80y 220T//S

Ob'SZ0'9r9 69 LESZEY
000
00'E8€'sT
0000022
00'006'91
00'068°6E
LTEIT'S
09°Y6T'T9
00°'066'€5
06'8TO'EL
000

T 0000
05'T9%" T
90'816'TE
000
90PIT'8YT
80'T85IT
SSELT'vBY
PSTLYI0V

T 000

000
000

Aseunuijaag ALY QLA
£T0T-TLOT A4 TZOT-T20Z Ad
siadpng pauysq

TTOT/IE/S0 :3Upus polad ZZOZ-TZ0T Ad (|EISH 404

¥6'96L'945 69°6¥9'895 7T L0T'8SS

00'0 69'IST'E 000

000 000 cO0

000 000 000

000 000 000

000 00'0 000

000 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 Q00

000 000 000

000 vOLYQ'T 000

000 PETESPLE 000

000 00'000'06L 000

oo 000 000

000 00'0Er'T 000

000 LLESE'YB 000

000 000 000

000 570842 000

000 PR'EISEST 000

000 €S IZTYITT- 000
000 000 00T
000 00 00T
000 000 00t
000 000 001
whowy 3dlid suun

000 000 000

000 1892121~ oo
00°000S81T 00°000'S8T  00'T

edpngeio; Aungoy ol 398png (ejolL

TOT-TZOZ A4 TTOT-0T0Z A4 TZOZ-DZOZ Ad

9€'£L19°06%
BE'GZO'EE
0u'o

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

00’0

oo

0o0
L1°895°0S2
000
00'S99'TET
§5'815'SS
000

00’0

¢o0

YU BLE'LYE-

¥0'998'8
6R'BSEETE-

AuAloY 1R300
0Z0Z-610T Ad

L80TSTI6Y UREI0Y LIWpY
000 wiawdinby Jajem
000 4 Suipiing asueuIULR|AL SA1BM
000 AN, ACTIBA
Q00 MIN J0) 2L UsSni§ Asesodusal
000 Fluy ‘eawied BuIus) B1a1uU0]
000 £T I9M [B314329|3
0Q0 ET @M BSNOH [I3M
o0 suj pue aausudueyy doys Mo
000 Buipying o Joualu}
000 J8YD ueld - Buiping sdQ satem
00'a uorpsInbay Alsdold {23y dID
000 SIYEN 1a1em
000 FHLIY BAAUBS
000 SBIOH 1531 uofleso(dxd |[Am
0G0 SA3I2M HN Y
000 03 yo8uu0]) auladid (19 MON
000 (@Al wonedoT} j2m maN
000 1EI3A DTTX09 PaEA 91Bs0dio)
00 iajsuest jepded

000°0rS - siuawasosdud] BuIping YT {I3M
000'0TTS - duljadid {|2M Man

OO0.0mm - i0JEIsUBD

£99°29T5 - SI9321A NV

uondiisag
000 ainypuadxg {eide
000 |[2S1aA9Y I21A45 1020

€2-T/22-T SYIB1Y Ja1em Uuewlld

198png |e10)
020Z-6TOT Ad

AlBuw|did
Aleuiniald
apo) 1edpng
peiaq @dpng

Adeulasd

133ysyIom 198png



5 40 g abeq Wd TR0 TZ07/T/S

. 9SL60°EPT’Z  PTLIZTZE'E  9S'TEE'BTIO'T  IVESS'TLE'T  TTUST'IVL'T  v6'990'0e4’'T  9T'SI8'999'1 Hejo) Joday
95°LE0EPT'T  PILITIZE'E 95 IS6'8TI0°C  IVESSTLE'T  ZULST'THLT  ¢6'990°022'T 92°'ST8'999°T (je30y suoiiesado Jarem - 10 :pung
OS'LEOEPT'T PULEITITE'S  9SI86'8T0°C  TYESSTLET  ZULSTTHLT  6'990°0TL'T  9T'S18'999T :je304 asuadxy
OF' ST0'9v9 6£'050'T621 050 UO{1E0][R UILUPY JO %05 AleUILHIDId
unowy g syun uondussaq apo) jadpng

{ie32q 128png

Aseulugalg AuARoy gUA je3png ol Awapov(elel edpngletol Ay |elol  jadpng eiop
£Z0Z-€T0Z A4 Z20Z-120TAd  ZTTOZ-IZOZ A4 TZOZ-0Z0Z A4 TZOZ-0Z0Z A  OZOT-6TOZ A 0ZOT-6TOT Ad
s199png paulaq

ZTOZ/TE/SO :Buipu3 poliad 2702-120T A4 11@ISH4 Jo4 13oysyionm 198png




Ob'8¥6°Z Fa - rard 0r'86TC L9'60T°C
0’5096

¥0'SL9°8-
5'606"
Z5'6E8-
2T'690'12-

62061
0T'695'T-
0Z'66£'T-
UNoWYy
94°S60°E9 §4'5v0'Ly

IT'gze’oy P L20'LY

8 295 PT-

8r'ZGT'ET-
Junowy
96 PTL LL 96'799°0T

88'869°0¢ ST°£99°0T

80°982'0v8-

80'926'85L-
Tunowy
9TZIZ'665'T

TE'898°9E0'T 9T IIFTETT

Apuiwiiasg
EZ0T-TT0T Ad
$338png pauyaqg

ANALSY QLA
ZZ0T-TZOT A4

123png 2101
ZZOT-TTOT A4

Z20Z/1£/S0 16Uipug polad 2Z20Z-TZ02 Ad 1182514 104
Alewiwing JunoddYy

1S3USHIOAA 193png

STLSS'TETT

Auanay fe101
TZ0Z-070Z Ad

OvB6IT
¥8'60€- 00°TE
vB6LT- 00°TE
V8 60E- Qo€
vE6LT 00°E
8 60¢- 00'89
v8'6L2- 00'89
8°60¢- 00'S
v8'642- 00'S
g spun

9L SEY Ly
¥8'60€ o0'Ly
v8'6/2- 00° Lt
2344d suun

89°ETV'TT
¥8'60E- QOTTLT
V8642 002TLY
#Ug suun

Ob'vEE'68IT

123png {301
1202-0202 Ad

0Z°516'7 0v'861T yied - sadieyd lamas
[ YEEOES=SYILOW 9 X ¥9'TSS = (310N
[ ¥86LTS=5YIUoW 9 X 49°91S = 3101
na3 / v8'60€5
=SUWIOW 9 X y9°TS% = SWOH BHqoIN
na3 / v8'6LTS
=SYIIOW § X $9°0¢S = SLIOH 3yqoIN
NG3/ y8'60ES
=5U3L0W G X 9 TS5 = |10
na3/ye'eLes
=SLIUOW § X 79°9p$ = [BIDISWWE)
/ PRB0ES=SYILCW G X $I'TSS = YYD
/ P8 ELTS=SYILOW § X 19 OPS = YIRYD
uondunsag

8TSIT'EY 9L'SP0LY |B1213WWOT - SBBIRYD 1BMBS
na3
/ ¥8'60€ =SYIOW § X p§ TS = dlel Jamag
na3l
[ Y8 6LT= YIWOW § X £9'9pS = D184 IBMIS
uondiasaq
B9ETVTZ

96't59°02 Ajwreg-iyny - sadiey) jomas

na3 /¥8 608

SSUIOW 9 X p9'pSS = Ajlwiey a[duig

na3/veelz

=SYIUOW OX §9 S = Alltued 3[Sug

uofidiasag

09'996'16T'T

Ot PEE'68T'T Aflwieq 3jduls - saliey) Jamag

AuaRay jeyo)
020Z-610Z Ad

1a8png te10)
0Z0Z-610Z Ad

Q4SsD sjepuajeH

G OG0Ty

AsBuiwiRId
LS TITTTET R

Aeeuiuraag
AeulUalg

Agulwlijatd

Aeuu)adg
Aleunuaid
Aleunuijald
apo) 198png

Ateuiwild

Aeuiw|akd
apod @8png
1=33@ 398pn

AZERILUILI

Aseuiunald
apon 1edpng
2 39dpng

anuaaay

suoReRdQ JaMas - Z0 spuny




S0 7 abeg

Wd 8€:92:% Ze0e/e/s

00'000°% 000
00009 60'SI8?
00278t §5'559'7
00°0tF'6T SO°2IT0T
00'000'LT £Y'TET'OT
00°'S¥
O9EPP'ET OB'EVF'ET
00948 00948
TLRSET 09'625'T
ST'818'12 08 TEITYT
Aseuywiialy Alaloy QLA
€ZOZ-Z70T A4 ZTOT-TT0Z A4

s}adpng pauyaqg

T20Z/TE/50 :3uipu3 pollad ZZ0Z-TZ0T Ad :1€sld 104

00°000°E 00°000' 000
00009 64°89ET 00'0SS'T
00°00r'C £T°9E9°C 00008’y
00'000'ST SO'664°TT 00°000°ST
00°000'sT TL 8891 00°000°ST
000 000 000
09'cPy 'l 06'09€'€-  00'Y
WNoWY aiuud sHUN
09 EVP'ET SH'0L6'9E 00'8EY
007948 00'612- o0t
UNoWY Calil] SHUN
00'9/8 00602 600
9£'6E7'1- ¥8'60¢- oo'vy
9E6IT'T- ¥8'612- 00t
NoWY aMid SHUN
TLBSLT TLBSLT TLBSL'T
BO'YOF'TT- ¥8'60%- o0LE
80°¥SEQT- ¥R'6L2- 00'LE
unowy @t spuUn
91'897°9T 91°'89791 9T'897°91
0T 6¥S'T- ¥8'60¢8- 00'5
07'66£'T- vR6LT- 0o's
unowy a34d sHun
wdpng jeloL AWAOV eI0L 198png jeloL
TTOT-TIOT A TTOT-0TOT A4 TZOT-0Z0T A4

000
9E'7I9'p
0£'99L8
0V'9/9'ET
SE'9RE'LT
000

£8'780°01

00°459

3T'TTYT

B ZI6PT

Auandy (2301
0Z0Z-6T07 Ad

000
a0'0ssT
00'008'F
00°000°ST
00'000°8T
00’0

Q00

0c'0

L8547

9T'892'91

133png (2300
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

51955V JO B|ES L0 5507 I0 LIBD
$3XE| JUSNDLHEAA UO SHYBUSH
UEJS 19MBG Ad - SPUSSY [e1dadg
QPURIS J3MIS - SJUISSY |ejaads
S31ljBUA 7§ S334 Juanbuyaq

SE0IAISE 1§ S35

5324 UOII2IUUOCT JIM3IS
uondussa

5394 UOIPDBULOY

5394 UOKHJIBASY] 1 YWilag
uondiasaq

untradsu| g siituiad

Q3 / r8'60ES

=SYIUOW 9 X $9°16G = 3RL 1amas
NnQ3/vesLrs

=SUIUOW 9 X $9°91S = D)Bl 1amas
uodisysag

d/m uonedis - sadieyd Jamas

Naz / ¥8'60€s

=SYJUOLLE § X (G TGS = 3384 1BM3S
NQ3/ v¥8'64LT5

=SURIOW g X pg gps = SIBS 1amag
uondiasag

|00uas - saBieyD Jamag

103/ ¥8'60E8

=SYIUOW g X $9°TSS = BI1BS J3Mag
naa/ va6LTs

=SUIUOLW 9 X £5°0p§ = BI1BJ famas
uopdiidsag

HERVESDE A

Aeuald
apo) 19dpng
fie3aq 198png

Aeuiwalg
apo) 1a8png
iteyeq 193png

G-00-60S Ty

Aleuiw|aLg

Aeulwlatd
apon 193png

Aeuiwijarg

Aeunuasg
apo) j93png
[e3ag yadpng

Aeununalg

AUty
apo) 193png
fie3aq] 18dpng

183ysy4om 103png



Wd 809700 2202/2/9

9L PEEPLL'T $67906°261°1

94°£99°8TET

BT YIVESE’L

T LT8'STET

P6"LLO'DEE'T

TUBLEBTE'T

QLUVEE'RLL'T  VES0B'TET'T  QLL99BIE'T  STUVIFBSE'T  ZILIS'SIET  U6LL00EE'T  ZUGLEBIET
SQLUPEE'PLL'T  $6'906'TOT'T QL' M99'8ZE'T  STPIP'ESE'T  ZULIS'STET b6 LL00EE'T  ZUGLESIET
YEbLY'ET 00'0 99%52°T 000 000 00g
Areunuaid AnApay QiA ledpngie10)  AMindyimol  198pngjmiol  AAnovielol  3adpng jeol
ECOT-TTOT A TTOT-TTOT AL TZOT-TTOZ A4 TLOZ-0Z0ZAd  TTOZ-0ZOZ A3  0ZOZ-6T0ZAd  OZOZ-6TOZ Ad

s3a8png pauyaq

220Z/1£/S0 :3ulpul powad ZZ20Z-T20Z Ad :|BISH] 104

ije104 woday
11230} suopesad() Jamas - 70 (pund

(|230f anudsay
AW} JBYI0

I9BYSHIOM 193png



£ 30 [ abeg WNd SEIRTIp 220Z/2/5

a0'00r'C 00°00%'T 00T uoddng 5i9 Adeuian|asd
unowy adid s3un uonduasag 2po) 198png
jie3aq 1edpng
00°000°S 00°00%"¢ 00°000°S OT°£LL'T 00'00t'T 00'00¥'T 0000’ poddng S|9/aiemyos
000 00'005°Z 000 8000007 000 0000001 SaIAIBS Fupaauidug
00'000°22 00’0002 00T Buwiea)) aun Jamas AlBUlUnalg
00'8TED 00'BTES 001 ISIN Aeunuaid
00'0ST'S 00'0ST'S 00T FOM BI1IIB1T Aseuiunald
0000T'T PEE 00'05E Ualy 81 Aseuiliaid
00°000'81 00°000'8T 00T sge7 sepy Areuiwgald
00 zZEY 009t o'zt SWIIE|Y - UOIIedIuMLLLD)) Adjjes ajddy Aeuiwniald
UnowWy adtid sHun uondiasaq apo) 198png
telaq 193png
Q0'000'ES OF'€9L'SY 00000 v¥ 86°L8T'EY 000000t I9'E6T'TY 007¢89'SY SEJIAIBS [ERIJLIU0D JOENEETIS TG
00'000°0Z 00'66t'TZ 00°000°'5Z 05'E8T'6T 00-000°SE 00°T06'6Z 00'000'6T sish|euy Adojesogey
00’0 000 00 TED'TT oco 0001991 000 {py asuadxy uoisudd [eueny
00'z0EY TTSTEE Y TLYE LR TAN 00'vzZZ'E LSBIRZ Qoe USRI Yddid
61°L56'E 000 £T 00V 000 LOL09'Y 0o DiANd3 SH3d
£7°426'C 000 69TL0E 000 000 000 £5p a5uadx3 JuaWIeY A0 200Ut
€6'LL6T 000 TLER0E 000 OF'PZE'T 00'0 asuadx3 jeluaq / uoIsip
0O TED'Y Ov'89T'E 86°60L'E O¥'86S'E PEBOSE ST9EET L¥'0SE'E 84E3IPAN /DI - saxel |toihed
00'TE89 LY'665p 62°600'p £8°619'S 00'8T0"L 9L TEPET b ETP'9T UOHESUBUWOD SIAYIoM)
00091 LY PLOSY Y 00°008'9t ELESR'8Y 00’0089t 08'9608E PSRIRGE uelg Jyausg 307000
OO pPERZE 24726112 86'tPSRE ELPTET 00°56£°0€ L060'ET 66'899°Z¢ WBWSHITY S 1d
0O'Ov0'YT 00'0ZOTT 00'060'¢T LSBLIPT 00°0TE'PT v1'L06'ET 00'0TE' YT Aeg jiED-UQ - Sauees
Q0000 £ 66'8£0°9 00'000°ZT ZL°067'8T 0079151 9E'F96'LT 00'79t'sT BLWHHDAQ - Sallefes 2G07700005 70
Q0'TEG'E9Z BL'EBY'CTT 08'078'THT 860T5°07Z 00'SZ6°8T2 80'0E£°02T 08'95£'972 JWt} {n4 - sauejes SR

asuadxz
suonReladQ Jlamas - Zp pun;

Aseunuyaid AualoY aLa wipng el0)  Awadoy ol 198png jemol Ausunayieol  193png 3oL
€T0T-TT0T A4 TTOT-TZOZ A4 ZLOZ-TZOZAd TIOZT-0Z0ZAd  TZOZ-0ZOZ A4  OCOZ-6T0TAd  DZOZ-6TOZ Ad
s}adpng pauyag

Z20Z/1€/S0 1BUIpU3 pOMad ZZOTZ-TZOZ Ad (|€JSI4 404
Adewiwng Junoodoy asD °iepus|ay

199USHIOAN 108png




£ 40 ¢ ated

WNd 187 2202/2/8

00°0P8 60°5v8
00'£19'68 OB LEL'VR
QULLT9 BLTEC'T
00'005'LE 85°L9T'TE
Aeuiwiald ANAROY ALA
€20Z-TZOT A4 TZ0Z-TZOC M

syadpng pauag
220Z/1€/50 :3ulpu3 pollad TZ0T-TZ0Z Ad H{EISI Jog

00°02L P8 ThL 00'0ZL
Op8T6'ES 0T’ E6¢'Y 00T
Yo YTLET LerLy 002t
OP E89'ZT S6'950'T oozl
1’816 1594 o0zt
Q008Z'y 00'082°Y 00T
96'v95 ULy 0071
BY'EESE 89°EES'E 001
noiuy 9diid siun
00 €ET9'68 £LG60TL 0E'05L'6L
00006 0000t O0'E
00T0LT 00°'68T 00’6
00'9LE 00281 002
00'0tE Q00TT 00'E
Q0'006 00'00E Qo't
0000y 00002 0o’
gooze Q0'Qre 00'E
007058 00'0S8 00T
uncluy 23ud S|Un
00's8Y'L 20'826 00'£9b'g
00'000'F 00'000'f 001
00'000bT 00'000'vz 001
00°000°T Q0'000T 00'T
00005y 00'00Sp o't
00000t 00°000'€ GOt
00'000'T 00'000°2 050
unowy BM4d sHup
00'000°SE 90'660°0% DOLED'LE
0000se 00'009°T o0t
128png [eyo) Ananoy jelol 1a8png jeloL
TTOZ-TZOE A4 TZ0Z-0Z0T A4 TTOT-0Z0Z Ad

9T'cLL 00024 SE0) - SAUHIN
T8-Y6SP-6Z0-€ "WOOY J9MOIF dLMM
L-1106-67-€ WJed pog
19-96SY-6C0-€ JUORRIS YN UOSYHWS
Sb-569P-6Z0-€ JUOIRIS HIT 43S
paAlay Aepuoias
SZ-G651-620-€ UOIIBIS JYIT JBUQ0LpDS
s
uondursag
09T 4L DO'S56°89 211323 - SO
Juiues Suiddeld nyer|
{Aep/£5%) siEaw 8 (Aep/fzETs) SuiBpol
Sutuler} yamo
SUDKISH|0D) YIMD
azeds pIULYUOD
SI34I0
W 31€15 1), - uonesisidey / Sunnely N30
|emauay / suoiedsjiue)
13Saijay UoiieIyIlL)
uonduasag

LE'6LST 00°£9%'0 Suiuiely pue uocyiesnp3
€ Auxajduwod /183441 - OHMS
92 AUXDIdWOT /131y - GOUMS
OHD DAS VI UVINZYH VSdY
‘vdNJ-uoydalodd 814 0] 85
SNOBUB[[AISIIA
se0 IeN dLMMENI
j9salg’pod sen’afpns - gWDVAN
%04G 1581 Jue] |and jenuvy
wopduasag
ST'95EVT

00°000°9Z 5394 pUE S

Snooue||=J3%iel

Aoy |eloL
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

1a8png |2101
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

Aeuwi|atg

Aeuuwn|dig

Aleuiungad
Aseuiungaag
Aeuiwyald
Alguti|aid
AdBuiu@lg
apo) 1a3png

AdBuiald
Aleujwijalg
Aeunulald
Aeuiuyalg
Algutwli|sig

ABULSRId
Aewunjalg
Meuwn|aid
apo) 1a8png
tteyaq 1w@spng

AdeuinBld
Aleuiuiald

Adeuiu)ald

Adeujuijalg
AUl G
apo) 1a8png
jle13g 123png

Aleuiunald

188Y54J0 AR 183png

[eRATERSIE s



£ o ¢ abeg

Wa ST'87'r ZL0T/T/S

00005y
00005°E

00°0sS
00'000°6
00'00S'T
00'000°TT

£8°T8T'6T
00°000'ST

8V L95°E

00°0E0‘9
00°000F

Aleuiwiifesd
£202-220T A4
syadpng pauyag

ESPEOY
91'8LZ°T

000
17 T1EE'S
000
TE'IBS6

Y Lv8'TE
09°098'TT

6LERLL

il AR
89'80¢L'Y

Auagoy i
T20T-TZ0Z Ad

220Z/1£/60 :3u1pul poitad ZZ0Z-1207 Ad :|EISI] 404

00°005'y 76'066'T 00'000°E
O'ErZ'E 186407 Q0'EYTE
00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00T
£0'001 00°00% 00T
00057 0E'0 00°005
unowy andd SN
00°0SS 000 00'0SS
00'000°ZT PrEL9°0T 00°000°s
00°005'T 9£'9pE'T 00°00T'T
00°000'6 L69Y0'9 000006
LBIPTLT BULOT'EY  OF0
00'0v6’T 00°0F6'T 001
unouny ERINR] sHun
0T'£95°LT £0°758'8T 0002891
00°000'8T 80'¢08'9Y 000005t
¥9'808'1 zL'0ST 00zt
$8'89Z LSTL oozt
00'0TL 00709 0ozt
00'08L 0059 00ZT
wunowy 23144 SHUn
00968’y S8'9Y9°E 00'968
- 0O0ET'Y Q0'6s 000L
00°006T 00'SLt a3 4
unowy 23Md SHL
000299 ST'6P0'Y 00"00E"9
00-00€ 000 000
00'0vR 0004 00°ZT
nowy ERIFR] s3un
198png (B0 Aoy [ejol 39fpng (oL
ZZOT-TZ0Z A TTOZ-0Z0T A4  TZOZ-0TOT A4

95'99Z'C
rrIe'T

9490y

TOOEL'S
05'S17T
68°ET0'8

LETI9RT
STYPeTZ

T9'66E'Y

ZST0ES
000

Auanoy (e3o0)
0Z0Z-6T0T Ad

00°000'%
90°8T0°E

00°05S
00°000°01
0000z
Q0005’8

00°0Z8°9%
00'000°0E

00'968'Y

00'008'L
00'0

183png fela)
0202-6102 Ad

5500 j{ews

swiogun

S|Rl43e Yoeanng
8N

JoAl] Bog
uondiasag

aeaing ANjgnd
safjddns Junesadg

S5INqUISY jaAe1l pue aBeapy

[2n3 2PIGIA

FESTITN

LUOJ} JUBLIBSINGUIIBY JOGET JUBLDDH
$3IIITS 1B SHB sEdaY SPIYDA |BIBUSD

uoididasag

FOULUSIWLYG IPIYAA

FIUEUBWIE PUE SUCPERAD

510101940 € -SSBIIAN UOZUIA
19[0EL ~ SSITHM UDZLBA

UOREIS Y1 UOSYULUS

S58204d S04 W[y SDUHPUET Ja13uoI4

uondudsag

auoyds|al

spijosolg - 834 Suiddy sgesodsiq 8pnig
a2pns - Bulney yoauding

uopduasag

|esodsiq sodwiod/e3pnis
dLMM -IB81EM-SEHEIN

dLMM - SED I5aMUIR0S

uondidsag

Alewiaag
LSLIVIVIEY )
Adeuiatd
3po) 3edpng
jteyeq 108png

AeuiLa1

Adeuilutald
apo) 128png
fie3aq 1adpng

Aleuiulljasd
Aulwalg
Aewllaed
Aeutli|aid
apol eipng
{elaq adpng

Ateulilijaig
Aleutlaad
apo)] w3png
ite1aq 193png

Aeuiuigald
apo) jadpng
pesaq 1e8png

183Ysylopp 32dpng



£ 40 p ates

Wd §1:82°F Z702/T/8

000

000
00°0v0'LY
00'vr0'9E
00°SYT'TOT
00'005°97
00'0

E00ET L9y

T oo

000
T Tooo
T aoo

o0C

00'660'98 I5'E09°TY
000

000

Q0'vE09T I6°L5Y'6

00°01L 00091

Aleuliaid
€20T-720T A
siadpng pauyag

ANAOY QLA
TTOT-TZOZ Ad

ZZ0Z/1€/50 :3uipu3 poliad 720Z-1Z0T Ad jedsid Jod

000 000 000

000 S5'BE026 000

000 000 0070

000 00'0 000

000 00'0 000

000 000 00’0

000 POLEOT 00'0

000 L9°T9T YT 000

000 LO'E0E'9L 000

000 000 000

00'0 00°0 00’0

000 €ETEY'ELE- 000

000 TTSPE'6S- 000
00'660'98 0066098 00T
unowy adlid SHun

SL'9LE'6S 60'EET'TS LTITL9S

000 ST T4 21 000

000 LBEGT'TOT 000
00'¥20°91 00've0'9T 00T
Hnowy Ja4d sHun

80'000'ET TP960'LT 9E'SZE'RT
0008 00'sZ 00'e
00099 00'6ee 00'E
Junowy g SHUn

000TL 00261 00'Ev9
CO'00S'E 00'005°E 00T
00°000°T 00000z 05
unowy asg sHun

1e3pngie10]  Apagoyjelol 1a8png jRi0L

TTOT-TZOT AL TZOT-0T0Z A4 TTOZ-DTOZ Ad

000
16°206°S0T
00'C

a0'c

800

000

000

000
CO'0ET9
Z8'9T0bHT
0O'STO'6Y
£4°790°50€E-
91°56¥'ZS-

91677
000
LS9V TYT

69'705°C2

Qo'zed

Aagoy jeoL
0Z0Z-6T0T Ad

000
00'g
000
000
000
000
000
00¢
00'g
00'Q
000
00’0
G

£9°T¥0'SL
000
000

000

00'tv9

19dpng |ejoL
0Z07-6T07 Ad

Suiury Jomas Ausdowg
wawdinby 1amasg

111G SOUBLUBIUIRLY FDIEMBISEA
132l0.g UOIIEIS [IT-1uIy
alepy Jo uosdwoD JoLBlL
FPHUYSA INOM

ue|g - Buippng sdp fa1emalsem
qel/asu50/8uippng s8eiolg
{014 dwing uonediiy Asepuodag
3repday) WSISAS [BAOLUSY TG
sijam SuLiojuopy

rajsuest jeyden

[BSIDADY - 3RS 1930

¥20-C0 S2uBUYDY LRDT 0ZOZ
uoidinsag

3435 193]
a5uadxy 1agin

uoieasdag

¥Z0-20 S2ueuyay ued] 0z0z
uodiiasag

asuadxy 153153

(rossy Ja1eM UIN B3S3Q YBIH) VMINGH
Yimd
uondiasag

suondliasqng g sang
M

|O0L J{EWS MuBYIBN
uopduasag

Aleunuaad
apo) 1adpng
jieyaq 1edpng

Aleuiuagaid
apo) 188png
{1e3aq 133png

Aeuiwald
Aeunjalg
ape) jadpng
je3ad 328png

Aeujdig
Aeuiuiatg
apo) jedpng
tielaq 30dpng

139YSHIOM 193png



Lyes 2hey Wd ST'8Zb v20e/e/s

PTLZE'EIE'T  LTBEVL6YT  TU'EBG'BET'T  1STYE'9ES'T SE'EEEL6T'T OO'SL9'EETT SSESLBIT'T @30y poday
VTLTOEIE'T LT BEYTEYT  TI'686'BEL'T  IS'ITY69EST SEEEELBT'T  O00'SL9'EEY'T  SSTESLBITT ‘jezod, suoyiesad 1amag - Zo tpung
PTLIOEIE'T  LTBEVI69'T  CT'6B6'8EL'T TS TH69EST SE'EEELBT'T DO'SL9EET'T  SSTESLBIT'Y :je304 asuadKg
(Hed
00001’ ZY- 00'00TZt- 00T Wos4) 10908y JuALARY UEQT pUALIBIU| Aeuiuydig
Junowy MG SHUN uondudsaq apos jedpng
fle3aq ye3png
0000t TP L6'PLSTE- 00°00T'2Y- £TZBE'65T 00°0012p- 000 0000t 2t- {U)/AR0 Jajsue) pungiayu| ROy
68'POT'EE9 6£'0S0°Z67T 6¥°0 UOHEIO|E UIKIPY O %6h Aeuwalg
unowy aMid SHURN uodrsag apo) 1a8png
jtelaq 198png
68'+OT'€E9 TLGVE'ETY 00°192'595 €9°9L2°L5S SOEVQ' LS LO°S08'08Y 99°089'T8Y UDHIEDO(IY UILIPY a7

Adeujlugaag AjADIY QA wipng w0l Awaidyielol  198pngielol  Awanovielol  1adpng jejo)
ETOT-TZOT AL TTOT-TLOZ A TIOT-TZOZAd  TZOZ-0Z0T A IT0Z-0Z0ZAd  020Z-6T0ZAd  0ZOZ-6T0Z Ad
s1adpng pauyeq

220e/1€/50 :Butpu3 polad Z202-1Z0Z A4 H1edsls 104 193ysyI0M 193png




401 aleg

N

Wd £T16Z2:% Z202/2/5

00°000°857 59'559°8LZ 99°652'ELT £2'00L'SOE 00°029°6LT 66'9TT'8ET I5°650°6T2
00°000°85Z S9°559'8L7 99°6ST'ELT LL°00L'S0E 00°0Z96LT 66'9TT'BET 15°650°612
00°000°8SZ 59°559°BLT 99°6ST'ELT LL°00LS0E 00'0TY'6LT 66'9Z7'8E7 T5°650'61¢
00'000°£9- 000 ¥EOPL9TT- 000 00°08€'v8- 000 8YOP6'vL-
000 00'0 000 00'0 00°000°0T 000
687229°L 000 000 000 00'0 000
00°000°52E 9L2E0'TLT 00°000°00E LL00LSOE 00°000'¥9Z 66'972'82¢ 00°000°'762
Aseulwgalg ANAtoy Qia w@Epng oL Ayaoy eiol wlpnaielol  Auausy jelop  188png elo)
ET0T-ZC0TAd  TZTOZ-TTOCAd  TTOT-TZOT A  TZOZ-0Z0ZAd  TZOZ-0R0C A4  OTOZ-6TOZ A4  OZOT-6TOT Ad

sjedpng pauysq

2Z0Z/1£/S0 1bupul pouad 7Z0Z-120Z Ad 1e9sid 104

Alewiwing Jnoay
195USIOM 193png

12301 Wodoy
|30y sa3u3] Supdrey - £0 pund

ije10) anuaaay
anuandy AJBUOIISIISIO PiEOg

anuanay jueln
3WodLY :3Y10

J3jua)) Juiahaay - safeg [1e1ay

INUBAIY
A31ua) u)pAdaY - £0 (pund

asD 9epus|sH



o 1 sbeyg

bid O£:0L £202/2/¢

0070951

0079078
00°000'S
00009
00°00S

00005y

DOZTI'TT
00'58L°T

00064151

05'5EY'8¢

Adeujwiijaig
£T0T-ZT0T Ad
syadpng pauyad

T20Z/1€/50 :Buipu3 pouad zz0z-120Z Ad :1e3std Jog

AleWIWNG 1UN0JJY
}39YSHI0MN 398png

89'5TET

¥8'961°9
LETTY'Y
Q00
000

oo
000
£6°059°8
£E°E0T

6T TBO'ETT

000

ANABDY QLA
2202-T20T A4

000957 BYPEY'T 00'tZS'T
00'000'sT 00'000'sz 00T
007902 05’889 00Tt
wnouy Bid spun

00'Z90°L 08°089°5 00"009°9

00000’ 62°0S6°E 000008

00005 000 00'00S

00°00% 000 00005
00'00% 00005 00T
0070007 000002 00t
03'000°2 000002 00T
unowy ELTTP] SHUF

00'00sT 63'ECE 00'00g'y

o0'c 60 LLY- 000

TES/9°6 SLOT8'L 00'6Z¢'0T

SS'060°T L9951 00'TZT'T
00°06L"1ST 00°06L'TST 00T
unowy Mg SHUF)

00'TLF'9ET £9'769'20T 00'9ZE'9ET
0S'SEP'ST 00°S8L'v6  DED
junowy aNndd sHun

00’0 000 000

edpng a0l Auapoveiol  Jedpng (e30f

ZZOZ-TTOZ A4 TZ0Z-0ZOZ A4 TZOZ-0TOT Ad

VE'SGET

'S18'9
89'608°E
00°009'y
000

SEBIL
000
68'684'GT
£5'B6EY

86'7SEPOT

Q0'd

Ananay jexol
020Z-6T0T A4

00'860°Y

00'000°8T
00'000°E
00'009°s
00005

00'00E'S
Q00

9 E0LTT
9T T80

00'656°CST

000

198png [e1oL
0T0T-610Z Ad

auoydajay

avAH
uoskp3
uoidiasag

24132(3 - SANHHN
saBieyd yueg
Fussiuanpy

Sutulesf pue uoneInp3

AN

SA3IAIIG FIUBUBVGIBIA
[OJIU07 IR WD
uopdursag

SIINAIDS {ENIIBIWOCD
asuadxy Juswiojdwaun

4EDPIN /YIS - Saxe) HosAeg

uojesuaduwio) SI3I0M

sallejes swisy Ued
uoidiissag

aLul) -pBd - SaLejeS

aieys aosiuadng 24015 YUYL
uondilsaq

WL |jn4 - Sauees

asD @epusisy

Aeuiwi|aid
Aleuiniatd
apo) 1@dpng

AJRUIWI[B:d
AspuLiald
apo) 12dpng
jlesaq 193png

5n0-00%

AsRUIWYDId

apo) 1edpng
jieaq 9dpng

Aeuiuial
apo) 13dpng
ieyag 32dpng

asuadxg

193u@) JuiPpAlay - €0 tpung




P 0 7 abig

Wd 98108y EC0E/E/S

0S'byL'sSz ZTTOL0ST 99°652'ELT LIV L6T 00°0Z9'641 EV'PZT'6EL 25'650'61C
05'P1L’SST ZZT'TOT'0ST 99'6S2'ELT £9°142'L62 00°029°64T €V FZTBET 75°650°617
05'vPLSST ZZ'I0T'051 99°6STELT L9 TPT'L6T 00°029°641 £V PTI6ET 25'650°6TZ

000 00°0 OFIOP'pST 000 £9°T056L 00'0

00'g 0070 00'0 000 TT9EL0T- 000

000 000 000 000 TT9EL'0T 000

000 000 60'8LE'T 000 SL°EDT- 00°0

0o'e 00'0 Y ELOT 000 LT P86 000
00°p00°% PRYTED 00°000°L £2'859'9 00 0Z0't LY'B96'T 00 0T8's

000 oo 9E'EE 000 00°0 000
00'001 000 000 TLT8 000 00'0 000
00°000°8 L6'899L 00°000°01T 191401 000008 06'956'8 00°000°0T
00°00Y SRTLL 00°00% PEFEE 00°00¢ 99°9Z¢ 000
00'000°T WLIET 00'000'T LTBLY 00'000°¢ BZ'BZRT 000
00°0051 80°719 00°005°T 802402 000001 88'STLT 00000

00°095°T 0O DET 00zt
winowy g SHUR
Aeupuniaig ANALDY QLA jedpng |e3oL  Auaovelol  1edpngielol  AUaDY |RIoL  19Bpng jejop
£20T-T20T AL ZZOC-TZOZAd  TTOT-TTOZAd  T2OT-0Z0C A4 TZOZ-020ZAd  OZOZT-6TOZ A3 OZOT-6T0Z Ad
syadpng pauyag

TZOZ/LE/S0 :Buipu3 poLad 2Z0Z-TZOZ Ad 1[BOSK 104

:j£30) Hoday
‘jelo) 423ua) SupAday - g0 Tpung

;je3o)L asuadxy
u§ 12j5Uel| punyiaiy

1ajsuel) jended
ainypuadx3 jeyded
asuadxg Jay1n
uonenaldag
weaSoud sauassu| 33
5]00] jjews

SWIOHUN

sanddng Junesadn
auedoid/fjang aj2IYysA
SIURUIJUHEIA JDIYBA

JOUBUIIWERIA pue suonesad

aulj pse3 )pa)
uoidiasag

090087E0

0-00-100%ve el

JO-0000ey-E0

Aleuiuzgald

apo) 12dpng
Helaq 323png

139YsHI0M0 188png



£ 10 [ sbey WNd TZ:TE0p 220e/e/s

00°08L'STT ST'660'ETY 00'082'8¢T S8Z96'SET 00°08Y'8TT OTLTT'62T 16'L60°0TT iejo) uoday
00°08Y'SZT ST'660'ETT 00°087'8¢1 S8'296571 00°08¢'821T 0T LTE'6¢T 16°L6DOTE e10L (euny Aadoad - po tpuny
00°08t'SZT ST'G60ETT 00'087'871 S8'T96°STT 00'08Y'82L 01 LIT6TL 16°L60°01E ‘jero) anuandy
00'0 00’0 000 g 000 60°01E'TT- anusnay AJBUON3LISIG paedy
000 000 S0°9eE Q0'C 000 050 SO JBYIQ
00'009°€E- 007004~ 00'8F G-¥ suun AdRMiuia14
wnouy EXITE sHun uodiIS3A apo] 19dpng
tiezaq yodpng
00°009'cE 00°008'0¢ 00°009'tE 08'TES'EE 00°009'cE 017910t 00'826'6T |2juay PECH PlIM SZPST BRI
00°009'6F- 0o'008'z- oL 4 Bun Aeuwyaid
00000'01- 00'000'Z- oS EER ] Algutunsid
00'00Z°€1- 00°00T°'T- 00°Z1T Ig N Aseusuifaid
00'000'81- 00'005'T- 00zt a# xun LYVHIETETR
00°000- 00°005- oo'zT 2 HUN AdeuilatiRld
00°000TT- 00°000°T-  OOZT a4 Hun AlEUILRId
Q00BO'ET- 00°060°T- 00zt AIOPPed 3 Vi HUN Aleujunaid
JUNOWY and sHun uondisag apo) 1a8png
ieyaq 3a8png
0008816 ST'62228 00'089°%6 0O'085T6 00'0BI'VE 00'085'86 00'08+°20T {EIUAY UOSYHWS ZOEST
00°0L 0’0 00'51S 0000z 00'SLE 000 satyeuad wsnbuzg

ELEETE
ey Apiadodd - yo tpung

Aseuiutiaig ANAnY Qda wdpng 12305 AuadovElop 3eBpngiejol  Anauoyjesor 193png ejop
EZOT-TZOTAd  TIOZ-TZOZAd  TTOT-TZOCAd  TZOZ-0Z0Z A4  TZOZT-0Z0Z A4  OZOZ-6TOZ AL OZOZ-6TOZ Ad

s3adpng paulsg

2Z0Z/1£/50 :BUIPUT oL ZZOZ-TT0T Ad 1iedstd Jod
Ajewiwng 3unodoy dsd siepuaieH

193YSHIOAA 103png




b0 1 abeg hd GFITE I NE/E/S

82'€6S =
89'69S 82'E6 009 $9°'9F X SHUN 7 - 5084BYD 1amag Ajyiuom Aeuiungoag
unowy Mg suun uondudsag apod Jedpng
tiezaq yedpng
SE'6LT'T BY'TET'T TL85L'T 000 748SL'T 00’0 0o PIIM - 18MB5 - S3IHIN S0 JTES
QT'6YST 062 85¢ 0079 =¥9'TS X N33 § - UOSHHWIS J9MBS Areunuaag
0zere't 07°80T 009 =79'0F X 133 § - UOSYIIWS JoMas Aseunuyaid
Junouwy g E> 1174 uonRdulsag apo) pdpng
ile3aq 193png
or'8eL’e 05'0%S'T Or'861'T 000 ov'g6eT’T ¢00 00’0 UOSYIILUS -13Mas - SORHIN Exaeaenl
0Z'S0T'T 0T'Z6 00°ZT = §O°GYS X T - Sa31eY) 131N J31EM Aeuwig
00 L87 05'1 00°8ST uondwnsuo) 1s1em Adruitulaad
unowy 3lid S3uf) ucndudsag apo) 39dpng
jelaq 393png
OCereE'T GLees QTIrET 00'g 0T'ereE'T 000 00'C “PY PlIAN -491EBM 533! EReh
750917 1.96 0ot L2 - Sadieyn JBISN 191EM, Aeujuagald
DO'GERT 0s'T 00'068'T uoirdwinsuo?) 131ean MeuILsRld
junowy ?Nd sUUN uonidisag apo) 198png
Z5°966'E 89'966 79°566°¢ 000 TLTIL 00’0 oo UOSUIIWE ~1a1B M SN
00°005T SL'0SE'T 00008 LLSES'T 00008 TS'9YE’Y 00°095'T Pd PliM - SBD - SSIHIN
cL's 000 000 00'g 000 000 HOS IS - 580 - 53t}
00'000' LLLIR'E 00'00L'E TEL6EE 0000E°¢ T6L6B'T 00'959°y PY PlIAA - 1432313 - SBtHN
<9'TE 00’0 EL9TY 000 000 000 HOSYHWIS - D3I - Sai3IIN 7 00°G00
000 00’0 000 800 9QTTHL'T 000 G U - 214308(3 - sa3ilin
00'£9¢ O0'SER 00'£9¢ 000 Q0£9¢ 00°45€ 00'0 $394 AJunod ouipJewsag ues
00'000°S 00'0 00'000°S 000 00°000°S 00'SZE 00'000°01 S2IAIBS |BMDRIU0D

asuadxy
ieluay Auadodd - ¢ (pung

Aseuruwiaid AUAIY Q1A 198png (ej0l  AuAandV(eloL eSpngimol Auanoyejol 1edpng (ejor
€T0T-TTOTAS  TZOCT-TZOT A4 TZOT-TTOTAd  TZOZ-0ZOZ A4 TLOZ-0Z0ZAd  OTOT-6TOZ A4 0ZOT-6TOZ Ad
syalpng psuysg

Zz0z/1€/50 Buipul pouad 2Z0C-TZ0Z Ad (18DSH] 104
Adewuwing 1unoJoy QSO djepudBH

383YSHIOAN 198png




wd 9828 r TR02/L/S

v 0LT'S8 PE'SBLEY S8'P66'LTT LY'TIS'201- £6°766°90T 9T IS8 'SPL 16°L60°0TT :[z101 Loday
81'0LZ'S8 VE'9BLEY S8'PEELTT Ly'218'201- £6°766'901 STIS8'SPL 16°£60°0TT {230 jeIuay A4BdO0.d - B0 (pung
8t'0LT7'S8 vE'9BL'EY SB'PEE'LTT LY ZIST0T- £6°766'901 92'1498"StL 16°£60°011 12301 asuadxg
000 000 60'Z8% T0E- 000 o000 o000 NGO JSSURL] pUnpalu}
000 00 L0°88T 00°0 68'955'619 00’0 Uj JajsuRIL punpiaiug
000 000 000 000 £9°880°09- 000 |ESI3ATY - IUALRS 1430
00'85L vy Q0'BSL'PY  00°Y 2007
wunowy ad suun uonduasag
00854 vy T LEYTT ST'¥S629 000 ZE'606'v9 19°880°09 16°188's8 Apadolg jejuay - 331A485 1930
Qe 000 ST ISLE 000 000 000 asuadx3 13430
000 00’0 E0°TT9ET 000 7216671 000 PY PiA - uolealdag
0o 000 98" L66'TY 000 05267y D00 HOSYHLWS - uoieIdAIdAg
DO'OEE'S 00'0EER 00T aseyingd Ausdold vz0-07 - ueoy
unowy CRIFP] sHUN uondiasag
00'0EE’s 79916 984 YT 8T IPEDT BS'TLE'0T 60'ESLST 000 asuadx] 1535930
00’000’z 35914 00°000'9 6L°£9T'T 00000y P96ty 00°000'E $L - BOUBUBIULLEN '§ LonRIBAD
(0000'01 00'rPEC'S 00000°0T £2°195°01 DO'EE9T ETERS'E 00'000°s WS - BdLeuIIUIR 1§ ucErRdQ
ST EOTS =
89'6TH 8T'EQT 009 $9°TS % SHUN 7 - sa8ieyd Jamag Auow
Aeunwiasy AYALIY QLA 1edpng eor AuApdv |elol  3eBpnginlol  Aundovejor  1aBpng o)L
€202-TTOT A TZOL-TZOT A4 ZTOZ-TIOTAd  TZOZ-0Z0Z A  TZ0Z-0Z0ZAd  O0Z0Z-6T0Z A4 0ZOZ-6TI0Z Ad
syadpng pauyag

TZOT/TE/SO :Butpus polad 270Z-1Z0T Ad :{edsid Jod

Agutwisig
apo) 193png
11e18G 193png

GO O00CA9 o8

Aleuu|3id
2po) 38dpng

Aseutinaid

1594 s3I0 M 198png



Wd 0£:€8 e Ce0e/e/s

96 PLE'L

00°009'6
00°009
00°00¥
000057

00000's
00000°s

000016

00°00v'8
00°000°T

Aleuiillatd
ET0Z-TZ0T Ad
s}adpng pauyaq

90°'S8T'L
000

00'00Z's
0000Z'T
00'0s¥y

00'05¥'C

18'EE6'0T
657898

T'88¢'6

95084t
00°LEP'9

AuAnoy LA
ZT0T-TZ0T Ad

720Z/1£/50 1Buipul pouad ZZ0Z-170T A4 1{eIsId 104
Alewwing Junoodoy

189YSHI0A 198png

96'vL6'T-

unowy

VL6,
000

00°009°6-

wnowy

00°009'6
o0
co0
o0

00°000'S-

unowy

00°000°S
00°000'S

00°00T'6-

wnotuy

00°0008

00°00Y'8-

junousny

00'009°€
00°000°T

w0Bpng o)
ZZ0Z-120Z Ad

86 LE- 00'2s

i4d sHut

TLTEST 000009

€0°000'9 Q0'000"
00°008- 00'ZT
ang SN

00°009'6 0070096

000 000

00'0 000

00°05L o0
00°0T- 00°005
3%4id suun

000598 00'000°S

Ot'r680T 00°000°S
00°0L- OG0T
2iid spun

00'0E0'T 00°008°0T
00'0L 00'0ZT
ELTER sHUN

00'0 00°000'9

o0 00'000'T

Aoy elol 393png |ejoL

1T0T-0202 A4 TZOZ-0ZOZ A3

00°000'9
00°009°9

000096
000
00’0
000

00'661
00'vL59

0804501

00'050°9
00°0¥6'T

Angav jejoL
0202-6T07 Ad

000009
00°000'9

000096
0c'o
000
000

000
00°008°0T

00°008°0T

00°000's
007001

19dpng jeioL
QT0Z-610T Ad

{Aepunies) |euay yaunyo
uondiased
By J UuN 13163 AHUN WD
2AN PHOS W04 -Yaed 1B 39es03s
douys sarepn
uotidiiasag
S0y ases] doys Jaaep
dwen 1Bay)
angeady 9joyulo)
llegHes inpy

Wels 193 Yaew ien
uondursag

193 19%/ely si3lley

NUIAIY 19%IBN Siawley

YOBa G/ % 113308
uoidiiasag

133305 Yo,

yoea §/5 (lleqiaysey
uondiasag

333 wesdold andes] Jeqiayseg

saa4 Weidoid uorealdny

QSO siepusiean

AarBupLfBId
2po) 1W0Bpng
1e3ag wdpng

Aseututald
apo) yadpng
ltesaq edpng

ARUILUNSIG
ape) jadpng

jleiaq 189dpng

260

Gkt

<r
C

LIS
apo) 103png
ie3aQ 1e3png

Adeuinstialy
apo) 128png
jelaq w@dpng

InuzALY
UORER.I9Y 2§ DiEG - 50 1pUNg




P30 ¢ abey

wd OFEE I 2202/2/8

vS U6y LES

99 EL1'89E TET05'0PS LE'B0V'Z0S P9°£58°00% SEE99 1TV €££°800°0€9
S L6V TES 99°TLI'B9E TE'T05°0PS LEBOY'Z05 ¥ ESB'O0S SE'ERYTIY ££°800'0£9
PSVEYTES 99'TL1°39¢ 1E' 105 OvS LE'BOY 209 t9'£58°005 SE'E99'TZY ££°800°0E9
00'00Z 16~ 00'009°L- 00zt
00'TE8'56- 00'TER'S6- 00T
00°000°£5- 00'000'£9- 00T
00'SEE'ER- O0'SEE'ES- 00T
85°0VT'v0T- 85°0bTI'POT- 00T
WNOCLY aud S3ELMY
85'905 THY 9£'999'19Z SE'OTY IO 86'VLL'YIE PIEODLIY T 0E06EE ££'899°0TY
00'G 00'0 TE9SH'EY 000 000 00'000°0ET
oo 000 00T
Qoo 000 00T
0o 00e 00T
00'005'S- 00°005°S- 00T
000 000 001
Iunoiliy 22ld spUn
00005°S 0005101 00°005'S 00'€95'CT 00°'062°0T 009TLTT 00Ov6'TT
00°088'9- 00'0ZLT 00'F
wnowy add sHun
000889 000889 00'088'9 C0'0Z6'8T oD 00'09T'S 000
#T¥90'E 000 000 000 000 000
00'EES'EZ £6'908'9T 00°000°81 9%°600'0C 00'09T°LT £8'PEE9T 00'009'91
000057 00°S8Z'T 00°005'7 05846 00008 T 05'82vC 00°005°T
00'000'5- 00°000°s- 001
unowy clad s3un
00'000°s 00'zot’s 00°000°L 0005T'T o0 p00’s 000 00'0
00-000°9- 00°005- 00zl
Aeujwigalg Awaoy ia 398png EioL Alapov elop JeBpng(eloy Auamoyejor  1edpngeiol
£20Z-TC0TAd  CZ0T-TTOCLAS  TTOZ-TZOZAd  TZ0OZ-0ZOZ A4 TZOZ-0ZOTAd  OTOT-6TOCAd  0ZOL-6T0T Ad

s1a8phg pauyeq
2TOZ/TE/S0 ‘8uIpuy potiad ZZOZ-TZOT Ad 1[edsid 404

je3oL Joday
e300l UOEBLIY 1§ Hied - S0 pund
:jelo) anuaaay
YN
394 B5IUIURLY BISEM PHOS
19N 13D SupAiay
ays famo| aipey

saxe Auadold
uoditasag

nUAAZY AiBuolalds|g piecg

INUBAIY JUEID

digiosuods 122208 4In0A
diysiosuods a3l |euloway
aiys10suDdSHIE4 DU WY S1IBIU0D
UCHBUOQ [EnUuY 331ing
diysiosuods andeat jjeqisyseg
uondisag

diysiosuods g suoneuoq

s394 Pedw) wawdolaaaq yied
uonduasag

saa4 eduwy Juawdo|anaq yied
|woau| J3Y10
s3yd7 19815 - saxe} Ausdoug
B3 - [EJUY JFHIET) AUniuwo)
Heqyos/182305/||eqrood
(SH 10§ je1UBY Piot4
uopduiasag

|BJuay pleld Jed

Aepung feuay yainy)

Aleuilald
Adeunuaid
Aeuiliiaud

Adeulwiatd
apo) yadpng
iex=q 123png

ABUIW DU
Adeuiuniaid
AlpuiLuiald
faeuiard
Aaeuulifaad
apo) 198png

leyad yedpng

[an

Adeulw|2id
apo) 1adpng
ielaq 19dpng

Aeuninaly
apo) 19dpng
pesaq edpng

AzEUILLGDIG

jsaysyIom 193png



INd 60 PR 2208/2/%

00'€86 QoLEY 00'E98'T Q0 EET Q0'BEE’S 00'8¥8C 00'8¥8'T $394 UOROIASLY PUE SHUIBg
00'0se 00'0SE 00'T BIBMYOS UOIIEIIIY AUl
88'6EZ 66°6T Q0'CT w._mz’tcm 1NaBEN Slawlied Emc_rc:w._n_
Wnowy 3g s}un uondpssag spo) 12dpng
fre1aQ 1e8png
88689 0O'8LY 88°68S r¥L99°T 00°006'T EEEEY 000 yleg - uoddng aiemyos DG-GOSTT5 50
G0'000°S 00000's 00T SNOBUE(|SI51IA Aeuiwiaig
00°000's 00°000's o0t J0128.01U07) S2URUIIUIR A Aeunuyald
00°00T'L 0000z 00°9g SMBIT Bty Aleuluyaid
00°000°T 00°000°T 00T S3UALBS JunBaUIBU3 Aeupuyad
00°000°¢ 00'000'e 00T sdiems [ 181e8H 1§ D/ 191400 aewl|) Aleuiuasd
00°095°T C0'CET 00z SUOLIEHUNLLLIGD AD|{RA Biddy Aleunufeag
unocwy X137 SIUN uoidinsag apo) Jadpng
000941z $9°298'vy 000956 66'T19'p1 00°09%2T TO'9S0'ET 00°008°TT SBIIAIBS |EN1IRIIUDD
oo 000 00°0SS 00 005 000 [py asuadx3 uoisuag jelien1dy
00’8419 92'5SK'y 86PEE'S 6V'968'Y 00'6TE’'S BSLLTY 00'0 WBWINLSY vidad
~ 000 000 000 000 675 000 DING3 SH3d
§4'508'9 000 v9BEG'D 000 000 000 L5 DSUILNT JUSWBISY
£ETTET 00'0 8TELT'T 000 19856 000 asuadx3 |euag / u
6L8Y 00'0 000 00'0 TO0R 000 asuadxy uawiojdwsun
Q0'00Z't £0°L0E'T BYTEET B8LP0T'T 00'€99°T £0'652'T TLTTBT 2JBPIN/YDIS - sIxe] [jolAed
00's95't 00°0£0'T 00'80Z'¢ 00'8S2'T OO'TET'E 56'89%TT 0E'VEL'S uoESUIdWO] S1BYI0M
00'0vPIE 8TZREPT 00°00Z'TE 64°0SD'LT 00'002°TE L0788 pT r8°158'9T ue|q 1yauag
£1°8E 000 SLT6E 000 L8y 96'680'9 JuBWRIeY SY3d
00°000'T 68°89% 00'conT P865 00000 LO'SEY 0000y FWILIBAD - S3LleS
00'TOL'ZR 08P19°59 09 £LE9L 0v'906'89 00'S6Z°9L E0°L9T'79 0T TLT'SL WL (i - saueles
asuadxy
UOREIIIDY ] $Hded - 50 Tpund
Aeulwiaag Aundow agA 1mdpng |esoi Auapovjelof  1e8pngiElol  Aumdv |eor  188png |@loL
€TOT-ZTOT A4 ZTOT-TZLOZ A4 TZOT-TZOTAd  TZOZT-O0TOT A TZOZ-0ZOZAS  OZOZ-6TOCZAd  OTOZ-GIOT Ad

siadpng pauyeq

220Z/1£/50 Buipul porad 2202-120T A4 1|edsig Jod
Alewiwing JunoodoYy

199USHIOM 198pnyg

dsD dSiepus|sH



3 )0 7 abegd

nd 60 PE T 220C/E/S

00°0ST'LT
00'000'9

00'005°0%

PIYRET
00700T

00°000'E

00001’y

Aleuiuajasd
£202-7207 A4
s1edpng pauyag

05008 TT
9E'ZTIT'Y

L1VESD

LT ¥BS'E
000

¥E'E0R'T

54'50T°2
00088

Auanay gLA
TZOZ-TZOZ A4

TCOT/TE/SO :Buipu] polIdd ZZ0Z-TZ0Z Ad :[easit Jo4

052711 SL0 00°0ST
00°G£8°T 5L0 000057
0570 520 00'0SE'S
jnouwy 3ldd sHun

00°0SZ°LT QoG SL0T0'L

00'000°t 9T'EPEZ 00000t
00°005°0T 00°SL8 00zt
Junowy aalg SHuN

00°00¥°0Z 6E'865°C 00'0vSET
TE'990°T 98'88 GO°ZT
80'LLTT 60'86 0027
vTIPT LLTE 00'ZT
unowy dId s}Hun

¥9'v¥REZ LE'TLRT 09'822'2

00'00Z 000 00002
00°000°€ 00'000°c 00'T
wunocuy CaliF] sHun

DO £83'T 00 L88'T 00" L88'T
00'000'T 00'000'T 00t
00'00S 00'00S 00'T
00'00%'T 00'008 00'€
00002 00002 00'T
wnowiy ad|d SMLN

000041 00'S6E 00'00%'T

000 COETP'T 000
00°0SY Q0'0SY 00T
DO'EES Q0'EES 00T
junowy 3t SuUN

1dpng je3op  Auaoy ele) 1a3png ejof

RTOT-TTOL A4 TLOZ-0Z0T A3 TLOZ-0Z0Z Ad

Q00
T8'Z6'E

ET9LE L

ST'LIV'E
86701

00'C

89609
000

ANALDY |el04
0202-610Z Ad

080
000009

Q0'91T'ET

00'9T8'E
00°00Z

000

00 0Ov'E
000

193png [e30L

WIO0LISY HBd
yed dog
SpiSid jeqaseg
uondussag

jEUIDIU] HiBY -JDIBA-SBLIEN

ua) AIURWIWED - SED - Sajun

2 Huq J53Us) Alunwiwo))
uonRduaseq

ANUNWWIC? - 214133]3 - SARHIN

05545 = TSTS X §°0 = Yied / doys Jajem
(££-S690-EE0-E) PEBLIIIM Hed
(35-5690-EE0-€) 19M BWOH 31qoN
uonrdiosag

24139913 - SBIMLH

suopelay jqnd

Sjuensu; spodg
uoiidiosag

aIUENsUE

Butuiel} yied

N

Bujuieay uonesig

Buiueiz apionsag fapRIgISH
uondinsag

Juiueiy pue UoREINR3

AHUNWIWOY - 5334 PUB SIS

ali{ Aluno) g5 - SYI0MId3
AJUN07) 95 IWIIJ POO - 1JElA Siaukes
uondasaq

0Z0T-6107 Ad

Aleuiwatd
Aeuilatd
Aleuiuwn|atg
apo) 198png
je3aq 198png

Aleuiuiaig
2p0) 32dpng
ie3ag 393png

Algutun|sid
Aleutursad
Adeuiuald
apo) }adpng

Aleuiwl)|s4d

Adeuiu|aig
Aeuwyaid
ABUILLYSI
apo) 183png
1e13Q 199png

Aeuieualg
Aeujwi|asd
apo) jeldpng
jeiaq wdpng

183ysxIop 199png



210 ¢ abeg Wd GUPE ZC02/2/S

00°05¢ 00'L 00'0S syeg Adeuiwatyg
Junowy nd suun uopduasag apos 108png
1eiaq 1wdpng
00'S.6'8 59022’ 005242 €110t 00'0EETT PeZENTT OO0EETT 133308 Yo 3 con0s
00°Q00°€ 00°000'E 001 wron Adeutluiaid
00'008 00°008 001 salydosL Ateuisald
00'00t°¢ 00°00€ 008 Jalajay Adeuiusaid
Q0009 007009 00T 53MMHd Aleustuijald
00'00f 0000 00T Allzd UDSEIS JO pul Aeuiwigald
£0°008 00'05 00'9T uosiad s}oog/HNo01) Aeuwiatgd
00°00T 00°002 00T sijeqiayseq Aleuiwiag
unowy =]IF] SLM uoiduasag apo) 1adpng
1e3ag 128png
00'002'8 60ETY'8 0O09L'E 6E'789- 00'76E'S 10950, 00'v6E'S fieqiaseq - sayddng g
00°00S'C 697795t 00°005C 16£84T 00005 95'56%'T 00°0v9°E 904 3PIBA
LSBYF'E ST'L0T'EY 800 WIBWISINOUIY JCGET HUBLIDIN AeUlulalg
00'vZ0'T 00207 00’1 BIUBUIIUBI BJIIYIA |BIIUBD Meuiw|sid
unowy aud SHUMN uondursag apoD 1adpng
L8TLY'S 88°95L°E SEBYT'S SE9LEE 9E'6ZT'S OE06L°E 00°000'S eudjuiely / suswidinba apiyan
00°000°8 05 P6Y'8 00'000°8 ZTeTIon 00°000'8 05°5T9°91 00°000'8 03 - 32uBUBLE B LoneIRd0
00°000't 6E'EOE'Y 00000 SE'6YY'S 00000 SZ'OPETZ 00°000'r d - ueUBIULtEW pUe Lonelad(
OF'880'T 0406 00T IUBLUDIUIRIA T - TSHIRIAL UOZIIDA
00°00T'T 00'001 00'ZT wiely duind Jaua) Ajunwwo)
wnowy g SHUM uopdusag
or'88e'e 96'S0LT 00'ZSE'T 66'LLST 00'ZSE'T 967LET'E 00°8v9 auoydajal
00°00S'T 06'sz1 002t SZ-S556-LE0-€ Q4 49IUBD Alumuwe) Adeuiwialg
wnowy anid spun uondursag apod 19dpng
00005t v ERQ'T oG'e €2°199 00’0 66'79T°T- Q00 UM A0 WHUOD JKIIBET - s3IN
G000s ZT80E 000 00'¢ 000 000 000 {BUSBIL| NIBL-SIMIS-SHUHIN
00°'EES'ET IT'£69'8T 00'000'8T 8T90E°0T QUooT'Ll 95" TrE'6T 00°009°9T 183 Bulysi 19815 - SSMN
00°0STTE SL0 00'000°5T Hed Py PUM Areunwyalgd
Aseujuyaid Anaoy gl 1egpngiejol  Auagovielol  jedpng|eiol Alandyielol  198png jeloL
£T0T-ZTOT A4 TTOT-TTOT A4 TTOT-TZOZAd  TZOZ-0Z0ZAd  TTOZ-0T0Z A3 0ZOT-6TOT A4 OTOZ-6TOZ Ad

siedpng paulyaq

2202/1£/50 :3uipu3 pouad ZZ0Z-1Z0Z A4 H[EIS1] 104 193ysy4oMm 183png



g 4O + abed

Wd BQ:wCIw 2EQZ/E/E

CO00¥'E
000057

00'000'C

Q0000 TT
£0°0009

00°000'1Z
00'004
00'00Z
00006

AeuRpuyaLd
£207-TI0T Ad
s1adpng pauyag

SE'BEST
000

86'588'S

9T'¥55'8
RLSLET

¥9'RSO0T
60°SHT'T
00’026
09'666

Aanoy aLa
Te0T-TZ0T M

220Z/1E/50 :Buipul pousd Zg0Z-TZ0T Ad :jedsit Joj

ooovy's 19'9¥6'S
000 Q0o

00'SEY
00'595°T
unowy

007000'C 00'ZET

00°005°E
00'005°4
junouly

00°0SL'TT 00°052't
00000t 09599

a0'005°T
00°00S
00°000°T
00°000°T
00°000°9
00’0001 T
nouwy

00700007 04'89T'tC
000 000
0o 000
000 000

00°000°€
00°00s
00°00E'E
40"00S
00°000'T
00°SL
00°05T
00'00T

193png 2304 Ananoy |g301
TTOT-TTOCAd  TTOZ-0ZOZ AJ

00°Qry's
000
00'arT 00t
009951 Q0T
g s3un
00'SZS'E
00'005'€ 00T
00°005°T 00
adig SHUn
00084°2T
00'000'Y
00'005'T 0ot
Q0°00s 00T
00°000'T 00T
60'000°T 007
000009 00T
00'005°S 00'C
anlg sHun
00'000°07
00°0
0G0
000
00°000°€ 00T
00's 00°00T
oo'os 0c'99
a0's 00°001
Q00001 00T
Q0'sT 00's
00°CT 00°'sT
00°00T GOt
198png jej0]

TZ0Z-0¢0Z Ad

ED'EZ9'9
00’0

PrT6LT

695106
£V HSE'E

YEELRLT
000
000
000

Auauoy je304
0Z0Z-610Z Ad

00°002°L
000

00°'000'S

00'8€6'8
007000t

0000002
000
00'g
000

1edpng (e30)
0Z0Z-610Z Ad

FSUFART 19BN Siaue

LY JOIUAS

$934) |ELIOWRWN Aleujwlaid
swesdold 19 s3sse|D AzBLILLLDIY
uodiassg apo) 198png

{ie1ag 12dpng

53suadng wesdoud

SHAOM ALl Apuiwalg

JUBWUELIIUT - Hed Ul SHIIU0D AlRUILl|alg
uopdursaq a3po) Jedpng

jleleq Jadpng

JSuIdXY yied YL Ul Haduo) SO0GoEErE-En

punwiwo?) - sayddns Bupesadg

pues / diyapoom AlpuiRad
S4apULIdS Aeuiwyaid
IPIUQIFH/FPIINSES Aeunanaig
BT Algurw3id

AEETNT-10)] ALBUILULSAY
1aziiyad Azeuigalg
uvondisasag apo) 1edpng

Nied - saljddng Bupesadp
dwed a3y

andea ajoyuiod

Heqyos ynpy
suopun Adeyiuiald
sarjdoa) Aeunand
e Adeuia)ald
5aIN121g Areuitu)aid
3SIAS Aeuwaid
piy 1sd14 AdeLunaid
sau0]) Aeulwiald
AHEYD Aruiliid

133ysy4onn 183png



840 5 2bed

el H0E T Z202/T/S

96'¥09'THT

c0'0

000

0o'o

00°0

00°0

000

000

00'0
00'sSL 00'556
00008 98'T6T'T
00°00T 000
00°009 95°06T
GO'00E'T TT'E80'T
00°000's S0 1186
Adeunwiaig Auagoy ala
ETOZ-ITOT A4 TZOZ-TTGZ A

sjodpng pauyag
TZOZ/TE/S0 BUipu3 poldd Z20Z-TZ0Z Ad :{€I514 104

000

000

00°Q

000

000

000

000

GO0
000
wnowy

e
00002
00°95S
unowy

00°5589

00°008

00002

000021
00'009
00'00¢
00'cor
junoury

00°000'T
00°000'S
wnowy

00000°S
0000Y'E
wnowy

1edpng jeyof

CLOL-TI0T A4

000
65'980cp
00'8£9°19
RLOTTT-
78°L0TTT
9y EEL’D
£8°988°8T
8E'999'%4

9z'6IT'Y

007955
Z8°88
00’0
£€'689°T

Q00

00'005'TT

000
ao1d

000
000
000
000
9960472
000
600
000
00T
sHun

7569641

00'00z 00T
00'559 00T

3o4d

sun

00'SLYy
00008
00°00Z
O0'0ET'T

00009 07
00'00€ 00'1
00'00Y 00'T

Uy

0001
g

sun

00000'T

00'Q0s
s3Un

00°000°S

00058 00r

Mg

Ayanoy el

¥20Z-070T

Ad

suun

193png €104

TZOT-0Z0Z A4

000
TT068'YZ
TEOrTZE-
¥679512
¥6'295'1C
000
08'588'8T
05'890°28

7490881

00’0
PE'ELE
000
I8ZTL

6098

00'6vZ

Auanay (2301
0Z0Z-6107 A4

600
000
000
0c'o
LE'GLYOV
000
000
000

000

00'siy
00008
00'00Z
00°080'T

00°0

000

1a8png (2304
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

aliy dubjied Jeydsy |euomppy
- Suipjing WO0IISIY |BUCLIPRY
13ysuel} tende)

WIWOY -~ [BSIBABY 20195 03¢
W33 AYUNWILOY - 31AI3S 1030
asuadx] 12430

A1 Alunwwa)) - uonepaadsg

Fded - uonenasdag

131UBT AUUMLWIO] L00-TT - 4eOT tTOZ
uodiursag

F5uadxg 15343}

LiCI'YIlemiuelcy
diysI3quay SHdD

uoijdiosag
suoilduasgns 1 sang
$100] ||eLls
515070 Buijuild
SWJIoYIUn

SWI3)} |BUOIIO WO

pocy

pueg

uopdiiosag

asuadxz 0 uBIN |eUChEN

Ynew aNuen 183
uonduasag

183 19BN SiauLed

5334 Sy Apaneny
uondusag

S840

Arulwijaag
apo) 1e3pny
iieleq

AUl did
Aleunuaid
apo) 1adpng

Adguyuaag
AUl d
Adeuiyaad
apo) 1adpng
liesaq 3adpnyg

ALBLHLUIB4d
apoj 1edpng
lte3aq 1@8png

AdRulwjag
apo) 18dpng
{1e13Q 129png

188ysyioMm 183png



2 )0 g abeg

W GOIRE Y Z202/Z/S

6V SL0'LSE

Z6'962'109 v6'LOB'LTE TELIY'TTE BO'LEL'BLE £9°018'TSE- 6E'VEV'BEE
6Y'SL0LSE Z6'P6Z'T09 v6'L9B'LTE ELIY'TTT 60°LEL'BLE £9°0T8TSE- 6E'PEF'GEE
60'SL0°LSE Z6'V6T'T09 v6°£98°LZE ZELIV'TIT 60°LEL'BLE L9'0T8'1SE- 6E'VEY'GEE

00°00T'TY 0000T'ZY  00°T
unowy 94d SMuf)
00001 LE'WLSTE 00'00t 2 96°'660'2Y 00°001'Zy 60°E5L'ST 00'001°2

alee] 000 L1685 PST- 000 SO TT8¥5L- 000

000 000 69'IST'E 00'0 0o 00'0

v0°Lp2'0T 000 000 000 000 000

00°0L6°6C 000 000 00’0 000 000

8.'L62'S 000 000 00'e 00’0 000

2971252 000 0070 oo 000 0o
T zeste 00’0 000 000 000 00'0

000 000 00'LLT'e 000 000 000
T 0000 000 TLTITL 000 co'o 000
T o000 000 000 000 00'0SZ'L 00’0
Ateuuaag AAgdY QLA 198png (e10L Aoy ol 398png jeloL Anngoy jexoL  383png |ejoL
€I0T-TZOT A4 TZOT-TZOTAd  TZOT-TZOTAd  TZOZ-0ZOZAd  TZ20Z-0ZOZAd  OF0T-BTOTAd  OZOZ-6T0Z A4

s1a3png pauyaq
TTOZ/TE/SO :3UIpuUl poLIdd ¢ZOT-TTOT Ad *1E3sld Jod

i|e30) Woday

:|BJO) UOIIEITDY 7] SHIB - SO pUNg

jeyo) asuadxy
{191EMAISEM ) UROT pungialy) AdUIW|24d
uopRduIsag apo) Jedpng
jeieq 19dpng

{Up}/An0 Jaysuel] punpaid|

uf Jaysuel ] punuIsi
juawdinby yiegd

LDISAS PUNOS Yiey

Bupua4 Jaj3ual) Apunwwo)
suods pue jjeqaseq 104 8ugydn
Agpd a1nlep

107 Bupjled Jaa]) AHunuwwn)
Buiduag yied

adeudis ped

Bunysr xeq

jaysyiopm 128png



w0 [ abed

Wd 0Ly 2202/2/5

OOZER'T vLZ68'T 000002 £0°669'Z Q0000 82°0PL'T
00°005°E 80°'680°S 00'00S'E ¥9°080°9 00005t BEGSE'L
P LES'GTL- ¥1'58- 00'969°T
0L'789Y- Pi98- Q055
wnowy alug sHun
YT 0ZT'vET 98°£60TTZ BRESY'EET 0€'ZE8'0ET 90°'LPE'TET LTBTS'PET
00'000'9- 00°00%- 00T
ROy aaldd sHun
0070009 LUITT'L 00002 L 86°GETL 00°000°, 9T'GIE'L
05795 0o A TA oo'e 000
PR°9Z6°0T- by 00'19v'2
Unowy [ X Hun
¥8'976'01T £5°942'8 000 000 ooe 000
B0PYETSS" v9 LT 00ZeYT
825978 26'v6- 00'tre
08'8YT- 09'87- oos
¥8°59t- RS9 00T
Pr9LTET- 65T 00'L8
B PENZ- ¥80- 00'zZTYT
unowy Sdkid SIHUS
Z1'ZZ6'665 81'8E0'T8Y 8TB1S'8L5 SO'E46°955 v 6B0TYS 07" 181605
Aeupunald ANAnoy QLA 13dpng |e10L Anagoy jmol  3a8png jeloL Aagoy jeio)
€20T-ZTTOT A1 TTOT-TZOZ A4  ZZOZ-TTOZAd  TEOZ-0Z0ZAd  TZOZ-0ZOTZ AL  OZ0Z-6107 Ad

syadpng pauysqg

TZOZ/TE/S0 (BUIpUT poldd ZZ0T-120T A4 1RSI 404
Aleuiwng Junooay

199USHIOAR 188png

00°005'T
00°005°9

saxe| wsnbuiag uo saiyeusd

£ 35nJay JA 1d - SISSY jeldads

YE'G8S 4453 0/m Ajlueg 23S
#1585 4453 opuod
vopdosag
00'8LZ'SET W45 - SHUSSY [e13a0s
salyeuag
uonduasagq

00°00€"L Sajeudd 13 sea4 Janbuiag

ogo $82IAJBS ] 5394 JDYID

Yv$ =TT X ZE°08 = Buyney aisem uadlg
uondusag

000 294 Buijney Jisem uaalg

$9°/22%

= SYUOW ZT X /H'§TS 301AIBG Ysel]
T6'V6S = ZT X TELS [2Heg Ysel edix3
09'8T% =

SHIUOW ZT X §5°TS |oxleg BuidAlay ellxg
$8'59PS = SUIUOWI ZT X Z8'RES X9dng
(8453 Ofm)

T6'TETS = sYuow ZT X TH'6TS Opuod)
$8°05 = SYWOLW 2T X L0705 Aan0day 8TZ
uoyduasag

0Z'Z0t B80S BAA PIOS - S331A95 10y safley)

198png [e301
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

asD siepusieH

Adeull2.4d
Aeulwijatd
3po) 198png

Aeuruazg
ape) 19dpng
nejag yadpng

Aeupunaag
apo) 3edpng

GOIr 90

Aleuna|aid
AU Bid

ALBUILUIAd

AsBLIfLLSAG

apo) 1adpng
iie1q 123png

anuaaay

jesodsiy aisem pLjos - 90 :puny




v Jo 7 abeg

Wd 0T:8€'v 720¢/2/S

01°102'298 605 L 91" EE8'CS8 TL9pT'v08 0S'9E6'8ZB 6EYIT05L 07" 086'652 {10 ) Hoday
01'10'198 TV 605'vTL 9T E£8'758 ZL9¥Z'v08 0S'9E6'5Z8 6EvZT'0SL OT'0R6'65L Hed0) jesodsig S3sem PIOS - 90 Jpunid
0T'102'798 W HOSvTL 91'EE8'2S8 TL IV YO8 05'9£6'878 6EYTT0SL 0T 086654 i[B10] anLiaaay
000 00'000°02 00'o 000 000 000 3NUBABY Aleuoilaldsiq pseog
Go'o 00°'000°T 000 000 000 Goo SUBAIY JUBID
00°000°T- 00'0s2- o0t Juiphoay ssaanew Adeuslugald
80008 - 00002'T- 00t SuppAIay 215eM-3 AJeUuRld
nowy asug sHun uondiiasaq apo) 139png
nelag edpng
00°008"S 66'145°E 00'09T°L 000 000 000 0g'0 anuanay 2uwaAzay §
LEBIL'Y 000 000 Q0¢ 000 000 JWOOY| 2430

Aeuiuaid ANARaY QLA ledpngjelo)  Auanovielol  198png jel0L Aagoy ieiol  Jepng R0l
€T0T-ZTOT AL TTOZ-TTOZ AL TZOT-TZOZ A4 TLOZ-0ZOZ A4 TZOT-0TOZ A4 OTOT-6I0ZAd  OZOZ-6T0Z Ad
sja3png pauyaq

2202/T8/50 :3uipul pollad 720Z-TZOT Ad Heo5td 404 jaaysyion 108png




& 401 sbeg

Wd 2T 5E 0w 2Z0Z/2/S

i~
o~

00'89£°95T 88'EESTYT
00’0
80°L9E'SBS TYEEITEY
000
00
CO'TROL 16°510°S
T5°558'S
6T'8L2T
0O'SLE'T ORZEQT
DO EZU'E 000E0'T
oU0OPY'TE 9895761
6'0r
05'6¥E'99 OT'8TEZL
Aseurujaig Ajngav aLa
€20L-TLOZ A4 TZOT-TZOT Ad
siadpng pauysg

ZZ0Z/1E£/50 :Butpuld poLdd Zzoz-1z0Z Ad :[e2sid o4
Alewiwing 1UnodoYy

J198YSHIOAN 188pnyg

00°009°L¥T SE'BSF YT 00956/ 7T

000 00's5 0o
BOPYETSS y9° LT 00'TTi'e
0T’ 0ZS'TT v9' LT 00°ss
Ot Z88'0T (4373 00 ¥FE
zT's9r ¥30Z 00'g
87°55% 87'G5F 00T
unowy aug sHUN

81'976'G95 LY YEO'YSS ZTLITOPS

000 000 00'0

00'0 00'8Y8'E 00'0

86'996'S S LP9'S 00°LES'S

000 ¥E'080S 00'0

000 0T £98'T 000

L9BET'T g LTT'T or'6PT'T

$5'55P'E LTSPH'T 00'89L'T

00'00Z°TE ¥8'L66'TT 00°00Z'1€

00 90 LS~ 000
05'67E'99 00'S8L'v6 040
unowy 2olid suun

09'52t's8 61°596'08 00'692'6L

18png oL AuAuOY EoL  18Epng jejel

TLOT-TZOT A4 TZOZOZOZT A4 1Z0T-0L0T Ad

T9'B9S'6ET
00'EzZ

96'ELY'E0S
000
00'582°9
68°8pT'S
0G'0
L6'8STT
v0'e0L
6L7TEYY
6Z°95¥°0T
09 €0V T

¥$'9ZL°L9

Aapoy 030y
0ZO0Z-6TOT Ad

00'ZL0'9ZT s394 jesodsig Aluno gs GOGEZTST
000 5994 PUe SHUWLIRY
voLTTS
= SUIOW ZT X £6°§TS 82IAISS YSBIL (ST ERR]
89°€2Z$ = SYWOW 7T X L6°BTS H4S3-UON Aleul|aig
ZEV6S
= SYIUOW 7T X T6" LS {3Lieg yses) enxg ABUIN3Ig
v9'0Zs =
SYWOoW 7T X Z/°'T$ |944eg SundAdIay eaxg Aleuilayjal g
8T'SSGPS = SYWoW ZT X p6°LES xadng Aleuiwayald
uondussag apo) yedpng
1ie3aq adpng
0R'9TT'LO% $994 2934N4G - SAIRG JEMUO) 00061517590
00°00Z'¢ SIAIBS [ENIIEHUOD 3-00-60512%
000 (py Psuadx] uoisuad |ELENIDY
ooo iR Iay YHdid
000 LS a5uadx] Juawalnay FO0EG00ES B0
000 asuadxd |esg f uoisia
yTEID'T SIBNPBIA/ YDA - SAXEL [{orAed J-60-5000TE 50
Y 9L0'Y uonesuaduio) Siaom
9E'069'TT ueld suag G-C0-TE00TS
TEEBE'D w3619y SH3d
salieles ARulUIRid
uondusag 3po) jadpng
itelaq 328png
00 02EEL UL | - souefes £ JasteEn
asuadxgy
fesodsiq aise/ pitos - 90 puny
j08png je10)
0Z07-670Z Ad

aso s|epusiaH



Wa £2:SEy L20/E/S

00°008'T 000
00'052 00'0
00'SEL'T 1718
00'006 b E9R

000

000
00005t SE'SET'S
vT'T9E'T BLGIT'T

00'0
¥8'85¢C SO'P6T

00’0

00'0
00'000'6 6L'6EL'S
Aseulunijaig ANALSY QLA
£T0L-ZT0Z A4 TT0ZT-TZ0T Ad

syadpng pauyaq

TZOZ/1£/50 :3uipu] poltad 7Z0Z-TZOZ Ad }|BISH o4

00'00E"T £5'790°7 00'0CET
00°052Z z6'291 5
00'002 00'002 0ot
00'052 00°05Z oot
00°00T 00001 00T
00'SZE 00'sZE 00T
00°00% 00 00F 00T
00'00Z 00001 00T
00'00T 00°00T 00T
00'091 0008 00z
wnowy E=TH S3UN
00'SEL"Y 04°SZT 0O'SEL'T
00°059 9¢°SLL 00'059
000 £TOLE 000
000 05'€0T co'0
00°000°7 96'ETL'T 000087
0070057 00°00S'T 00t
1798 BT 0T’y  Z0°Q
unowy @I SN
vEI8L'Z PTYEL'T 2€'947'T
0070 T¥8T 000
#8385 L5TT 0071
Ny aduid ST
00'ZTE S5ELE 0OZIE
000 00°0009 00°000°9
000 000 000
Ob'ZSP'0T L1096 00"000HT
00'0¥E'TT 00°Sb6 00'zT
00 8TY'sHT 0O'6ITZT  QQTT
unowy B3dg Syun
@dpng jejol  Auagoy (el0L  1eBpng (ejoL
TZ0T-YZ0Z A3 TZOZ-0ZOT A TZOZ-0ZOT Ad

8E'9HTT
oo

00 FA 4
55679
000
000
£8°066°T

C9'EEL
a0'd

£9'v67
00'0009
0o
£8°TS0°9T

Anngoy jeiel
0Z0T-610Z Ad

0000T'T
00'vPTL

00'090C
00059
0000t
000
00°09¢€°E

00002°C
000

00'TTE
oo
00°005
0000021

193png |e3oL
0Z0Z-6T07 AJ

$1500 Sunupd

SWLIOpUR

Junsodwo) - doysyiopn
1SU0) Uy papAdsy

IS

saipddng - Aep yue3

spoo4 - Aeq yUe3

spood - Aeg dn ueap

Jauueg - Aeg dn ueap)
$aA0|0) g sFeg - Aeg df ueap
uopduasag

yreang sangd

Aanag g aSeisoy

sayddng Junesadg
IINGLUIDY 19ai] pue adespy

(304 BIYEA

$9IISS 77 SUE
JUDWRSINGLULRY JOgeT NUBYIS
uotidudsag

BOUBUIIB 2D IA

BIUEBUDJUIR pue suoletad]

ugid 218Q 2 18|(LL - SSHIIA UOZLIBA

uopduasag

suoydajag

jled 1e a8el0ls - sjuay

Busuiedy pue uoneanpy

|ESOdSIC) 31SEM UDTID
394 sse4 dwng AJunod g5

33} esodsi(] |ertuspisay
uopduisag

Apuiui|atg
Alpuiugald
Aseuiuustald
ALEULLGS I
Aseuiigald
AJRulLUER 4
ABUlWyBId4
Adeujwigald
apo) 1adpng

\ie3og ¥23png

AUl
Arguilifaad
apo) ja8png

AJBU|WigRI G
apo] 1edpng
ie32q 1e3png

AzediLiialg

Afeuiiifaly
apo) jadpng
pejaq yodpng

193YsyJoM 198png



S jo ¢ abeg

Wd ZZSE ET0Z/T/S

LOTBTT'S88 SO'TSLTTL 96"6ZE'TL8 96'584'848 66'ZLE'9CR 00°6LT°L8L LT'8P6'SEL
LO'8Z1'S88 SO'TSLTEL 96°6ZE'TL8 96'582'8/8 66'ZLE'9LE 00°6LT'L8L LTBYE'SEL
LO'8T1588 SOTSLTIL 96°6ZE1L8 96'58L'8L8 66'ZLE'9YS 00°6LT°L8L LTBYE'SEL
1507621 6470502621 10D
Ny g SUM
150262 L6'T59'8 vE'GES'TT PO ELETT PTPITIT Iv'2Z18'6 TT0ERS
00°005 0£'509'8 000 000 000 o0 000
000 000 0G0 000 SL'T0T 000
§8'89E'Z 000 £V LE6G 000 LTI 000
Aseulusdid Auatiy gL 12dpng jeyol  Awanow jelop 398png 3ol ANAROY (elof  yeBpng |ejor
ET0T-TT0T A TZ0Z-TZOZAd  T20Z-TTOTAd  TIOZ-0Z0Z A4  ITOZ-020ZAd  OTOT-6TOZAZ  0ZOZ-6L0Z Ad

f1edpng pauyag

T20Z/1€/50 :3uipul poliad ZZ0Z-TZ0Z Ad J|EISH 404

fpejo) poday

B30, j250dSIG AISEA PHOS - 90 ipUny

(3oL asusdxg

LONEIGHE LILLPY JO %T
UoRaLEISa

UOREJIONY utupy
Fuyahoay ssanlep
uchesidag

asuadxl 1qag pea

ABUILLIYAL G
apo3 edpng
193png

1R3ysyJom 123png



+ 40 1 abeg

Wd bQI9E I 7202/¢/8

LLLBPE
00'000'E-
00002

00°0rT'L
04005
00'00S
00°000°T

8S°0VTFOT

TS'SES'ELT
00°000'3T
00°00E°T

Aleujwiljaig
€20Z-Z207 Ad
syadpng pauyag

ZZ0T/TE/S0 :bupuz polad 7Z0Z-1207 Ad 11eIsid Jog

Alewiuwung 3unoday
198YSHIOAN 198png

86'0L8'6¢
£0'020°T
Z0'95k ez
ac'o
Z¥'850°s
85'9vt
LE'BSY
$E'€9T'T

T4 186011

86'ELETST
0s'TT9'02
S0'529°T

ANanoy gL

E20T-TT0T Ad

00°000°2- 00000'7- 00T
9g°L§- 9E°25- 00T
ov'LLS'T- 89°87- 0058
00'009°12- 00008°T- Q0T
unowyy adtid SHUn
9£'058'T6 TT0LL'ES v9'6SETE
000 8£°8E8'6 0070099
00002 LTBEDL £0°602
000 PESTT oo
00°000°0% 0490'TT 00°000'SY
00005 09°TI6 00°G05
00005 TS 00005
000002 8LV9E'T Q0000
0O'EESEC QO'EES'ET 00T
8G'EL9°42Y- B9 ELSLTE- 00T
unowy Bakd SHUN
TLtwE'v0T ¥S06TCTE 008001
0000216~ Qo00s's- 0Ol
TSSEEZS- I5SEETR- Q0T
wnowy 3dtd SUUN
¥6'0TS 85T £9'866°991 Q0oEr'OsT
00:000°ST DS£L9°TT 00°000°2T
00000 125022 000002
Wwdpngiejol  Apagoyieiol  399png elo)
TZOZ-TZ0T A4 TTOT-0RL0Z A4 TZ0T-0Z0T Ad

T0'LE9'18
15°v9y'L
99°09¢'8
8L7L00'LT
P8 TE8'6S
89856
ELE09
1S5S

LTSLLPTT

LOTBT'EST
05 ZIL'ET
PLS8T'T

Aoy te30)
0Z0Z-6TOT AJ

9L LETLL
00'009'9
0600z
000
00°000°LL
00005
00'00s
00°005°1

00'856'96

O0'8ES'PPL
00'000°2T
00'06GY'T

129png {301
0Z0Z-6102 A4

ISIA 834 BSYIURIY
9€'£5% = SYUQUI TT X 82°pS Xx3ydng
89'8TS = SYWOW 2T X 5E°ZS SOPUOD

122Y (2124907 10§ J81INg
uonduasag

JISEM PIOS - S8 asiyduR.y
afesop 33 - snudaay Juipiray
S0 I3

$B5S07 1R SULED) pazieasun
O] JUDBWISIALY)

3 J2UMOBWIOH - saxe] Auadouy
saxe] juanbuljag uo sameuay

iolid - saxe] Auadoiy

uoiised 3upysi 18818
AADT XE} [2J2UR
uondiosag

WD - saxe) Auadalg

(W1N} 2u] 55820y 1Bu433U} IR WINN
3US Jamoj olpRY
uoiidiasag

J3M0] OIpEY - JUBY 3YS
$333 Buissantud pled upasd)

saduey) = saa4

dsD IepusipH

AfEuilgEld

Afeuiwigald
Aseuiwigald
ABU W]
apo) jedpng

Adeutwl|atd
Aleunalaid
apo) 183png
pelaq 1edpng

AJBUL|Bid
Aleutuaag
apo) 1a3png

je1ag wdpng

aNUuIAIY
uopeasuIWPY - 9T pung




v J0 2 abeg

Wd POI9CIY ETOE/ /S

#P°00Z'S0T 18°962 181 08'005°0ZT 6£°990°721 9£°695°9€T ELEPY'SET B8'679°Z9T ‘[elo) uoday
vt°002'S0T 18'962°181 08'005°021 6£°990'2Z1 9L'695'9ET ELEPP'SBT B8'629°79T ‘(B30 UOREASIULLPY - 0T :punyg
v 002'S0T 18962181 08'005°0ZT 6€°990°ZZT 9L'695'9ET ELEPY'SBT 88'629°297 ‘{e10) anuanay
Q0'00Zt6 00'009'L 0071 3seatl vin
T4 1696 TLLE9'PE 00T 824 BsIyIUeL] BISEM PKOS
00'SEETR 00'SEE'Z8 Q0T JBMOL OIpEY - JUTY IS
89'0vTF0T 8S°0PT'POT 00T saxe) Apadoid
wunowy g S uofduasag
OF'BLETLE- GTELY'RLE- TO'90L peE- ¥vv8L pRE- v9 €29 ZEE- SO'SZP GSE" 9L LT ELE- anLaAsy AJBUO(IBIISIQ pleog
96°09- 96'09- 00T 96°095 = ZT X B0'SS Xajdng 10j 924 wiwpy
BY'0Es=
0¥'9/9'T- 8v'0¢- 0055 SYOW ZT X §5'Z$ SOPUOD 10§ 23] LILpY
95'TTB'EL- 8°0E- 00ZTP'T 8105 = SYIUCWI ZT X £5'7% 894 UHUpY
unowy Ay sHun uonduIsag
76'655'5/ 0’20985 08°00€'0L 95°998°89 94°694°19 TE€L8E'S9 88'ETELD 5354 Juijig 215emm PIfoS
89'82%
S6°T9Y'69- 89'8Z- 00°ZTP'T =ZT X 6E'ZS |enuapisay Ajiwey 3j3uig
Assuiwinasd AuAndy drA 1adpng |e108 Auagoy e30f 38Bpngimlol  Auagoy ol 1a8png ejog
EZTOT-TTOC A ZTOTTTOTAd  TTOT-TZOZ A TZOT-0Z0Z A4 TZOZ-0Z0Z A4 OZOZ-610ZA:  0OZ0Z-6I0Z Ad

syedpng pauyaq
TZOZ/TE/SO :Buipu3 pouiad ZZOZ-1Z07 Ad 1[EI5H] Jod

AdBUILLIR1Y
AteuiLLBl
AeuiLLEBIg
AleullH|add
apon 198png

Adeutl|aid

Aeut|ag
Aeuiw|add
apo) 12dpng
nelag 393png

h 3

AEUILIDI

1934SHIOM 193PNg



g 0 1 abed

Wd STI9CIF 220E/E/S

Z20Z/1E/50 16UIpU3 polad ZZ02-120Z Ad {[BISI4 404

Q0'YEQ'SE LTZE6'6T
000
TLVEB'E 96'T80'E
O’ Z60'0E
LY'95LTT
00'S¥PL'GE 00'StL'9E
GE'LOSE
Z5'YSY
TUSLES PLLILET
L0°699°S L9TTLET
CO0ZE'v6 90 LLE'IY
£8°€09°S6 vLVET By
00°SE6'LT EL V5601
00'005°1 8T'¥8S
09 £E6'TSS 72 S0EpSY
Ateuiaag Auay aLa
£T02-T20Z A4 ZZOL-TZOT M

s198png pauvyaq

Ajewiwng unoloy
133YSHIOAN J038pnyg

00'009
00°06¢°Y
0000E0T
000Z'T
00°P8OTZ
00'Z45'T
HNoWwy

U0'9TL'EY 695'979°0Y

0008
00°591
00°00E0T
00'00%
00£SLT
00'TET
g

00TT
009z
00'Y

00¢E
0ot
0G¢t
SHUN

0002y

0o
T16°607'E
000
000

00'PEFTE
LY'EET'E

£8'9£7'5E
' 0ZE'ST

000
00'SYT'E
000
000

00 £6L'T
Q0'BYE'FE
Junowy

00'L64°E

00'8v6 Ve

a0ig

00'E
00'E
s)un

00'SEE'DE
000

000
10vyLg
TEI9T'E
00°009'€6
TLBYT98

00°9TE'6T
ERTPLT
00'18"
9548LTT
ECELTT
£L€99°TS
TE6SL'BY

Q0'SEEOE
o'

a0
O0'6SES
00'vTZT
00'009'€6
00°0£9'z8

05'6£E'9T 95'988'TE
Q0'009°T 1991

07679915

193png 2101
T20Z-TTOZ Ad

$8°896'+0S

Aanay jegop
TZ0T-0Z0Z Ad

00'18G'ST
000097

00°Z8Z'v6Y

123png |ejoL
TT0T-020Z A4

ZV'Z66°0Y
00 vrYP'6T
60'88C'E
E8°ETL9Y
000

00°£50'vZ
90°9ZE'Z
000
9Z'¥89'6
S6'S86'E
92'£59'6€
£9'609°9€
06°0T4'6E
16798

£1 L2806

Adanoy (e300
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

00'0EP'0S
a0
000
00’0
000

000

000

000
SLLSEL
£8°T64°C
PrSSLTY
LT OBT'G8
05 ¥9L'pT
00°009°%
Oy 810°'vor

128png g0t
0Z0Z-6T0C Ad

234 UlUpY [EJIPIIN $H¥3d
Buues|d 9340

351N

BIIAIDG FuLPMSUY 1HSIG

adejs0d puasoju] - Sutrg Jawoisnd

puasojuy - Buyjg Jawolsndy
uonduasag

SB0AIBS |ENIORIIUCD

{py asuadx3 uoisuag jeleniay
uaBIISY Yidid
JAd3 SHAd

£GP ssuadx] Jusuwaniay

Vid3id
215583
uoidisag

HIQE pRNIIcY papunjun S¥id
asuadxy jejuaq / uoISIp
asuadxy uawAojduaun
BIBAPSBINS/YIIL - SIXEL {|0IARY
UOIIESUBTLECT SIBYI0M

ueld 1yauag

UIWBNIBY Sd3d
) -1ed - sauejes
BWIHIAQ - Souees

Bl |{ng - sauejes

asD diepus|sy

Aseuiwiaag
AseUUI|a.d
Aeunaig
Aeujeuasg
Aeuilyalg
Aeuinakg
apo) 3a8png
fie3aq 12dpng

00000517

O-iOaaTSotr
Aeuiwyalg
Aeuiwaig

apa) jedpng
jieyag yedpng

Jsuadxa

UOREBISIULLPY - 0T :pung




9 40 2 abeg

Wd SEI9ETE FE0E/T/S

00°000°0T
00°005°C
00'000°sT

00°0zZ0'6

0000001
000007

00'000°01
0000006

D0'00L 4L
00°0Q0°05

05'Z¢0'v9

Adeuiougaag
EZ0T-LTOT Ad
s1a3png pauyag

TE'SHSS
00°65T
000

06'6T0°g

QooL9'aT
LB'BITT
ZSEPD's
09°£8Y°¢S

60°806'29
SL°E60°8E

BT EOV'ES

Ajagoy gia
TT0T-TT0L Ad

2Z0Z/TE/50 :3uipul poliad ZzZ0Z-1Z0Z Ad (12Isld 104

00'Z88'E 07T 00005°C £V L00'T
00008 00’661 00°00S'c 00'66T'%
aleye} 00'70'E 00°000'0Z 000
00'025's 00'09% oAy
00'008'z 00'008°Z 00T
0g'00L 00°00L 00T
unowy adtid SHLUN
00'004'9 8T'0£2°9 00’005y TIBED'E
0O'000°0T 00'000°0T 00T
JUnowy ERTIR sHun
00°co0'01 00'608°0T 00°68T°0T 00'€ET'S
00'000T 12 0Zv'T 00°000°¢ 20'T65T
00°005'9 19°T5L'T 00'005'9 S0'0£8'y
00°005'e8 09°989°09 0000578 00°EP9'ZT
00°004°LZ 0000L°4T 00T
00°000°CS 00000°0s 00T
unowy 2Lid sHun
00'009°%L 06'80v°28 00'000"92 OT'€89°Z0T
0000005 8B TL6TL 00'Q00'05 ST9L9'6Y
Q0'051 00°0ST 00"
00'STYLT 00'SeZr'LZ 00T
05'£90'0T STT 007508
00°000'ST 000087 00zt
00°008'T 00°005°2 oot
00'000°s 00°000°s 00T
00'006 00081 00's
wunewny g SHUN
0007525 16'¥65'6E 00°086'8Y 0Z'vr6'68
00°020'T 00'58 l1eras
00’896 001y 0zT
wdpng jmol  Auamoyielol  3eSpngelor  Anpay el
TIOT-TZOT AL TTOZ0ZOZ A4  IZOZ-0ZOZAL  OZOZ-6TOZ Ad

00'00ST
00'005'C
000

00°005'y

00's8T’S
00'060°T
000059
00'000'98

00°056'T6
00700009

00'086'6Y

128png jetoL
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

Juied) pue uoilelnp3
asUadx3y juawAopdiz

asuadxy uonde|z

384 3uips0day
234 x| Auadoud
ISHA
uondiosag

5334 AJUNoD) CUIpLELIBR WBS

284 024V

uondiasag
5334 pUe SId4
sanddng Bupaapy pieog
/sieullias/duiuiel) 5103840

$394 55010210

vioday s13jj013u0] 31815 7 Mipny
uoddns Buiunoaoy
uogdiosag

samnBs Sultunoy g Fuiipny

saNALas [Bda]

soepraluf Buigealy |en1ip
BIBMYOS IS}

BUIsSa30.4 pIeD 1PBLD DMSUE JSAL
voddns 1

Hoddng aysqam sIH

Bullsoy 519

18ysiiqnd 3gopy

uoididsag

woddng asemyos

S33AIAE PAIGS
AUBUDILIRIA I3t

AdeLil|3 4
AdeulLgalg
AdeuiLugialg
8p03 193png
eleq 9

Adeupun|azd
apo) 98png
{ielaq 1edp

Areuiigald
apo?) e8png
jle3ag 1a8png

LOGLEs-07

Ateuiwyald
AUl
Adeutuaid
Aeujwaly
Adeuiunjadg
Adeulwigaly
Aleuiyaig
apo) }edpng
1213@ 193png

Mgl arg
Aeuiunatd

199UsHIOM 198png



9 Jo ¢ abed

o GEO8ip CZu/OfS

00°000'T

L0°650°C
Q0°00s

T LBYTT
00'000°2

00'0ZL°0E
00'000's
OO O00'E

0094166

Aeunuigarg
€T0T-Z207 A4
s138png pauyaq

6E'99L

61728t
LBTLT

' TT5°0T
TTYES'D

8T'881'Z¢
I5'PZ6'E
LYY

00'S66'Y6

ANALOY QLA
Z207-120Z Ad

220T/TE/50 3uipus ponag ZZ0Z-TZ0T Ad :[e9sid 404

00°00s 91°0zs 00°00FT
00'829°T 00'879'T 00T
LOTER BULOT'EP 10D
wnotuy g SHuMn
9E'910C 80°0P2 919107
000 8¢ 0ET 00Q
00'P0ET 00'26T 00zt
CE'ERS'S 19'86¢, 0071
unowy allid sHun
00'¥0E'TT ¥1109'0T 00'POE'TT
00'00Z°01 TF'865'9 09'LZ¢'pT
00°009'8T 00055t 002t
00'00T'y 00°0S€ oozt
00022 0009 oozt
00007t 00'009 oozt
unowy aMd suun
00°'000°0% 09 bt 'ZE 00'0vs'ze
000009 6E'P96 000009
00°000°E 80°£08'S 00'000°E
00'TIZ'66 00TIZ'86 00T
00'55% 00'592 00t
Junouy adg sHun
00'vT6'T6 Q' TVEvE 00'E£9't8
00'00T'2 00'0ST 00'%1L
00000 00t 00'00S'T
00°005°€ 00°005°E 001
00°00¢'T 00°00t'T 00'1
nowy CRIIF| SN
wdpng oL Aamov |elop  1eBpng |eroy
TI0Z-TTOZ A4 T20T-0Z0T A4 TTOZ-020Z Ad

L5'069

T#'0s€
0y's8T

LEEVY'OT
o189

£zzTe'ee
9£189°Z
LY EVR'E

10°'829°7S

Ayauoy o)
070Z-6T0Z A4

00'00F'T [an4 2214aA

532(A43S 1 SHEd
JUBLISINGLUISY JOGET JUBYIBIA
uonduasaq

0¢r000°T

000 - PIUBUBIIENY pue uoneladp

FIVBUIIUIE BDIYIA

$#BYS §S / UHUPY 7 - SSI|BUAN UOZLIBA
dIOA-¥IN
uodudsag

00002’
QU9TT'ET

auoydayay

9HIIBEI - BN

Azg qam,

70 3|eS JO uind

3344 IFYD)

13 S32UNOSIY SUNUQ - STUBWARY (210410

adrey) sisAjeuy yueg gg)
uopduzsag

00 0v6'ZZ
00°0009
00°000'€

se8uiey jueq
LUOI0W0) 4 AU WO

SION OHand

Apgest |elauan ) Aladoig

JURINSUL pIROg

uondiasaq

00'000'6S aaueInsug
duiuiel) 1BjAL
JIUIIBUOD 1AL

ISHA

S|ESAL/|DARL L DIURIBJUOD
uopdiasag

193png {gjoy
0Z0Z-6T0T Ad

Agunuasg

Aeuiugal g
apo) 12dpng
lielaq 1edpng

Adeujwitaly
apo) 1adpng

Aeuul gy
Aeuw)aig

Aeulwyalg
apo] 1edpng
lleiaq 193png

Aleuiwialg
Aeutuljazyg
apo) 1@dpng
neieq 1@8png

Agusig
Adeut|aag
AdeuiyRad
LYTVHITTE SR
apo) 19dpng
jeyaq 188png

1934SHIOM 383png



9 40 v 3Bey

wWd SEISETe ZE0T/T/S

tr002'S0T SR'ETO6LT 08005021 2T EBSTLL 94'690'9ET 00°02Z8'STZ 88°6LT'vPT ‘le3o) Loday
Pv°002'50T SEETO'6LT 0870050ZF TLe8s Tt 94°690°9€T 00°0T8S1T 88'6IT'VHT (RIOL UORRNSIMRUPY - 0T spuny
¥r'002'S0T SEET06LE 08°00507T TTIBS'LLT 9£'690°9ET 00°0Z8'STZ 8E'6ZI LI !|2io) asuadxy
Ov"SZ0°9t9- 64°050°2621 080 J21BM, O} UONIRIOYY UIUPY JO %05
88°bOT'EE9- 840502627 6¥'0 13M3S 01 LONEID|Y UILPY JO %6l
14°026'21- 82°050°2621 100 2ISBM PHOS 01 LOHEIO||Y WILUPY 4O %I
unowy 1A% suun uondisnsag
64060262 T-  BE'S61'G98- 88'EBTEST'T-  9E'B6Z'LET'T-  PUPIVOLT'T-  tB'PET'IRG- SLTT0'E86- HOIBIO{Y UHLDY
000 000 000 0c'o 91°E6Z'E 000 asuadx3 JoiQ
00'g 000 00T 0024 - uonedasdag
wnowy [l4d SHun uonduassg
000 00'0 ETLIT'9 030 $r007'L 000 uonenaidag
000 000 LE 00°0 000 000 EEVEL PE RLEYCH
00°005'g 66'%2Z'S 00°005'9 9T FOR'S 000059 88°0L5'L 00°0059 3|BIO 1 3yauaqg aaioldwy
00'8ZE'2 0061 00t VOH e 18A)IS
00912 00'8T 00'7T ung gs
0069 0069 00T Aselop [eucnen
00°0LE 00'0LE 00'T Jadedsmay ssaag Alleg
00'ST9', 00'5T9°/ 00'T PLUISIY {eads v
00°65F 00'65¥ 00t vAMY
00'542 00°'S542 00T asoasvy
00'006'€ 00°SZE OXZT SUHId uozeWY
unowy d SHuUn uoidisag
00°ZEZ'ST TTIPE'ST L[BPERL 9v°'896'6 00°91S°0T 8T6ER'TT 0091501 suoRdLISqNS 17 Sang
00008 00e 00005 000 00°005 000 00°005 dns % asuBUBLELY uswdink3
00002 000 000 6T°20T 00'00¢ 000 00'00€ SULIOHUN
00°005'2 PPR80'T C0'00E'T 8STLET 00°00T'T STTILT 00'00Z'T Aianlsq 1 adeisod
000008 LTVEQ'ST 000059 9L 'vZ0'8 Y9968 LTZvZ'eT ¥v'996'8 U0 - saddng Sunesadg
0000t 87°99 00'00§ PERANA 00°000°T EV'TLT 00°000°T ISINGUIY {Bnel] pue a8ed|iw
Aieuunaigd Anaoy aLa Wpngieiol  Amgovelel  1e¥png esop AyApdw esor  jaSpng [mioi
€L0T-TTOTAd ZZOZ-YXOZ A4 TIOT-TZOZAd  TTOZ-0ZOZAd  TZ0Z-0ZO0Z A 0ZOZ-6T0ZAE  OZOZ-6TOT Ad

s}adpng pauyag

2202/TE/S0 :3uIpu3 polad 7Z0T-TZ0Z A4 JIersid o4

Aaeuiwyaag
ASBULLEId
Areuiuiifald
apo) yedpng
Ieiaqg 3@dpng

Aleujuayatd
9po) 1a5png
{te13Q 138png

AdeuLuigalg
Adeulwiald

Algunuyaid
Alguiuiiald
Aleuisuiaid
Aeunu)aiy
Aleuiwnaig

apo3 189png
nelaq yadpng

139Ysyiop 193png



Wd 85170 7202/2/S

99WETLEST  LTZ00'VBOT-  YI'PLE'SSZ'T ETIBT'LOB'T  ISEIG'EIT'T  SYYZ0'SSS'T  VZOER'SIVT
00'¢ POLTL L6 00°0 £8°STS- 00°005 LT'9LE'DE- 00°005'8T
¥¥'00Z°50T S'ETO6LT 08'005°07T TTT8S'TLL 9/°690'9€T 00°0Z8'STZ 88'6ZT L
002501 18'967'T8T 08'005°07T 6£950'TZT 9/'695'9€T €L EYYSRT 88'629°29T
£6'926'T2- LEBSLET 08°96¢'81- YT GESPL- 19°€95°E 19'¥56°9E- £6°TEQ'YE
LO'8TT 988 SO'TSLTTL 96'6CE 148 96°'S8L'8L8 66'TLE'DZR 00'BLTL8L LTRYE'SEL
01'102'798 Z¥'60SHTL 9T'EE8Z58 TL9vT'v08 DS'9E6'8Z8 6E7ZT0SL OC0RE'6SL
SO'GEVSLT AT ELT'EEL- LEEEITTR SO TE6°6LT SS'9ITZTL TOPLV'ELL 6 ELS 06T
6¥'SL0°LSE 76'Y6Z'T09 V6'L98'LTE TELTIVTIL 60 LEL'BLE L9OTR'TSE- BEVEY'BEE
pS Y6Y TES 99 TLI'89E 1€°T05°0PS LE'80P'T0S ¥9°ES8'00S SE'EI9TLY £E'800°0E9
TS°60T'0r I8'ZTE'69 51°582°01 TESLY'BTT L0° L8112 9TpEL'9T9- 000
8v°0.7°58 yE982'CY SEPEE'LTT Ly 215201~ £6'266'90T 9T TS8'SHL 16 L60°0TT
GO0BY'STT ST'660'CTT 00°087'8¢T 98°296'STT 00'08v'82T 0T LTT'62T 16L60'0TT
05'5527 £ ¥55'82T 000 0T'65t'8 00'0 v L68- 000
05'vbL'SST TTTOT051 99°6STELT LOTHELET 00'929'64T Y vZL'6ET T5650°6EZ
00°000°852 59°559'84% 99'65T'ELT LL700L'SOE 00'079'6L1 66'922'8£¢ 25°650°6TT
25'L0Y'0TY £E'TES'S6Y- ©9'8L9°68 £2'82S'8LT- LLERP'RTT #6°201'96 L5°ST9'66T
PULTE'EIET  LTBEVTEST  TT'BY6'BET'T TS ZPE'OEST  SE'EEEL6T'T  OO'S/9EEC’T  SSE9LBITT
9LVEEVLLT  PE'O06°TETT  9LL99°BTET  STYIVRSET  ZTLTESIET  b6LL0'0EE'T  ZUGLERIET
$0'09L'TE6 ST192'59¢- BL'ELT'6S6 S0'6ER'EVST  T6'T9L'8YB L6'60T'OLE'YT  08'80T°088
95'L60'EPT'T  PTLTT'IZE'E  9S7I86'8T07  THESSTLA'T  ZU4SZIPL'T  $6'990'024'T  52'S12°999°1
09'LS8°v£0'e  BB'SS6'9S8'T  PE'SST'RIE'T  LVT6E'SISE  EOOTO06S'T  T6'9LT'OB0'E 90'¥I6'TSST
Aeunugaug Aoy aia wWipngielol  Alapovielol  3@dpng)eiol AAgdvielol  3adpng oL
£T0T-TTOC AL TTOT-TZOT AL TZOT-TZOT A4 TTOZT-0Z0T A4 TZOZ-0ZOT A4 0ZOZT-6T0Z A DZOZ-610Z Ad

s1adpng pauyag
Atewiwing dnoug

CZ0Z/T€/50 :3uipu3 polIad ZZ0Z-TT0T Ad }|BIsH Jod

{(3sy0q) snjding 1oday

{3232q) snjding UCREIS|UIPY - 0T punj
asuadx3
onuaAdy
uopessiupY - OF :pung

:(av13aq) snidang jesodsiq aisem pHos - 90 :pung
asuadxy
EQUELEN]
jesodsig 33SeM PIOS - 90 puny
:(3dyag) snjding uoEsIIaY 1§ SIed - 50 puny
asuadx]
InUBAIY
UOIERIIDY 1 SHled - 50 :pun4
J{usyaq) sniding (pyuay Apadoad - po (puny
asuadxy
INUIATY
esuay Axadoay - b0 pung

((uoigeq) snydang Jmua) Juyzirsy - £0 1pung
asuadx3
anuansy
ayuan JuipAsay - £0 (pung

(3oyaq) snjding suoneiadQ Jamas - 20 tpuny
asusdxy
3NUBASY
suoeradp Jamas - zg (punyg
(3o40a) sniding suopeIad AIEM - 10 ‘PUN
asuadxy
JNUIASY
suoijelsadg 1912/ - 10 (pung

adA] Junocly

I9aysyiom w3png



000‘0zt $ | 000t $ | 000'0FL°L $ | 000°G8L°L $ | 00O'SYL sjosfold jende) Jajem fejo
000'0Z W1 ojqeHod] ze
000°000°% suladid Jajepn buissor) Jaaly| 1z
000'0g Buniiwiad buissos) o] 02
000'Ge apesbdn asemyog vavos) 6l
000°0C {v) seneAl gL
000€ JapPMm oY) 1L
000'S Jossasdwion iyt ¢
000'G sjuaiuyoeny jeoqogt w1
000°0S 00005 ¥oni| aoinagl €|
000'06 00065 sJolap INVY] ZL
000'68 geysy ® vy oM sduing auigmn ) maN| i1
000°08 PIOJUBH 8 SBAlRA - Yue ] yInog ¥ YUON] 01
000°052 Bupeop-oy JoldlU| - YUEL INoS B UUON| 6
000'0¢ - - - 9% G s|lopm uopueqy| g
00006 Vi UORENHIGeUSYH IoM] L
000°0% - sjuswaroidwy buipiing i iIem] 9
00006 geyad ¢ IPM| &
000'06 Jojesdusn| v
000°000' L (U8jus) Aunwwo)) [IPM MmN €
000'sE sAeg abeloig jeuslen| z
000'G1 8]ED) pajELIoINY
000'GL weysAg esawen| |
1Z0CAd  9Z0CTAd SZOZ Ad vZ0Z Ad £202 Ad

€ZAd diD 19jeMm




0000y  $

000's25  §

000'S00°L _$

000'06Y

000'GE6

000°09

sdwnd pasjy 41 40} 4N

00°000°0S! $

00°000'0S1 $

18)58b1( ‘AJeplodsg ‘MBI Juawsoridey [eoMo8|]

000°0¢

Wajshg eiawien) $$390.d pue jue|g

0000SE _ $

auIYsuNg 0 B1SIA - BUIUIT WS)SAS Ui09)j00

00'000°'02L $

pleld Jjejog

00009

198 2iU0g ¥ jBukd [BOIJ03[] ‘sduind ajenji] MaN

000°054

Bueo)) Jaiue;d Aleliig

00000002 $

uawade|day usasieg asieon)

000GLL  §

e wede|dayiedeay (B0l sHlompeaH

000'0S

LIOBOLIPON 7 Jieday aoua{ sylompeaH

00°000GL §

000'00L  §

(oul] Jomolqg /m) WaBYSAS JasnyIp Jaquieyd Juan|yg

000°0¥

sdwng ebpnig wheiydeiqg

000'0Z

(Z) s10889.dw0) abpniS

0000002} §

soyoeg

000°0€

3ONI] 80IAleg

00002

(g} sduund duwing

00061

L ioF

(g1 ) siuawalejday arleA Wwooy dwng

000°0.

(2) dwing 1s}i4 BuippliL MoN

000'0¢1L

Us8iog Jeg auig

00062

L e

seale snouep - bulul WaysAg uonds|jon

000°G. $

Z#d41 % L#d1 piingay Jsli4oig

00°000'0Z $

Bunesb maN Juswaoe|day ' Jeday
2]240u07) puelaquieyd b ‘awni4 jjeysied Bugeon

0009

dwund mau g buieon UoNElS dling Aemyieg

000°¢9

dwnd mau g buieon uoneis dwng 1suooydg

0o0'0¥z  $

uoleliqeysy JelierD Alepuodag

000°'02¢

(iuewaoejdey} saul] abpnig 1ueld

000°001

L

vavos L# uones 1y g jueid

ooo'szL  $

1NpUo9 % Bulm Juatuede|ds) Jojeisuag

000°'G2L

$

J2sabiq geyay

1207 Ad

920Z Ad

S202 Ad

vZoe Ad

£20Z Ad

L20ZAd - £20Z Ad }oBpng |ejide)) 1ajemaisepy




000°0F¥'9 3 000'0F $ | 000°0EL  $ ] 000°0LL  $ ! 000°0SE $ syoefold [epden [ejo}
00°000'L $ | Aeid sunjen punole yieg Pecy P Je SpI J0j el appAdiG UIQ 28
00'000' $ OBLE O 40} XOF SOAUQ LE
00°000°051 % HOSY Wy 0%
00000051 & Bunuyby Aisies 6z
00000002 $ Buipet ‘vonebill soan ‘eoeds uadg | 82
00000'sg  § Bupusd  JZ
0000005 % |leqieyseg oopind 9z
00°00C°05E & syled buemn 62
(TS uspies) AQUUNWWAD 2
00°000°0SL  $ punolblelg ¢z
00 co0'or  $ sleyeyg Weg gz
00°000'Se  $ (jeUOWB URIBIBA) Uy OHANG L2
00000052 % yoert dund 0z
00°'000°00E'Y $ Jesyudwe mbuiping 61
00'000'005  § peg uselds gl
yied ssusn) peoy BlsiA ¢
ooo00se  § (18)u87) AHUNWWOT) 10 UOBHES)} Yed Bor maN
00000°0F § SHNoD jlegpUeH
00000052 3 Fied Aunwuwioy) 1 jo Bubped
0000069 § punosbAeid pY plim 1B Buioeung pliog
00°000°0F & - ssben Bumeg
00°000°02 $ saImeaq punalbAe|d jBuUORIPPY
00°000°CL  $ BA0ID) [BLIOWSN Uled Bupjiepn ©4
00'000°¢¢ § - pieid "0s - syied BUBEM ©0
0000005} ¢ Jsjue fgunuwiwon - justlaoeiday jooH @
0000069 § QU o) sjuswesoiduy  }
aa'1 Buisn (pecy piian) bungbii 107 Bubted 9
00°0000F $ Bulogunsey jo7 Bubpied s ue) Aiunuwiwog ¢
00°000'06 $ 1se3 p|et4 [[eqaseq Jo} Buniybry ¥ 40M1
spiay sHods pue jeqeseq 10; bunub] £ ende?) fag
00'000'sy  $ () sale DUODBIT 2 J4DMT
(ease maN) sybi 107 Bupped tsjus) Aunliwoy |
Alug Jueis LZ0TAA 9Z0C A4 STOZ Ad ¥Z0T Ad £202 Ad pung uoneailay pue syied

LZ0OZA4 - €20 Ad 196png |eyde) jied




v
-{
A
0

cEEmm Helendale Community Services District

DATE: June 2, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2022-09: A Resolution of the Board
of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Establishing the
Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2023 Pursuant to Article Xlll B of the California
State Constitution

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Resolution 2022-09 establishing the Helendale Community Services District Appropriations
Limit for Fiscal Year 2023.

STAFF REPORT

Article XUIB of the California Constitution and related implementing legislation provide for an
annual “appropriations limit” for each entity of local government, including special districts. The
law requires the governing body of each local jurisdiction to establish its appropriation limit by
resolution each year.

The appropriations limit does not apply to the entire District budget but only to the appropriation
of “proceeds of taxes”. In the District’s case this is represented solely by property taxes and
special assessments. Each year the limit is adjusted by two factors: Price and Population, For FY
2023 the California Department of Finance provided these factors for San Bernardino County. The
Price Factor is 7.55 and the Population Growth Factor for San Bernardino County is -.46%. The
attached chart shows the calculation for Fiscal Year 2023 as well as for the last eight fiscal years
(Historic GANN Calculations). For Fiscal Year 2023 the District Appropriation Limit is $889,964.

Included in the appropriation limit are the following:

e  “proceeds from taxes”

e Solid Waste Disposal per parcel assessment

s Water and Wastewater standby assessments and

® General property taxes that fund the streetlights and the balance shared with the
Park fund.

For Fiscal Year 2023, the total of these taxes and property assessments is estimated to be
$393,532.72, which is well below the limit. Should appropriations exceed the limit, the excess



taxes are required to be returned by a revision of the tax rates within the next two subsequent
fiscal years.

Fiscal Impact
Resolution 2022-09 establishes the District’s FY2023 appropriations limit for proceeds of taxes at

$889,964 in accordance with Article XHIB of the California State Constitution.
FISCAL IMPACT: None.

REQUESTED ACTION: Approve Resolution 2022-09

ATTACHMENTS: GANN Calculation Worksheet

Historic GANN Calculations
Resolution 2022-09 with attachmenis A& B



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

2022 - 2023
Per capita personal income 7.55%  See Price Population 2021 attachment
Population growth - County -0.46%  See Price Population 2010 attachment
2021-2022 GANN limit $ 831,313

2022-2023 GANN limit $ 889,964



HELENDALE CONMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
Historic GANN Calculations

Prior Year Appropriations
Appropriations CA per Capita Change in Calculation Subject to
Year Limit Personal Income Population Factor Limit

6/30/2014 553,066 512% 1.0512 0.65%  1.0065 1.0580 585,162
6/30/2015 585,162 -0.23% 09977 0.69% 1.0069 1.0046 587,844
6/30/2016 587,844 3.82% 1.0382 1.09% 1.0109 1.0495 616,952
6/30/2017 616,952 537% 1.0537 0.68% 1.0068 1.0609 654,503
6/30/2018 654,503 3.69% 1.0369 1.16% 1.0116 1.0489 686,527
6/30/2019 686,527 367% 1.0367 0.95% 1.0095 1.0465 718,484
6/30/2020 718,484 3.85% 1.0385 0.90%  1.0090 1.0478 752,861
6/30/2021 752,861 3.73% 1.0373 0.51% 1.0051 1.0426 784,926
6/30/2022 784,926 5.73% 1.0573 0.17% 1.0017 1.0591 831,313




A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIll B OF THE CALIFORNIA STATE CONSTITUTION

WHEREAS, Article Xili B of the Constitution of the State of California provides that the total annual
appropriations subject to limitation for each government entity shall not exceed the appropriations limit
of each governmental agency for the prior year adjusted for certain changes mandated by Proposition 4
passed on November 4, 1979 and Proposition 111 passed lune, 1990, except as otherwise provided for
in Article XIll B and implementing State statutes; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article Xl B, and Section 7900 et seq. of the California Government Code, the
District is required to set its appropriation limit for each fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager for the Helendale Community Services District has conducted the
necessary analysis and calculations to determine the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2022-23, relying
on the approved limit from fiscal year 2021-22, and the following two adjustment factors: Annual
Percent Change in Population for January 1, 2022 for San Bernardino County and the state-wide Per
Capita Personal Income Change; and

WHEREAS, based on such calculations, the General Manager has determined the said appropriations
fimit to be $831,313 and pursuant to Section 7910 of the Government Code, has made available to the
public the documentation used in the determination of the limit. (Exhibit “A” and “B” attached and
made of part hereto).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, ORDERED AND DETERMINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE HELENDALE COMMURMITY SERVICES DISTRICT.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of June, 2022.
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

s

By:

Tim Smith, President

Attest:
Sandy Haas, Secretary




Moy 2022
Attachment A

A. Price Factor: Article Xl B specifies that local jurisdictions select their cost of living
factor to compute their appropriation limit by a vote of their governing body. The
cost of living factor provided here is per capita personal income. If the percentage
change in per capita personalincome is selected, ihe perceniage change to be
used in setting the fiscal year 2022-23 appropriation limit is;

Per Capita Personal Income

Fiscal Year Percentage change
{FY) over prior year
2022-23 7.55
B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in

California per capita personal income as growth factors in computing a 2022-23
appropriation limit.

2022-23:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 7.55 percent
Population Change = -0.30 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converfed 1o a ratfio: 7.55+ 100 = 1.0755
100

Population converted to a ratio: -0.30+ 100 =0.997
100

Calculation of factor for FY 2022-23: 1.0755x 0997 = 10723



Fiscal Year 2022-23

Annudl Percent Change in Population Minus Exclusions*

Aftachment B

danuary 1, 2021 to January 1, 2022 and Total Population, January 1, 2022

County
City

San Bemardino

Adelanto
Apple Valley
Barstow

Big Bear Lake
Chino

Chino Hills
Colton

Fontana

Grand Tefrace
Hesperia
Highland

Loma Linda
Montclair
Needles
Ontario
Ranche Cucamonga
Redlands

Rialto

San Bernardino
Twentynine Palms
Upland
Victorville
Yucaipa

Yucca Valley
Unincorporated

County Total

Eercent Chanae
2021-2022

-0.58
-0.70
-0.56
-0.26
1.75
-0.60
-0.44
1.39
-0.68
0.10
-0.65
0.18
-0.54
-0.79
1.60
0.0
-0.48
-0.09
-0.55
0.77
031
.82
-0.61
-0.15
-0.46

1-1-21 1-1-22
36,569 36,357
76,160 75,628
24,996 24855

5,054 5,041
86,713 88,228
78,437 77,964
53,853 53,617

209.,88¢ 212,809
13,131 13,042

100,225 100,324
56,915 56,546
25,269 25,314
38,052 37.846

4915 4,876

176,689 179,514

174,484 174,476
72,933 72,585

104,050 103,954

220,768 219,544
15,895 15,772
78.8%1 79139

131,522 132,597
54,830 54,494
21,846 21.813

292.872 291,532

2,154,958 2,157,869

Iotal
Population

1-1-2022

36,357
75,628
25202
5.041
71,998
77.964
53,617
212,809
13,042
100,324
56,546
25,349
37.846
4,876
179,516
174,476
72,585
103,954
220,840
27,685
79.13¢9
136,561
54,494
21.813
300,003

2.187.665

*Exclusions include residents on federal military installations and group quarters residents in state mental

institutions, state and federal correctional institulions and veteran homes.



DATE: June 2, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion Only Regarding Emergency Drought Regulations from the State Water
Resources Control Board

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file.

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s information are documents from this week’s State Water Resources
Control Board meeting during which draft language was proposed related to mandatory drought
measures. As with all recent unfunded mandates from the State, the District will be required to
enforce the regulations once adopted.

The regulations are directed primarily to Urban Water Suppliers (+3000 connections}, however, it
does not completely exclude the small water providers. The impetus for the regulations is a recent
increase in overall water use statewide rather than the desired 15% voluntary reduction. Since
this is an election year, it is Staff’s opinion that the Governor has been reluctant to come out with
heavy-handed regulations prior to now. He has tasked the SWRCB once again with the dubious
responsibility to develop the reduction mandates and oversee enforcement.

ACWA has provided a comment letter to SWRCB that is included with the staff report.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Emergency Regulation Text
SWRCB Staff Report
SWRCB Resolution
ACWA Comment letter excerpt



PROPOSED EMERGENCY REGULATION TEXT

Version: May 13, 2022

Title 23. Waters

Division 3. State Water Resources Control Board and Regional Water
Quality Control Boards

Chapter 3.5. Urban Water Use Efficiency and Conservation
Article 2. Prevention of Drought Wasteful Water Uses

& 996. Urban Drought Response Actions

{(a)

As used in this section:

(1) "Commercial, industrial and institutional” refers to commercial water
users, industrial water users, and institutional water users as respectively
defined in Water Code, section 10608.12. subdivisions (e), (i), and {j), and
includes homeowners’ associations, common interest developments,
community service organizations, and other similar entities but does not
include the residences of these entities’ members or separate interests.

(2) "Common interest development” has the same meaning as in section
4100 of the Civil Code.

(3) "Community service organization or similar entity” has the same
meaning as in section 4110 of the Civil Code.

(4} "Homeowners’ association” means an “association” as defined in
section 4080 of the Civil Code.

(5) "Non-functional turf” means turf that is solely ornamental and not
reqularly used for human recreational purposes or for civic or community
events. Non-functional turf does not include sports fields and turf that is
reqularly used for human recreational purposes or for civic or community
evenis.

(6) “Separate interest” has the same meaning as in section 4185 of the
Civil Code.

{7) “Turf’ has the same meaning as in section 491.

(8) "Urban water supplier” has the same meaning as Water Code section
10617.

(9) "Water shortage contingency plan” means the plan required by Water
Code section 10632,




Each urban water supplier shall submit to the Department of Water
Resources a preliminary annual water supply and demand assessment
consistent with section 10632.1 of the Water Code no later than

June 1, 2022, and submit a final annual water supply and demand
assessment to the Department of Water Resources no later than the
deadline set by section 10632.1 of the Water Code.

(1) Each urban water supplier that has submitted a water shorfage
contingency plan to the Department of Water Resources shall implement
by June 10, 2022, at a minimum, the demand reduction actions identified
in the supplier's water shortage contingency plan adopted under Water
Code 10632 for a shortage level of ten fo twenty percent (L.evel 2).

(2) Notwithstanding subdivision (1), urban water suppliers shall not be
required to implement new residential connection moratoria pursuant to

Each urban water supplier that has not submitted a water shortage
contingency plan to the Department of Water Resources shall, by

June 10, 2022, and continuing until the supplier has implemented the
demand reduction actions identified in the supplier's water shortage
contingency plan adopted under Water Code 10632 for a shorlage level of
ten fo twenty percent (Level 2), implement at a minimum the following
actions:

(1) Initiate a public information and outreach campaign for water
conservation and promptly and effectively reach the supplier's customers,
using efforts such as email, paper mail, bill inserts, customer app
notifications, news articles, websites, community events, radio and
television, billboards, and social media.

(2) Implement and enforce a rule or ordinance limiting landscape irrigation
to no more than two days per week and prohibiting landscape irrigation
between the hours of 10:00 a,m. and 6:00 p.m.

(3) implement and enforce a rule or ordinance banning, at a minimum, the
water uses prohibited by section 995. Adoption of a rule or ordinance is
not required if the supplier has authority to enforce, as infractions, the
prohibitions in section 995 and takes enforcement against violations.

(1) To prevent the unreasonable use of water and to promote water
conservation, the use of potable water is prohibited for the irrigation of
non-functional turf at commercial, industrial, and institutional sites.

{2) Notwithstanding subdivision (e)(1), the use of water is not prohibited by
this section 1o the extent necessary to ensure the health of trees and other
perennial non-turf plantings or to the extent necessary to address an
immediate health and safety need.




()  The taking of any action prohibited in subdivision (e) is an infraction
punishable by a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500) for each day in
which the violation occurs. The fine for the infraction is in addition to, and
does not supersede or limit, any other remedies, civil or criminal.

(@)  Adecision or order issued under this section by the Board, or an officer or
employee of the Board, is subject to reconsideration under article 2
(commencing with section 1122) of chapter 4 of part 1 of division 2 of the
Water Code.

Authority: Section 1058.5, Water Code.

References: Article X, Section 2, California Constitution; Sections 4080, 4100,
4110, and 4185, Civil Code; Section 8627.7, Government Code; Sections 102,
104, 105, 275, 350, 491, 1122, 10608.12, 10617, 10632, and 10632.1, Water
Code; Light v. State Water Resources Control Board (2014) 226 Cal.App.4th
1463; Stanford Vina Ranch Irrigation Co. v. State of California (2020) 50
Cai.App.5th 876.




STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
BOARD MEETING SESSION
OFFICE OF RESEARCH PLANNING AND PERFORMANCE
MAY 24, 2022

ITEM 3

SUBJECT

CONSIDERATION OF A PROPOSED RESOLUTION REGARDING A DROUGHT-
RELATED EMERGENCY REGULATION FOR WATER CONSERVATION

DISCUSSION

On April 12, 2021, May 10, 2021, July 8, 2021, and October 19, 2021, Governor
Newsom proclaimed states of emergency that continue today and exist across all the
counties of California, due to extreme and expanding drought conditions.

On March 28, 2022, in Executive Order N-7-22, the Governor affirmed that the orders
and provisions contained in the four Proclamations from 2021 remain in full force and
effect, except as modified by those Proclamations, and called on all Californians to
reduce water use and directed specific State agencies to take actions in support of
water conservation. Immediate action is needed to ensure water suppliers and all
Californians are taking sufficient actions to conserve water and preserve the State’s
water supply.

Executive Order N-7-22 directs the State Water Board to consider adopting an
emergency regulation by May 25, 2022, that requires urban water suppliers to submit
preliminary supply and demand assessments to the Department of Water Resources by
June 1, 2022; that requires urban water suppliers to implement Level 2 demand
reduction actions by a date determined by the State Water Board: and that defines
“non-functional turf” and bans the irrigation of non-functional turf in commercial,
industrial, and institutional sectors. Emergency regulations adopted under Water Code
section 1058.5 may remain in effect for up to one year, unless rescinded earlier, or
extended by the State Water Board.

POLICY ISSUE

Should the State Water Board adopt the proposed resolution and accompanying
regulation?



FISCAL IMPACT

Reduced water sales due to demand reductions, and increased communication costs
may lead to one-time fiscal impacts for the water sector, statewide, of approximately
$400 million.

REGIONAL BOARD IMPACT

None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the State Water Board adopt the proposed resolution adopting
the emergency regulation.



DRAFT

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

TO ADOPT AN EMERGENCY REGULATION
TO REDUCE WATER DEMAND AND IMPROVE WATER CONSERVATION

WHEREAS:

1.

On Aprit 21, May 10, July 8, and October 19, 2021, Governor Newsom issued
proclamations that a state of emergency exists statewide due to severe drought
conditions and directed state agencies to take immediate action to preserve
critical water supplies and mitigate the effects of drought and ensure the
protection of health, safety, and the environment.

These proclamations urge Californians to reduce their water use.

On March 28, 2022, Governor Newsom signed an Executive Order directing the
State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board or Board) to consider
adopting emergency regulations to increase water conservation. The Executive
Order includes a request that the Board require urban water suppliers to
implement Level 2 of their water shortage contingency plans, establish water
shortage response actions for urban water suppliers that have not submitted
water shortage contingency plans, taking into consideration model actions that
the Department of Water Resources, and establish a ban on the irrigation of non-
functional turf by entities in the commercial, industrial, and institutional sectors.

Many Californians and urban water suppliers have taken bold steps over the
years to reduce water use; nevertheless, the severity of the current drought
requires additional conservation actions from urban water suppliers, residents,
and the commercial, industrial, and institutional sectors.

Water conservation is the easiest, most efficient, and most cost-effective way to
quickly reduce water demand and extend limited water supplies through this
summer and into the next year, providing flexibility for all California communities.
Water saved is water available next year, giving water suppliers added flexibility
to manage their systems effectively over time. The more water that is conserved
now, the less likely it is that a community will experience dire shortages that may
require water rationing or other emergency actions.

Most Californians use more water outdoors than indoors. in many areas,

50 percent or more of daily water use is for irrigation of lawns and outdoor
landscaping irrigation. Outdoor water use is generally discretionary, and many
irrigated landscapes would not suffer greatly from receiving a decreased amount
of water.




DRAFT

7. The use of potable water to irrigate turf on commercial, industrial, or institutional
properties that is not regularly used for human recreational purposes or for civic
or community events can be reduced in commercial, industrial, and institutional
areas to protect local water resources and enhance water resiliency.

8. Public information and awareness are critical to achieving conservation goals,
and the Save Our Water campaign (SaveOQurWater.com), run jointly by the
Department of Water Resources {DWR) and the Association of California Water
Agencies, is an excellent resource for conservation information and messaging
that is integral to effective drought response,

9. SaveWater.CA.Gov is an online tool designed to help save water in communities.
This website lets anyone easily report water waste from their phone, tablet, or
computer by simply selecting the type of water waste they see, typing in the
address where the waste is occurring, and clicking send. These reports are filed
directly with the State Water Board and relevant local water supplier.

10. Enforcement against water waste is a key tool in conservation programs. When
conservation becomes a social norm in a community, the need for enforcement is
reduced or eliminated.

11.0n March 28, 2022, the Governor suspended the environmental review required
by the California Environmental Quality Act to allow State Water Board-adopted
drought conservation emergency regulations and other actions to take place
quickly to respond to emergency conditions.

12.Water Code section 1058.5 grants the State Water Board the authority to adopt
emergency regulations in certain drought years in order to: “prevent the waste,
unreasonable use, unreasonable method of use, or unreasonable method of
diversion, of water, to promote water recycling or water conservation, to require
curtailment of diversions when water is not available under the diverter’s priority
of right, or in furtherance of any of the foregoing, to require reporting of diversion
or use or the preparation of monitoring reports.”

13.0n May 13, 2022, the State Water Board issued public notice that it will consider
the adoption of the regulation at the Board's regularly scheduled May 24, 2022
public meeting, in accordance with applicable State laws and regulations. The
State Water Board also distributed for public review and comment a Finding of
Emergency that complies with State laws and regulations.

14. The emergency regulation exempts suppliers from enforcing connection
moratoria, if their Level 2 demand management actions call for them, because
new residential connections are critical to addressing the state’s housing supply
shortage. However, the Board recognizes connections for other projects may not
be appropriate given the shortage conditions and urges water suppliers to
carefully evaluate new development projects for their water use impacts.




DRAFT

15. Disadvantaged communities may require assistance responding to Level 2
conservation requirements, including irrigation restrictions, temporary changes to
rate structures, and prohibited water uses. State shortage contingency pians
aimed at increasing water conservation, and state and local agencies should look
for opportunities to provide assistance in promoting water conservation. This
assistance should include but not be limited to translation of regulation text and
dissemination of water conservation announcements into languages spoken by
at least 10 percent of the people who reside in a water supplier's service area,
such as in newspaper advertisements, bill inserts, website homepage, social
media, and notices in public libraries.

16. The Board directs staff to consider the following in pursuing any enforcement of
section 996, subdivision (e): before imposing monetary penalties, staff shall
provide one or more warnings; monetary penalties must be based on an ability to
pay determination, consider allowing a payment plan of at least 12 months, and
shall not result in a tax lien; and Board enforcement shall not result in shutoff.

17.The Board encourages entities other than Board staff that consider any
enforcement of this regulation to apply these same factors identified in resolved
paragraph 16. Nothing in the regulation or in the enforcement provisions of the
regulation precludes a local agency from exercising its authority to adopt more
stringent conservation measures. Moreover, the Water Code does not impose a
mandatory penalty for violations of the regulation adopted by this resolution, and
local agencies retain their enforcement discretion in enforcing the regulation, to
the extent authorized, and may develop their own progressive enforcement
practices to encourage conservation.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The State Water Board adopts California Code of Regulations, title 23, section
996, as appended to this resolution as an emergency reguiation that applies to
urban water suppliers, as defined by Water Code section 10617.

2. State Water Board staff shall submit the regulation to the Office of Administrative
Law (OAL) for final approval.

3. If, during the approval process, State Water Board staff, the State Water Board,
or OAL determines that minor corrections to the fanguage of the regulation or
supporting documentation are needed for clarity or consistency, the State Water
Board Executive Director or designee may make such changes.



DRAFT

4. This regulation shail remain in effect for one year after filing with the Secretary of
State unless the State Water Board determines that it is no longer necessary due
to changed conditions or unless the State Water Board renews the regulation
due to continued drought conditions, as described in Water Code section 1058.5.

5. The State Water Board directs State Water Board staff to work with the
Department of Water Resources and the Save Our Water campaign to
disseminate information regarding the emergency regulation.

6. The State Water Board directs staff to allow urban water suppliers to include
information on efforts to maintain trees through the monthly conservation
reporting form that urban water suppliers submit to the Board.

7. Nothing in the regulation or in the enforcement provisions of the regulation
precludes a local agency from exercising its authority to adopt more stringent
conservation measures. Local agencies are encouraged to develop their own
progressive enforcement practices to promote conservation.

CERTIFICATION
The undersigned Clerk to the Board does hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true,

and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly adopted at a meeting of the State
Water Resources Control Board held on May 24, 2022.

Jeanine Townsend
Clerk to the Board



ACWAL

PROPOSED DROUGHT-RELATED
EMERGENCY REGULATION FOR WATER
CONSERVATION

MAY 19, 2022 COMMENT LETTERS

Agency: State Water Resources Controt Board

Subject: Joint ACWA/CMUA Comment Letter ~ Proposed Drought-Related Emergency Regulation
for Water Conservation

Letter excerpt:

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) and California Municipal Utilities
Association (CMUA) appreciate the opportunity to submit comments to the State Water
Resources Control Board (State Water Board) on the Proposed Drought-Related Emergency
Regulation for Water Conservation (Proposed Emergency Regulation). ACWA represents over
460 local public water agencies that supply water for domestic, agricultural, and industrial uses
to over 90 percent of California’s population. CMUA represents over 50 public water agencies
that deliver water to over 75 percent of California’s population. Our member agencies take
California’s drought emergency and the associated challenges in water management very

seriously, as demonstrated by ongoing water savings following the previous drought.

Download Comment Letter

© 2022 Association of California Water Agencies



	060222
	SKM_C554e22053108410.pdf

